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—==000-——
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MONDAY, MAY 10, 2021, 9:00 A.M.
-—=000——-

THE COURT: Good morning. This is Case Number
20-0552, State of Nevada versus Casey Alan Johns., 7This is
the time set for a jury tria.. This matter has been se: for
five days.

Would counsel please state thelr appearances on
the record. And we'll start with the State.

M5. BAKER: GCood morning, ycur Honor. Priscilla
Bzker on behalf of the State., With me I have Mr. Jeff Weed,
ancther deputy district attorney in the office, as well as
Lisa Dornman, assistant.

MR. NEIDERT: David Neider<t orn kehalf of the
defense. Ard present with me in the ccuirtrecom is my czlient,
Casey Johns.

THE COURT: Okay. Thank you.

The clerk will now call the roll of the jurors.

THE CLERK: PBertram Albaoc. Please answer with a
rere. I apolcgize.

A PROSPECTIVE JURCR: Here.

THE CLERK: Thank ycu. Dawn Allsop.

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Here.

THE CLERK: Josephine Amos.

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Here.

CAPITOL REPORTERZ (775} dAu2-5322 118
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THE CLERK: I'm sorry. Joseprnine Amos.

A PROS SCTIVE JURCR:  Here,
THE CLERK: Robin Araya.

A PROSPECTIVE JJROR: Here,
THE CLERK: Jeffrey Annand.
A PRCSPECTIVE JIJROR: Here.
THE CLERK: Valerie Atkinson.
A FROSPECTIVE JUROR:  Here.
THE CLERK: Allen Rarbee,

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Here.
THE CLERK: Char.es Barretrt.
A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Here.
THE CLERK: Kathryn Beatt:.
A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Here.
THE CLERK: Laura Berrv.

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Here.
TEE CLERK: Johnny Billett.
A PROSPECTIVE UROR: Here.
THE CLERK: Teresa Billett.
A PROSPECTIVE TJROR: Here.
THE CLERK: Racheal Blakney.
Raymond Blankenship.

A PROSPECTIVE JJRCR: Here.

THE CLERK: Dallin Bracken.

CAPITOL REPOCRTERS (775) =82-5322
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A L_OSPECTIVE "UROR: Here.

THE CLERK: James Brown.

A PROSPECTIVE JJROR: Here.

THE CLERK: James Russell Brown.
A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Here.

THE CLERK: Fkonald Carlisle.

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Here,

THE CLERK: DJearna Chapman.

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Here,

THE CLERK: Ana Cornejo.

4 PROSPECTIVE JJROR: Here.

THE CLERK: Tyler Cromack.

THE FROSPECTIVE JUROR: Here.
THE CLERK: Lindsey Cruchon.

A PROSPECTIVE JUJROR: Here,

THE CLERK: Cortney Dahl.

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Here.

THE CLERK: CTrew Dahl. ULrew Zazhl.
Martin Delacruz.

A PROSPECTIVE TJRCR: Here.

THE CLERK: Christiann Dougherty.
A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Here.

THE CLERK: Donna Downs.

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Here.

CAPITOL REPCRTERE (7751 ®EL-5322
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TdE CLERK: Gustaf Duntley.
A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Here.
THE CLERK: Suzanne Englemarn.
A PROSPECTIVE JIJROR: Here.
THE CLERK: GCeorge Enriquez.
A PROSPECTIVE JUJROR: Here.
THE CLERK: Sadie Gagliardo.
A PROUSPECTIVE JJROR: Here.
THE CLERK: Fredna Gibson.
A FROSPECTIVE JJRCR: Here.
THE CLERK: Thoras Goodscn.
A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Here.
THE CLERK: FRaczhel Grimm.

A PRCSPECTIVE JUROR: Here,
THE CLERK: Rex Hall.

A PROSPECTIVE TIJROR: Here.
THE CLERK: Robert Hammon.

A FROSPECTIVE JCROR: Here.

THE CLERK: Michasl Harmon. Michael Harmon.

Gerardo Hernandez. Gerardc Herrandez.
Ona Hunt.

A PROSPECTIVE JJROR: Her-e.

THE CLERK: HKatrleen Hurlevy,

A PROSPECTIVE JURQOR: Here.

CAPITOL REPCPTERS (775) H82-5322
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THE CLERK: Guy Josephs.

A PROS SCTIVE JUROR: Here.
THE CLERK: Phillip Keller.
A PROSPECTIVE JJROR: Here.
THE CLERK: Pamela Kramer.

L PROSPECTIVE JIJROR: Here,
THE CLERK: Tilffany lLawrence.
A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Here.
THE CLERK: Katy Loop.

A PROSPECTIVE JUJRCR: Here,
THE CLERK: [Danilel Martinez.
A PROSPECTIVE JJRCR: Here.
THE CLERK: Jennifer McEwer.
A PROSPECTIVE JURCR: Here.
THE CLERK: Irma Medina. Irma Medina.
James Mills, Junior.

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Here.

THE CLERK: Wil iam Mnichowski. T apologize.

A PROSPECTIVE JUJROR: Here,

THE CLERK: Jordan Munoz.

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Here.

THE CLERK: Christopher Muarprey.
A PROSPECTIVE J_ROK: Here.

THE CLERK: Adam Nunley.
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A FROSPECTINVE TIRCR: Here,
THE CLERK: Michelle Nutting.
A PROSPECTIVE TIROR: Here.
THE CLERK: Harold Olsen.

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Here.
TEE CLERK: “Jizzoria Owen.

A PRCSPECTIVE JURCR: Here,
Valerie Pacheco.

THE CLERK:

A PROGPECTIVE JUROR: Here.

THE CLERK: Justin Persek, Senior.

A PROSPECTIVE JJROR: Here.

THE CLERK: Sandra Plants. Sandra

Gail Reed-Ellls.

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Here.

THE CLERK: Mi:hael Rice.

A PROSPECTIVE TIROR: Here.

THE CLERK: Jeanine Robbins.
John Rodrigues.

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Here.

THE CLERK: Carrigan Rogers.
A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Here.

THE CLERK: Peter Rcwe.

A PROSPECTIVE JJROR: Here.

THE CLERK: Fernando Segura.

Plants.

Jeanine Robbins.

Xt
o0
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A PROSPECTIVE JJROR: Here.
THE CLERK: Carol Self.

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Here.
THE CLERK:
A FROSPECTIVE JUROR: Here,
THE CLERK: Rulan 5tands.
A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Here.
THE CLERK:
A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Here.
THE CLERK:
A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Here.
THE CLERK;:
A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Here.
THE CLERK: John Zwisher,

A PROSPECTIVE JUJRCOR: Here.
THE CLERK: Lisa Thompson.
A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Here,
THE CLERK:
A FROSPECTIVE TJI=XDR: Hers,
THE CLERK: Zachary Tipp.
Deanna Tomb.

A PROSPECTIVE JUJRCR: Here,
Karla Wade.

THE CLERK:

&4 PROSPECTIVE JURCR: Here.

Lorera Sorensen,

Timothy Stroder.

Cierra SFullivan.

Tiffany Timmons.

Zachary Tipg.

Elizabeth Sullivanabos.

10
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THE CLERK: Zneldon Wace.

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Here.

THE CLERK: Kevin Wickware.

A PROSPECTIVE JURCR: Here.

THE CLERK: Jennifer Williamson.

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Here.

THE CLERK: Stephanie Wimberly.

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Here.

THE CLERK: Did I miss any names?

Your Honor, that's roll call.

THE COURT: Thank ycu. The -lerk will now issue
orders to show cause for those prospective jurors that failed
to answer the summons.

Ladies and Gentlemen, I'm sure that most, if not
all, of you understand that a jury in a =-riminal trial not
cnly in Nevada but in all 50 states consists of men and women
who are honest and true. The way the jury selection 1s going
to go 1s initially we will select 27 prospective jurors'
names. Those names will be callecd at random. Everybody's
rame wno 1s a potential jurtr is placed in the potential jury
pcel. The names are selected at random and the clerk will
start calling the names very shortly.

If wour name is the first one drawn, I ask that

you'll sit on the back row to the far right and we'll

11
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continue to fill from lert to right until the back row is
filled. We'll then move up to the second row and we'll fill
that from left to right until the sezord rocw is filled. And
then we'll move te the third row. And eventually we'll fill
the first row here and we'll continue to fill them from left
te right.

Cnce we have all 27 prospective jurors up here
what we call the jury boy, we'll then begin the process cf
questioning the jurors. That process is called the voir dire
process. [ will first ask questions that are general in
nature and then the attorneys will be allowed to asx further
questions that may be a little bit more in depth.

But, before we do that, I'm Jcing to asx the
clerk now to read the informaticn.

THE CLERK: Case Number 20-10CC-0552, [Cepartment
Number 1, in the 10th Judicial District Court of the State of
Nevada, in and for the County of Churchill. The State of
Nevada, plaintiff, versus Casev Alan Johns, defendant, first
amended information,

Priscilla Baker, Deputy District Attorney of
Churchill, Nevada, informs the above entitled court that
Casey Alan Johns, the defendant above named, has committed
the offenses of Count 1, kurglary with rossession cf a

firearm or deadly weapon in viclaticn of NRS 205.060(4.).

12
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Zount 2, battery with a dezaly weapon Za:ising substantial
bedily harm to a victim in violation of NRS 200.481(2) (e) (2).
Count 3, battery by a priscrer in lawful czustody or
confinement in violation of NRS 200.481(2) (f). Count 4, home
invasion with possession of firearm or deadly weapon, in
violation of NRS 205.067 .4). And, Count &, ocbtaining or
possessing credit cards or debit cards or identifying
gescripticn cf credit card -- credit account or debin azcount
wlithout consent, in violation of NRS 205.690(1l), committed as
follows:

Count 1, burglary with possession of a firearm or
deadly weapon, in vioclation of NRS 205.060(4), that within
declarant's Information and belief, Casey Alan Johns, on or
apout the 16th day of April, 2020, and prior to the tiling of
his first amended infermaticn, at or rear €9 South 21llen
Street, Number 135, Fallon, Churchill Ccunty, Nevada, did
wilfully and unlawfully enter any house, room, apartment,
tenement, shop, warehouse, store, mill, barn, stable,
cuthouse, or other building, tent, vessel, vehicle, semi
“railer or house trailer, zirplane, zlizer, boat, or rail
car —- rallroad car with the intent to zommit grand cr petit
larceny, assault or battery on any perscn or any felony, or
t2 obtain meoney cr propert, t©y false pretenses and Rai in his

or hey possession or gained possessicn of any firearm or

13
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deadly weapcn at any time during the commission of the crime
at any time before leaving the structure or upon leaving the
structure. Tc wit, sald defendant did enter the Budget Inn
rocm number 135 with a knife with the intent to commlt a
battery.

Count Number Z, battery with a deadly weapon
causing substantial bodily harm to the victim, in violation
of NRS 200,481 (2) (e) (2). That within declarant's information
and belief, Casey Alan Johns, on or about the 16th day of
April, 2020, and prior toc the filing or <nis first amerded
information, ar or near 60 South Allen Road, Number 135,
Fallon, Churchill County, Nevada, did wilfully and unlawfully
use force or viclence upon the person of another with the use
cf a deadly weapon causing supstantial ktoaily harm.

Toe wit, sald defendant dia cut Michael Malone in
the hand with a knife, causing prolonged physical pain and/or
causing lmpailrment cf function of Michael Malcne's hand.

Count Number 3, battery by a prisoner in lawful
sustoedy or continement, in viclaticorn cf HES 200.461:2, (a) —-
or F. That within declarant's infermation and belief, Casey
Alan Johns, on or about the loth day oi April, 2020, and
prior to the filing of this first amended information, at or
near 60 South Allen Reoad, Fallon, Churzhill County, MNevada,

did wilfully and unlawfully, while in lawfil custndy cr

14
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conftinement, use force or viclence upon +whe person of
ancther, to wit, said defendant, after being placed under
arrest and while in lawful custoedy, did kick Officer Kevin
Grimes in the leq.

Count 4, home invasion with possessicn of firearm
or deadly weapon 1n violation of NRS 205,067 (4), that within
declarant's information and belief, Casey Alan Johns, cn or
apout the 1léth day of April, 2020, and prior to the filing of
tnis first amended informaticn, at or nezr €0 Scuth Allen
Road, Number 132, Fallon, Churchill County, Nevada, did
wilfully and unlawfully, with use of a deadly weapon, enter
an inhabited dwelling without permissicon of the owner,
resident, or lawful occupant, whether or not a perscn was
present at the time of entry, to wit, salid defendart did
torcefully enter €0 South Allen Road, rumber 132, with a
knife, causing damage to the entry door and/or door rrame.

Count 5, obtalining or possessing credit card or
deblt card or identifying description of credit card, credit

account, or debit card without consert, i violaticn of NRS

)
n
(8

R

90{1l), that within the declarant's informatiocn and

It

belief, Casey Alan Jchns, con or about tie 10th day of April,
2020, through the 1lé6th day of April, Zuz(, and prior to the
filing of this first amended informarticr, at or near €7 South

ElZen Road, Fallon, Churcrni’l Ccunty, llevazz, did srezl,

15
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take, or remcve a credit card or debift card from the person,
possession, custody, or control of ancther without the
cardholder's consent or with the knowledge that a credi- card

~r debit card hacd been sc¢ taken, remover. —— removed cr

t
oy
D

stolen, did rezeilve the credit card or debit card with

intent to circulate, use, or sell it or =o transfer to

45

perscn other than the issuer or the cardholder. To wit, said
defendant did obtaln credit rards belcorgying to Brandie
West-Castillc without her cconsent.

All cf which 1s contrary to the form, foroe, and
effort of the statute in such cases made and proviaed and
against the peace and dignity of the State of Nevada. Dated
this 5th day of May, 2021, Arthur E. Mallory, District
Lttorney, by Priscilla Baker, Deputy Lis-rict Attorney.

To the charge z:intained in the information, the
defendant has duly and regu.arly entered a plea of not
guilty, which is deemed in law to be anc is a denial or every
material allegation contained in the information.

THE COURT: Thark vou.

Every person charged by inrormazion with the
commission ¢f a crime is presumed innocent. All of you are
about to take an ocath that you will answer truthfully and
fully all of the guestions tnat will be propounded tc pou

during the wvoir dire prccess.

16
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Would the clerk now swear all prospective juror
to answer truthfully ell questilons concerning their
qualifications to serve as jurors?

THE CLERK: If evervbody cou.d please rise.
Please raise ycur right hand.

(Prospective jurcrs were sworn in)

THE COURT: Thank you. You may be seated. The
record should reflect that all the prospective jurors have
been sworn. The clerk will now zall the first 27 rares.

THE CLERK: Jurcr number one, Johnny Bille=nt,

THE CQURT: DMr. Billett, if you'll just come
forward and go in that back row on the far left.

THE CLERK: Phillip Keller.

Michelle Nutting.

Kathryn Beatty.

Jochn Swisher.

Adam Nunley.

Stephanie Wimberly.

THE COURT: We'll just stzre the second row.

THE CLERK: Carrigan Rogers.

Gail Reed-Ellis.

Peter Rowe.

Jennifer McEwer.

SJames Brown.

17
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Tyler Cromack.

Jordan Muncz.

Dawn Allsop.

Or.a Hunt.

Thomas Goodson.

Courtney Dahl.

Daniel Martinez.

Ana Cornejo.

THE COURT: I think it's Cornejo.

THE CLERK: Cornejo.

Karla Wade,

THE COURT: Ms. Wade, if you'll come up to this
frent row.

THE CLERK: Sadie Gagliardo.

Michael Rice.

Sheldon Wade.

Robin Anava.

Wiiliam Mnicnowski.

And Jeffrey Annand.

THE COURT: 5S¢, as I mentiored to you, the
initial gquestioning of tihe first 27 prospective jurors that
have been called is going to be done by me. The guestions
are going to be very general in nature., Mcst, if ot oall of

you, will have responses at one pcint or another to these

le
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questions. And what I'm geing 5 ask you to do is to raise
your hand if you have a response and we'll go through in kind
of the same order that we called vyou.

For those of you who haven't been called yet, T'm
golng to ask you to pay attention to the questions that I'm
golng to be asking, because it's likely that at some point in
this process that some of you will be called forward in to
the jury box. And so as I ask the gquestions to these 27
jurcors, formulate the same answer or your own answer in your
mind, because you may have the opportunity to be up here and
that will save us some time.

The questions that the Court will ask you are
simply —- their purpose 1s to determine that all of you can
serve as jurors in this case, that you're unrelated to the
parties, that you have no preconceived notions about the
guilt or innocence of the defendant and to make sure that all
of you can be fair and impartial jurors. In other words,
like T stated before, we want to end up with a jury of men
and women who are honest and true,

So, during the question, 1f any of your answers
reveal a legal basis for you to be relieved from sitting on
the Jjury, we'll address that at that time. And we'll go from
there how that goes.

The way we're gning to get down to our final jury

19
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is at the end each side will have the opportunity to exercise
what i1s called peremptory challenges. Each side has a legal

right to peremptcry challenges. That means that they may ask
that a particular juror be stricken tc what we often say 1s a
good reason, a bad reascn, or nc reason at all.

And so don't be offended by any of the gquestions
that I ask, nor sheould you be offended by any of the
questions that either of the attorneys will ask you. They
are not intended to embarrass anyone. They simply want to
make sure that each of you are able to serve as jurors in
this specific case.

Before we begin with the questions, Ms. Baker,
would you please introduce yourself and all the attorneys and
staff of the district attorney's office.

MS. BAKER: Thank you, your Honor. Can everyone
hear me? Thank you. Again, my name 1s Priscilla Baker. I'm
one of the deputy district attorneys here in Churchill
County. This is Mr. Jeff Weed. He's another deputy
attorney. And Lisa Dornman is one of the assistants. The
other attorneys in the coffice is Arthur Mallory, Lane Mills,
Chelsea Sanford. That's in the criminal side. And then we
have assles ints Charlene Nelson, Cecilia 3anche , Samantha
Lane, Leticia Orozco-Padilla, and Lisa Rigby.

In the civil division, we have Benjamin Shawcroft

20
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and Joseph Sanforc. And the assistant is Shannon Perez.

We alsoc have a child support division. And the
people who work there is Brenda Mayhem, Lonnie Montgomery,
Wnitney Aboytes, Jamie Sunderman, and Jenrnifer Reddick., We
rhave student interns, Macie Cooper and Caleah Latin. Thank
Vou.

THE COURT: Mr. Neidert, would you please
introduce yourself, your office, your staff, and your client,
please.

MR. NEIDERT: My name is David Neidert. I am an
attorney 1n private practice. I formerly had an office here
in Fallon that T cleosed at the end of last year. My client
is Casey Johns. My investigator, who is sitting right behind
me, 1s Kenneth Peele. And, unlike trne district attaorney's
office, I don't have a support statf.

THE COURT: So do any of the perspective jurors
know Mr. Johns?

Does anybody know either Ms. Baker or any o the

names she named from the district at-crrnay's office? Chay.
S0 we'll start in the back with Mr. Keller. Who do you know
and how do you know them?

A PROSPECTIVE JURCR: Art Mallory from Still

Aater Firearms Association. He's alsc =:e of my jaob

references.
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THE COURT: Okay. Now, 1s there anything about
that relationship with Mr. Mallory that would cause you to
favor elither one side or the other in this case?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No, sir.

THE COURT: You would ke able to listen to this
case, follow the instructions that you're given, and treat
each side fairly and impartially?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Okay. Do you know anyone else?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: (Nods noj

THE COURT: Great. Thank you. Who else on the
back row. So we'll get down to Ms. Beatty.

A PROSPECTIVE JURCR: Thank you, your Honor. 1
know Joe Sanford. He 1s a district attorney for the 432-B
cases and the child and family services. Charlene Nelson,
she helps me with cecllecting police reports. T know Jeff
Weed a little bit from just, I guess, asking questions
pursuant tc his clients if we have shared clients.

THE COURT: And so you —-- Where do you work?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: For the Division of child
and Family Services.

THE COURT: Okay. And so you come to court in
foster care cases; is that --

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Correct.
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THE COURT: Okay. And Mr. Santord is in the
district attorney's office in the civil side? At least
that's what they said.

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes.

THE COURT: Do you know anything about this case?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No, I do not.

THE COURT: Is there anything about your
relationship with the people you named that would cause you
to favor either one side or the other in this case?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No, your Honor.

THE COURT: You would be able to listen to the
evidence and view 1t fairly and impartially?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes, your Honcr.

THE COURT: Thank vyou.

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Thank you.

THE CCURT: Mr. Swisher, who do you know?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Several people 1in the
district attorney's office.

THE CCURT: 1In what capacity do you know them as?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: 1 work as a game warden, so
I have presented cases and discussed cases wilth them.

THE CCURT: OQkay. Is there anything about that
relationship that would cause to you favor either one side or

the other?
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H PROS__C_IVE TIRCR: Nc.

THE COURT: Ycu would be able to put that
experience aside and treat both sides fairiy and impar-ially?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Okay. Thank you.

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I dc have another conflict
though that has come up in my scheduling if that's something
to discuss now or —-

THE COURT: We'll get tc that.

On the back row, anyone else?

How about on the second row? And is that
Ms. Wimberly?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: TYes.

THE COURT: Who do you know?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Several people in the
district artorney's office. I'm a loan Ztficer at the
Churchill Ceounty Credit Union, so it's professiocnal.

THE COURT: Okay. 5o is tnere anything about
that relationship that would cause to you favor either one
side or the cther?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No.

THE COURT: Okay. Anyone £.32 on the sccond row?

Okay. On the third row? That's -- Is tha:

Ms. Hunt?
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A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yeah, I used to —- I
worked in both their offices cleaning. I was a custoedian so
I got to know them personally.

THE COURT: And you said you worked there. How
long age was that?

A PROSPECTIVE JURCR: Last -- A year ago.

THE COURT: Okay. Is there anything about that
relationship that would cause you tc favcr either ore side or
the other?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: N¢, sir.

THE COURT: Okay. You would be able to listen to
the evidence and treat each side fairly? You need you to
answer out lcud.

A PROSPECTIVE JURCR: ©Oh, yes, your Honor.

THE COURT: Okay. And are you still employed?

A PROSPECTIVE JURCR: Ng. I am retired.

THE COURT: You've been retired. Okay. Thank
OU.

And Mr. Goodson.

A PROSPECTIVE JURCR: < zane Mills, Art Mallcry.
Professicnally, I was 30 years in criminal justice, so I know
them profes: "snally in those capacities. And so that's
basically it.

THE COURT: Anything about those relationships
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that would cause you to favor either cne side or the other?

A PRCSPECTIVE JUROR:

No, sir.

THE COURT: You would be able to listen to the

evidence in this case and judge it fairly and impartially?

A PRCSPECTIVE JUROR:

Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Ckay. Thank vyou.

Anyone else? Mr. Dahl.

A PRCSPECTIVE JUROR:

Yeah. I know Jeff Weed and

Art Mallory. ©Cne of my children attended school with Jeff.

And Art Mallory 1s a family friend.

THE COURT: Okay. And anything about those

relationships that would cause you to favor either one side

or the other?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR:

No.

THE CCOURT: CQCkay. And is it Ms. Cornejo?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR:

Yes.

THE COURT: Who do you know?

A PROSPECTIVE JURCR:
Tane Mills, on another case.
THE COURT: Okay.

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR:

Just by phone, Chelsea and

And —-

(The court reporter interrupts)

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR:

over the phone over another case.

Lane Mills and just Chelsea

And then Leticia just from
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the Hispanic community.

THE COURT: Okay. And sc is there anything about
that relationship with either one of those -- any of those
people that would cause you to favor either one side or the
other?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Nc.

THE COURT: And, when you say Chelsea, 1s that
Ms. Sanford?

A PROSETTZT™VE JUROR: Yes.

THE COURT: And she's a deputy district attorney?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes,

THE COURT: Okay. You'll be able to listen to
the evidence in this case and treat it fairly and
impartially.

A PROSPECTLIVE JIROR: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Okay. Thank you.

Anyone on the front row? Mr. Rice,

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: T worked for the CC
Communications and I did numerous jobs for the district
attorney's office. So I know several of the peop.e.

THE COURT: Okay. And anything about those
relationships that would cause you to [avor either one side
or the other in this case?

A PRCSPECTIVE JUROR: No, sir.
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THE COURT: Okay. Anyone else on the front row?
Ch, I see, is that Ms. Wade?

A PROSPECTIVE JURCR: Yes. I know Joe and
Chelsea Sanford through the Fallon Food Hub. I sold Sanford
Ranch beef through there and they were customers of mine.

THE COURT: Okay. And anything about those
relationships that would cause you to favor either one side
or the other?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROK: No.

THE COURT: QOkay. Thank you. Anyone else on the
front row?

Are any cof you employed by law enforcement or do
vou have any close relatives that are in law enforcement or
do you know anycne in law enforcement or have you been
previously emplcyed by law enforcement? And when T say law
enforcement, that includes the sheriff, the police
department, Highway Patrcl, DEA, Parole and Probation,
juvenile probation, or any other type cof law enforcement.
And we'll start on the back row. Mr. Billett.

A PROSPECTIVE JURCOR: Yes.

THE CQOURT: Gg ahead.

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: This has been '77 through
'82 I served as a deputy for the Mineral County Sheriff's

Department in that capacity for about five years.
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THE COURT: And so that -- your last employment
was approximately?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: 30-scmething years ago.

THE COURT: 39 vyears ago.

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Okay. Is there anything about that
experience that would cause you to favor either one side or
the other in this case?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No, sir.

THE COURT: Okay. Thank you.

Anyone else on the kack row? Mr. Swisher.

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I'm currently employed by
the Nevada Department of Wildlife as a lieutenant game
wardern.

THE COURT: Ckay. Anything azbout that that would
cause to you favor either one side or the other?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Nao, sir.

THE COURT: Okay. And then on the back row, 1is
that Mr. Nunley?

A PROSTECTIVE JUROR: Yes, sir. I was a military
police cfficer for two years here in Nevada and T still have
contacts with several police officer friends of mine.

THE COURT: Okay. And anything about either of

those experiences that would cause ycu te faver either one

zZ9

CAPITOL REPORTERS (775) 882-5322 143



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

21

side or the other in this case?

A PROSPECTIVE JURCR: No, sir,

THE COURT: Ckay. Thank you. How about zn the
second row? Anyone?

Third row? Mr. Goodson.

A PROSPECTIVE JURCR: I retired for 30 years of
being a Parole and Probation officer on the parcle board in
2007, And, in full disclcsure, I still volunteer with the
police department two times a week,

THE COURT: And what do ycu do with them?

A PROSPECTIVE JURCR: It's a non-confrontational
thing. We go ocut for public service and things like that.

THE COURT: Ckay. And that's with the Fallon
Police Department?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes, it is.

THE COURT: And is there anything about that
experience —-- Or from that experience do you have any
rnowledge of this case?

A PROSPECTIVE JURCR: I do not.

THE COURT: Okav. Anything that weould caise you
to favor either one side or the other?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No.

THE CCURT: Thank -u.  4rd or the front row,

anybedy? Mr. Rice,
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A PROS ACTIVE JUROR: I previously —— 1I'm retired
as an officer for the Fallon Churchill Fire Department and I
had a working relationship with most of the deputies for the
sheriffs and police department in Fallon.

THE COURT: Anything about that that would cause
you to favor either one side or the other?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No, sir.

THE COURT: Anyone else on the front row?

Would any of the prospective jurors tend to
bellieve somecne simply because they are a police officer and
for no other reason?

And I guess I'm geling to give you soms
background. IL's your job as jurors to determine the
credibility of witnesses. That's one of the things that
jurles do. But, would you automatically, without knowing
anything else, believe scmeone simply because they happened
to be a police officer? Does anyone have an affirmative
answer to that? No cne.

Ms. Baker, do you have a list of your witnesses
and could you recite your potential witnessss?

MS. BAKER: Thank ycu, your Honor. Doctor —-
Well, let me turn this on. 1 want to make sure everybody can
hear me. Dr. Andrew Abrass, Dr. Brent Akin, Amiben Bhakta,

James BRolas, Dr. Andrew Coley, Shasta Colvin, Deanna Douglas,
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John Fransden, Marcia Gower, Kevin Grimes, Daniel Groom,
Jennifer Harpent, Jennifer Hsueh, Dr. Michael Liligquest,
Alcnza Lofthouse, Michael Malone, Rudy Maynez, Michael Mocdy,
Ashley Peters, Joseph Shine, Darby Stienmetz, Sam Ugaldi,
Ronald Winger, Brandie West—-Castillc. Thank you, ycur Honor.

THE COURT: Mr. Neidert, do you have any
potential witnesses?

MR, NETDERT: Not at this point.

THE COURT: Okay. Does anvbody know any cf these
potential witnesses? We'll start on the back row.

Ms. Beatty, who do you know?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Fransden, Groom, Grimes,
Ugaldi, and then Ashley Peters.

THE COURT: TIs there anything about your
relationship with —— So scme of those —— Are all of those in
your capacity —-- your professional capacity?

A PROSPECTIVE JURCOR: All of them except for
Ashley Peters.

THE COURT: So let's take them separately. The
ones in your precfessionals capacity, 1is there anything about
those relationships that would cause you to favor either one
side or the other?

A PRCSPECTIVE JURCR: Nc, vour Heonor.

THE COURT: And, as far as Ashley Peters, what's
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the nature of that relationship?

A PROSPECTIVE JURCR: She's a friend.

THE COURT: Anything about that that would cause
you to favor either one side or the other?

A PROSPECTIVE JURCR: No, ycur Honor,

THE COURT: Would ycu tend to believe or
disbelieve her more or less because of that friendship?

A PROSPECTIVE JURCR: MNo, your Honor.

THE COURT: Okay. Thank vou. Anyone else on the
back row? Mr. Swisher,

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: John Fransden.

THE COURT: Okay. And is that -- what's the
nature c¢f that releationship?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I went o POST academy with
him, police academy.

THE COURT: Ckay. Anything about that
relationship that would cause you to favor either one side or
the other?

A PROSPECTIVE JJROR: No, sir.

THE CCOURT: Thank you.

Anyone else in the back row?

How about on the seccnd row? Ar that is
Ms. Wimberly.

A PROSPECTIVLE JURQOR: Just Rudy and Ron, ~ust
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professional’ly.

THE COURT: Ckay. And anything about that
professional relationship that would cause to you favor
either one side or the cther?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Nc.

THE COURT: OCkay. Anyore else on the second row?

And that is -- is it Mr. Cromack?

A PROSPECTIVE JURCR: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Mr. Cromack.

A PROSPECTIVE JURCR: T went t©o school with
Mr. Maynecz.

THE COURT: Anything about -- How long ago
that?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Oh, trnat was 16, 17 v

THE COURT: Anything about that that would
vou to either favor one side or the cother?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No, sir.

Rudy,

Was

cars

cause

THx COURT: Arnvore on the thira row? Ms. Allsop.

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I worx at the hospital for

patlient registration. So I work closely with a lot of

the

doctors and I check in numercus of thoss people. I alsc work

when you guys bring in the helds and stuZr, so I'm priw

1ot of thelir information.

v to o a
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THE COURT: OCxay. Is there anvthing abcut those

relationships that would cause you to either give Lhem more

credibility or to faver cne side or the sther in this case?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Well, again, T am privy to

private information, so I see all the stuff that they bring

in.

case?

THE COURT: And have you seen anything about this

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Not this particular case.

THE COURT: Okay. And could you put that

informaticn aside and just view this case on its merits?

A PROEPECTIVE JUROR: Yes.

THE ZOURT: Ckay. There was a .ittle bit of

hesitation.

A PROSPECTIVE JURCR: It would be hard listening
to ==

THE COURT: Okay. And you work with the doctors?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: 1 do.

THE COURT: Ms. Baker, T'm inclined to excuse
Ms. Allscp.

M5. BAKER: Submit, your Honor.

THE COURT: And Mr. Neidert?

MR. NEIDERT: I think that's a good idea, your
Honor. And I thank her for her time.
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THE COURT: Tharx you, Ms. Allsop. We'll excuse
YOu.

A PROSPECTIV. JJROR: All right. Thank you.

THE COURT: Ms. Clerk, will you call the next
juror.

THE CLERK: Fredna Gibson.

THE COURT: Good morning, Ms. Gibson.

A FROSPECTIVE JUROR: Gecod morning.

THE COURT: Let me just ask you a couple of the
questions that we've already gone over. Do you know or are
you acqualnted with Mr. Johns?

A PRCSPECTIVE JUROR: No.

THE COURT: Do you know ary of the attcrnevs or
the pecople in their cffices?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I do. B:ut they're rotary
members that my son also is a rotary memper and that's it.

THE COURT: Okay. Anything about those
relationships that would cause you to ravor either one side
or the other?

A PROSPECTIVE "ROR: No.

THE COURT: Are you related to anyone in law
enforcement?

A PROSPECTIVE JURCOR: My dad, my nephew, my

cousin, they're all police officers in Hawaii. Well, my dad
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is gone. But the others are police nfficers in Hawaii.

THE COURT: Anything about those relationships
that would cause you to favor either one side or the other?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Nc.

THE COURT: Okay. And then did you hear -ne list
of witnesses?

A PROSPECTIVE JURCR: Yes, I did.

THE COURT: Do you know any of those witnesses?

& PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Ne, I deorn't.

THE COURT: Okay. Thank you.

Now, anyone else on the third row know any of
those witnesses? Mr. Goodson.

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Dr. Akins treated me a
couple of three times. Sergeant Fransden is my direct
supervisor. And all the cther police ofrizers I've known for
quite some time.

THE COURT: Okay. And so Sergeant Fransden is
Your supervisor?

A PROSPECTIVE JJRCOR: He 1s3.

THE COURT: ©Ckay. I think I'm going to exzuse
Mr. Coodsen. But, Ms. Baker, dc you have any record yvou want
te make on that?

MS. BAKER: DNo, your Honor. State submits.

THE C3OURT: Mr. Neldert?
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MR. NEIDERT: I have no objection, your Honor.

THE COURT: Thank you, Mr. Goodson.

Go ahead, Ms. Clerk.

THE CLERK: Carcl 3Self.

THE COURT: Thank ycu, Ms. 3eirf. Do you know or
are you acquainted —-- You can sit down. Do you know
Mr. Johns?

A PROSPECTIVE JUJROR: No.

THE COURT: Do you know any of the attcrneys or
the people irn their otfices?

A PRCSPECTIVE JUROR: No, vyour Heonor.

THE CCOURT: Are you related to anyone in law
enforcement?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Ng, sir.

THE COURT: You heard the names of the witnesses,
Did -- Do you know any of those names?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No, I don't.

THE COURT: Qkay. Thank you.

Anyone else on the third rcw? Mr. Canl.

A PRCSPECTIVE JUROR: Yezh. T taught Kevin
grimes in school. He was cne of my best welders in my
welding class.

THE COURT: And about how 1ong ago was that?

A PROSPECTIVE JUIRCR: I retirea in 2015, And T
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think I taught him it was two years before I retired.

THE COURT: Ckay. S0 it's been ten years or so?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Almost ten.

THE COURT: Anything abcut <hat relationship that
would cause ;ou to favor either cne side or the other?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Pecssibly. He was a very
good student and a good friend and continues to be a good
friend.

THE COURT: So dc you continue to have contact
with him?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes.

THE COURT: And when is the last time you saw
him.

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Oh, I saw him at the gas
station about a month ago, I think.

THE, COURT: Ms. Baker.

M5. BAKER: Your Honor, may I approach?

THE COURT: Yes.

{(Discussion was held at the bench but not reported,

THE COURT: Anyone else you ~now?

A PRCSPECTIVE JUROR: HNo.

THE COURT: Anyone -- Is that Ms. Cornejo?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 3am Ugaldi went to

school with my children and worked with my husband a couple

39

CAPITOL REPORTERS (775) #82-5322 153



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

cf years agc before being a deputy. And then he's peen
working with the other deputy, Rudy, in another case.

THE CCURT: Okay. And anything about those
relaticonships that would cause you to fzvor either one side
or another in this case?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No, vour Honor.

THE COURT: You would be able to listen to the
evidence and consider it fairly and impartially?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: And, Mr. Dahl, what about for you?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Possibly because of my
close relationship to Kevin,

THE COURT: And when did you see him?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Abou~ z moenth ags in the
gas station. We sat and visited for 3 little while.

THE COURT: Could 1t have been longer ago or
shorter ago?

A PRCSPECTIVE UJROR: Tt ccu.d have been. I'm
cld and my memory isn't that great.

THE COURT: Anycone on the front row? Mr. Rice.

A PROSPECTIVE JJROR: T know all of the officers
in the sheriff's office and the police department.

THE COURT: And anything abcut those

relationships that would ZIause you to faver eltrer one side
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or the cther?

A PROSPECTIVE JURCR: No, sir.

THE COURT: Anyone else? And is it Ms. Anavya?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 1 know Sam Ugaldil and
T kncocw Rudy and his wife.

THE COURT: Anything about that relaticnship that
would cause you to favor one side?

A PRCSPECTIVE JUJROR: No, sir.

THE COURT: TYou =zould listen to the evidence and
be fair and impartial?

A PROSPECTIVE JJROR: Yeah.

THE COURT: Okay. Anyone else?

Does anybody know ary of the facts of this case
because ycu may have heard it on the radio, the television,
the newspaper, the internet? Does anvons know anything about
this case?

Doces anybody have any blases against the State of
Nevada? And I know that scounds a little strange to ask
because we're a.l residents 2f the state. But sometimes
people have a negative oplnion about the state for whatever
reascon. Does anybody have a negative opinion about the State
ol Nevada?

Does anvbody have any negative feelings towards

Mr. Johns even though you don't know anything about this
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case?

Now, at the end of this case, T will instruct you
in the law of the State of Nevada as it applies to this a
particular case. As Jjurcrs it would be your absclute duty to
apply the facts as you fina them to rthe law as the Zourt will
give 1t to you, whether you agree with the law or rnst. Is
there any jurcor who would not or would even be reluctant to
apply the laws that the Court will give ycu in this case?
Inybody?

o, in this case, Mr. Jcochns 1s charged with
burglary with possession of a firearm or a deadly weapon,
battery with a deadly weapon causing substantial bodily harm,
battery by a prisoner in lawful custody or confinement, home
irnvasion with possession of a firearm or a deadly weapon,
cbtalning or possessing a credit card or debit card cr
ldentifying description of credit card or credit accourt or
debit card without consent. Is there anyone who believes
that these should not be crimes in the 3tate of Nevada?

Now, at the ena -I the case, the Court will give
you some instructions. And i1f the Court gives you the
following instruction, that a defendant in a criminal trial
1s presumed to be innocent until the contrary is proved
beyond a reasonable doubt and in the case of a reasonakle

doubt as to wnether the defendant's guilt 1s satisfactorily

42

CAPITOL REPCRTERS (775) 8B82-5322 156




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

shown, he is entitled to be acguitted, would each of voUu
accept and follow that instruction? Wouald there be anyone
who would nct follow that instructicn?

-f at the end of the cas=s the Ccurt also
instructed you that a reascnable doubt is one that is based
on reason, it is not possible doubt but such doubt as would
govern or control a person in the more weighty affairs of
life, if after you have heard all of the evidence “rom koth
the prosecution and the defense you can say to yourself that
you believe in the abiding convicticn of the truth of the
charge, there is not a reasonable doubt. Doubt to be

reasonable must be actual, not mere possibility or

T
T
I\
i

speculaticn. Is there aryone who would rot follow
instruction?

Now, many of ycu have had the opporturity to
serve on a jury before. Tt you have, I'm going to ask you to
raise your hand. Do we have any people who have served
before? OCkay. Thank you.

All right. What we're going to do is go through
and ask each of you when and where you served on a jury,
whether it was criminal or civil, and whether a decision was
reached. I don't want to know what the Zecision was. So you
might say, I'm Tom Stockard, I served Ir Churchill County on

a criminal case 1n 1999 and a verdict was reached or we
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wer 1't ab:  to reach a verdict,

So, on the back row, who's a served on a jury?
Mr. Billett.

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. 1584, [t was a
criminal case and we did -- we found a =--

THE COURT: You reached a verdict?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes.

THE COURT: Ckay. Thank you.

Anycne else on the back row? 4y, Swisher.

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I served on two different
juries, cne in Lyon County about 1998 I think it was.

THE COURT: Was that criminal or civil?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Criminal.

THE COURT: And was a verdict reached?

A PROSPECTIVE JIFOR: Yes.

THE COURT: And the other one?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Was here 1in Churchill
County.

THE COURT: Criminal or civil?

A PROSPECTIVE JJROR: Crimiral. And a verdict
was not reached.

THE COURT: Was nct reached, okay. Thank vyou.

Anyone else on the back row?

How about con row number tw=, working our way
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over? Is that b . McEwen?

A PROSPECTIVE JURCR: Yeah. I served in
Churchill County probably seven years ago. It was criminal
and we did find -- we did —-—

THE COURT: EReach a verdict?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes.

THE COURT: Ckay. Thank you.

And Mr. Brown.

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yeah. 2013, Churchill
County, criminal, and a verdict was reached.

THE COURT: Okay. Thank you.

Anyone else on the second row?

Anyone else on the third row?

Or. the front row. And is rrat Mr. Wade?

A PROSPECTIVE JURCR: Yes, it is. It was —— I
can't remember exactly how long ago it was. It was the
Valencia case.

THE COURT: 1In Cnurchill County?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes, In Churchill County.

THE COURT: And was a verdict reached?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No. He pled.

THE COURT: Ckay. Thank ycou. Ms. Anavya.

A PROSPECTIVE JURCR: Yes. - was -— This was,

like, 201€¢, I was called fcr jury duty but they sent me home.
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THE COURT: Okay. Okay.

Anyone else? And that's Mr. Annand?

A PROSPECTIVE JURCR: Annand, sir. Military
Corps 1n San Diego in 1992,

THE CCURT: OQOkay. And were you able to reach a
decision?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: OQkay. Perfect. Thank you.

So, tor those of you who have served on a jury
before, was there anything about that experience that would
cause you to not be able to serve as & ralr and impartial
juror on this case? And we'll start in the back row. BAnyone
have such a negative experience or experience that would
affect you 1in this case? Anyore? No. 0Okay.

Now I want tc ask about prior litigaticen. Have
any of you ever been involved in the court system before
either as a plaintiff or a defendant? And that could include
a divorce. Just tell us what was your involvement in the
litigation. And we'll start in the back row. Anycne?

Mr. Rillett,

A PRCSPECTIVE JUROR: When I was & deputy, upon
arrest, 1 was ¢ lled in I ¢ —--

THE COURT: As 2 witness?

A PROSPECTIVE _JURGCR: Yes.
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THE COURT: Okay. Anything about that that would
cause you to favor either one side or the other?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No, sir.

THE COURT: Anycne else in the back row? Is it
Mr. Keller?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: VYes. 2010, defendant,
misdemeancr DUT.

THE COURT: Okay. And anything about that
experience that would cause you to favor either one side or
tne other?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No, your Honor.

THE COURT: Okay. Thank vycu.

Ms. Beatty.

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Working fcr the Division of
Child and Family Services, T frequently am asked tc be a
witness in those cases.

THE COURT: ©Ckay. And anything about that
experience that would affect your ability to be fair and
lmpartial in this case?

A FROSPECTIVE JURCOR: Nco, vcur Honor.

THE COURT: Okay. Thank you.

Mr. Swisher.

A PROSPECTIVE JJROR: I'we been a witness in

several cases. In addition to that, I was a plaintirf in a
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wrongful death case.

THE COURT: Anything about either of those
experiences that would negatively impact your abilitv te be
fair and impartial to both sides in this case?

A PROSPECTIVE JURCR: No, sir.

THE COURT: Okay. Thank vou.

And then Mr., Nunley.

A PROSPECTIVE JIJROR: Divorce 2013,

THE COURT: Anything about that experience that
would negatively impact you in this case?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No, sir.

THE CCOURT: Okay. Anycne on the second row?
Mr. Cromack.

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Back in 2005, 2006, I was
arrested for underage drinking.

THE COURT: Anything about that experience that
would cause you to not be able to be fair and impartial to
elther side?

A PROSPECTIVE JURCR: No, sir.

THE COURT: Okay. Thank you.

Anyone on the third row? And is it Ms. Gibson?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Divorce.

THE COURT: Okay. Anything about that experience

that would negatively impact your abilitv to be fair and
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impartial?

A PROSPECTIVE JTJROR: No.

THE CCURT: ©QOkay. And Ms. Hunt.

A PROS ICTIVE JUROR: Divorce.

THE CCURT: Anything about that experier.ce?

A FROSPECTIVE JUROR:  No.

THE COURT: You can be fair and impartial?

A PROSPECTIVE JUJROR: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. Anyone else on the third row?
Mr. Martinez.

A PROSPECTINE JUROR: 201€ T had a domestic
battery I was the defendant of.

THE COURT: Okay. And was <nat here in Churchill
County?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR:  Nc,

THE COURT: Okay. Where was that at?

A PRCSPECTIVE TJRCR: Washeoe County.

THE COURT: Anv-hing about -hat experience that
would negatively impact your abllity tc be fair and impartial
in this case?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Ng, sir.

THE CCURT: Okay. And Ms. Cornejo.

A PROSPECTIVE JJRCR: 1922, ©

L

G2, T was a victim

of a sexual predator.
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THE COURT: Okay. And anythirng about that
experience that would negatively affect your ability to be
fair and impartial in this case?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Nc, sir.

THE COURT: Okay. Anyocne on the frent row?
Mr. Rice.

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Divorce.

THE COURT: Anything about that experience?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Nc.

THE COURT: %You can pe falr and impartial?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Ms. Wade.

A PROSPECTIVE JURDR:  An assault.

THE COURT: And anything about that experience
that would affect your abi ity to be falr and impartial in
this case?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Na, sir.

THE COURT: When was that?

A PROSPECTIVE JUEQOR: Ear_y 200Cs.

THE COURT: And where did it cccur?

A PROSPECTIVE JURQOR: Churchill County.

THE CCURT: Ckay. And you would be able to set
that aside and listen to this evidence 1rncependently?

A PROSPECTIVE JUJROR:  Yes.
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THE CQURT: Ckay. Anyone e.se on the front row?
Ms. Anaya.

A PROSPECTIVE IJROR: Yes. 1T came to ccur- for a
collection, a bill I had for my daughter that was diagnosed
with cancer, sc I have outstanding bills that I had to come
and make payments on,

THE COURT: Anything about that experience that
would negatively impact vour ability in this case?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No.

THE COURT: Anyone else? Mr. Mnichowski.

A PROSPECTIVE JUROCR: 2016 I had a misdemeanor
shoplifting.

THE COURT: Okszy. And anytrning about that
experience that would negatively impact your ability to be
fair and impartial in this case?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Nc.

THE COURT: Okay. Anyone else? Mr. Annand.

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes, sir. 2001, a civil
court case for child endangerment. It was settled civilly.

THE COURT: And anything accut that case than
would negatively impact your ability fo be falr and impartial
in this case?

A FROSPECTIVE JURCE: No, sir.

THE COURT: Okay. Thank you.
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So, Ladlies ard Gentlemen, I'm going to take a
brief recess. As we do that, 1t will be about a ten-minute
recess. During this recess, you must not discuss or
communicate with anyocne, including your fellow prospective
Jurors, 1n any way regarding the case or its merits either by
volce, phone, e-mail, text, internet, or other means of
communication or social media. You must not read, watch, or
listen to any news or media accounts or commentary abcut the
case. You must not do any research such as consulting
dictionaries, using the internet, or using refers materials.
You must not make any investlgation, test the theory of the
case, oOr recreate any aspect of the case, or in any other way
investigate or learn about the case on your own. You must
not form or express any opinion regarding the case until it
1s submitted t- vou.

It is 11:00 —— or 10:00 o'clock., We try to break
about once an hour just to give everyone a chance. But we're
going to try to keep it to ten minutes. So there's a little
bit of time to zome back in if you go cutside., Go it will
Just be very brief, but we'll be in recess.

(Recess was taken)

THE COURT: We're back cn the record on Case

Number 20-0£52, State of Newvada versis Tasey Alan Johns. The

record should reflect the presence of tne parties and
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counsel, all officers cf the court, and the complete
prospective Jjury panel.

Will counsel stipulate to the proper seating of
“he prospective jurors?

M5. BAKER: TYes, your Hcnor.

MR. NEIDERT: Yes, your Honor,

THE COURT: Do any of the prospective jurors have
any health reasons that would prevent ycu from sitting on
this Jury? And I'm goilng to explain than a little bit to
you. TIf you sit on the jury, you'll have to stay ir yeur
chalrs for approximately an hour to an hour and a half.

We've been going for about an hour when we took that recess.
And that will be fairly typical, socmewhere between an hour
and hour and a half. It wcn't be longer than an hour and a
half. Tf it does, it wen't be much more than five minutes or
S0.

At any time when someone needs a break, if you're
in the case, if you just, like, pretend _ike you're holding a
pencil up like you're breakirgy it, tha- will signal tc me
that you need a comfort break and we carn a.S0 take a recess.
I always will have to read the admonishment that I read.

But is there anybody —- We'll also have breaks in
the morning and in the afternoon. But I wart to make sure

trat everyone can pay attentinn and make siure that evervbody
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can be treated fairly. And so we'll go down through the list
of prospective jurors and see 1f anyone has any health
reasons that might prevent them from sitting on the jury,

We'll start on the kback row. Anyone?

On the second riw? Ms. Reed-fllis,

A PROSPECTIVE JURCR: Can I zpproach?

THE COURT: Is it a personal health reason?

A PROSPECTIVE JUJROR: Yeah.

THE COURT: We will —— We'll do it separately in
a few minutes, ckay.

A PROSPECTIVE JURCR: Great. Thank vou.

THE COURT: Anyocne else? Anyone on the third
row? And is that Ms. Self7?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. I hzave chroric
fatigue syndrome. 5o, as long as we can take those breaks,
I'm okay.

THE COURT: Okay. Thank you.

Anyone on the front row? We'll start with, 1s
that Ms, Gagliardo?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes, =ir. I'm a nursing
mother currently, so it's mcre of a matter as long as the
time limit on the breaks because I will need to pump at some
point.

THE COURT: Okay. And we 2o mave a place that
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you'll be able to pump. And about how often do you need
that?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: It depends cn the day, but
four to five hours, I'm usually good.

THE COURT: We'll be able to accommodate that.
How long do ycu need to pump?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: 30 to 40 minutes.

THE COURT: Okay. 3¢ we'll take a —— The way
that the trial will proceed is Monday, Wednesday, Thursdavy,
and Friday, if we need Friday, we'll start at 9:00 a.m. and
we'll take a recess in the morning, at least one. We'll
break for an hour and a half at lunch. We'll typically come
back at 1:30. Today if we finish the morning session a
little early, we'll break for an hour and a half, so we may
come back & little earlier. But we'll always give you an
hour and a half for lunch. We'll have at least one morning
and cne afternoon break. Except for, you know, if we're
deliberating or scmething, we'll generally be home by five.

So, any cother health concerns on the front row?
Mr. Rice.

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I have a severe hearing
deficiency. I only have cone ear. If there's any background
noise, I'm pretty close tc deaf. But other than that I'm

fine.
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T 4 COURT: Ckay. And at the court house where
we'll be for the rest of the things, we do have hearing
assistance that's also available. Ha' vyou been able to I ir
us today?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. Because there's no
background noise.

THE COURT: Okay. Anyone else on the front row.
Ch, I'm sorry. Yes, Ms. Wade.

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: T have a brain aneurism and
I'm scheduled for surgery or Wednesday and 1 have several
doctors appointments with different specialists.

THE, COURT: And that's this week?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes.

THE COURT: Ckay. I'm going to excuse Ms. Wade.
Any objection?

MR. NEIDERT: None at all.

MS. BAKER: No objection.

THE COURT: WMs. Wade, thank you.

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Thank you.

THE COURT: Ms. Clerk.

THE CLERK: Kevin Wickware.

TF™ COURT: Thank you, Mr. Wickware. I1'll just
go over those questions with you that we've already covered.

Do you know or are you acquainted with Mr. Johns?
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A PROSPECTIVE TJROR: Nc.

THE COURT: Do you know any of the attorneys or
the pecple in their offices?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: 1 do.

THE COURT: Who do you know?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Mrs. Norman and I know a
few of the students that work there as well.

THE COURT: Anything about those relationships
that would impact your ability to be fair and impartial in
this case?

A PROSPECTTIVE JUROR: No.

THE COURT: Okay. Do you know or are you related
to anyone in law enforcement?

A PROSPECTIVE JJRCR: Yes. I have a few family
members involved but nothing that's going to influence
anything.

THE COURT: Where are they employed?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I think one of them is with
the sheriff's department, kut I think he just recently
retired within the last year.

THE COURT: Who is that?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Jchn ERowe.

THE COURT: Okay.

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: And trhen Judge Mike Tister.
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THE COURT: And that's the municipal court judge?

A PROSPECTIVE JURCR: Uh-huh.

THE COURT: And nothing about those relationships
that would impact your ability to be fair and impartial?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: HNo.

THE COURT: Ckay. Do you know any of the facts
of this case either by reading it in a newspaper or hearing
it on radie, televisicn, cor the internet?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No.

THE COURT: Would you follow the law as the Court
would give 1t to you at the end of the case?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes.

THE COURT: Have you served on a jury before?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No.

THE COURT: Have you keen invelved in the court
system either as a plaintiff or a defendant?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No.

THE COURT: Do vyou have any health reasons that
would affect your ability to sit cn this case?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No.

THE COURT: Any cther health reasons on the front
row? Mr. Mnichowski.

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. I have CCOPD, and

every once in a while, I may start coughing. But I have my
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inhaler and should be ckay.

THE CCURT: Okay. Thank you.

Anyone else?

Now, Mr. Rice told us about hearing. Is there
anyone else who has any hearing issues? Is anybcdy that
would need any type of accommodations from hearing? Anyone
on the back row? Any rows forward?

& PROSPECTIVE JURCR: I have hearing aids, but
I'm gcod.

THE COURT: OCkay. And, once again, once we get
back to the court house, we do have additicnal, if anybody is
having any trouble hearing, we have headphones that tie in to
the microphone system.

Does anybody have any personal or business
reasons that might affect their ability te sit on a jury this
week? We'll start on the back row. Is 1t Ms. Nuttfing?

A PROSPECTIVE JURCR: TIt's Nutting, sir, yes. I
have medical appolintments and I also have a two year old that
doesn't have constant child care. I'm sure I could figure
that out though.

THE CCOURT: Okay. You've heard the schedule;
right?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. The appolintments were

already scheduled, sir.
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THE COURT: They what?

A PROSPECTIVE JURCR: The appointments were
already scheduled pricor to this,

THE COURT: What's the nature of the
appolntments?

A PROSPECTIVE JURCOR: Physical therapy, sir.

THE COURT: Okay. And is that something you have
been regularly doing?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes, sir. 'Twice a week
every week, sir.

THE COURT: Okay. And -- QOkay. Thank you.

Mr. Swisher,

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes, your Honor. My
daughter is graduating from thne university on Thursday.

THE COURT: And what tim= is that at?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR:  9:00 a.m., I think.

THE COURT: Okay. Ckay. And then Mr. Nunley.

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I'm a reservist still. So
this week I'm okay, but --

(The court reporter interrupts)

A PROSPECTIVE JURCR: I'm a reservist still with
the Navy. 5o I'm okay this week, but if the case goes on
longer --

THE COURT: We'll be firisred this week.
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Ms. Nutting, how long have you been in physical
therapy?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: For almost a month now.

THE COURT: Okay. And 1s that something you can
miss?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I'm sure I can reschedule
it for the following week. Tt will only be two days, sir.

THE COURT: Okay. Sc you could just reschedule
those for next week?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes.

THE COURT: QOkay. Thank vyou.

Mr. Swisher, I'm not going to ask you if can have
the university reschedule graduation. I'd like to excuse
Mr. Swisher. Any objection?

MR. NEIDERT: No objection.

M5. BAKER: No objecticn.

THE COURT: Mr. Swisher, you'll be excused.

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Thank you.

THE COURT: And congratulations.

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Thank vyou.

THE COURT: Ms. Clerk.

THE CLERK: Katy loop. Katy Loop.

THE COURT: Good morning, Ms. Loop. I'l11 just go

cver those same questicns with you. Do you know or are you
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acquainted with Mr. Johns?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No.

THE COURT: Do you know any of the attorneys cr
the people in their offices?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes.

THE COURT: Who do you know?

A PROSPECTIVE JURCR: I know Lane Mills., T can't
remember everybody. Lisa.

THE COURT: Sco Lane Mills and then you polnted
To?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Lisa Dornman.

THE COURT: Okay. Is there anything about your
relationship with either of them that would cause you to
favor either cne side or the other?

A PROSPECTIVE JURCR: No,

THE COURT: Would you be able to treat each side
fairly and impartially?

A PROSPECTIVE JURCR: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. Are you related to or do you
know anycne in law enforcement?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes.

THE COURT: Who do you know?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Paul Loop.

THE COURT: And what's the relationship?
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A PROSPECTIVE JURCR: He's my husband.

THE COURT: Okay. And is Mr. Loop a witness in
this case?

A FROSPECTIVE JUROR: No, not ths I'm aware of.

MS. BAKER: No, your Honor.

THE COURT: Anything aboul that relationship that
would cause you to favor either one side or the other in this
case’?

A PRCSPECTIVE JUROR: No.

THE COURT: Do you know any of the facts of this
case either by reading it in the newspaper, hearing it on
radio, television, or the internet, social media, anything
" ke that?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No.

THE COURT: Would vou follow the law as I
instruct you in it if you end up serving on the jury?

A PROSPECTIVE JURCR: Yes.

THE COURT: Have you ever served on a jury
before?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No.

THE COURT: Have you ever peen involved in the
court system either as a plaint’ 7~ or a defendant?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes.

THE CQURT: What was the nature of that
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involvement?

A PROSPECTIVE JURCR: It was a civil sult against
cur dog eating a chicken.

THE COURT: OCkay. And is there anything about
that experience that would cause you to not be able toc be a
fair and impartial jurcr in this case?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: HNo.

THE COURT: Do you have any health reasons that
would impact your ability to sit on a jury in this case?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No.

THE COURT: Do you have any persconal or business
reasons that would prevent you from being able to sit on this
case?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No.

THE CCURT: Does anybody have any just reason
that I haven't covered that may impact their ability to sit
on this case, having in mind that it will go Monday through
Friday? We will have Tuesday morning where you'll be free
because I have to do my normal court business. So we'll go
from nine until five each day. And then -- Does anybody have
any reasons that I haven't covered? So we'll start on the

back row. And then moving forward, 1s it Ms. Rogers?

A PROSPECTIVE JURCR: Yes. I have to work. I'm
a cosmetelogist. I work. I do halr deoing the day and I work
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at a hotel at nighttime.
THE COURT: And —-
A PROSPECTIVE JUROR:
this week.
THE COURT: Okay.

Anyone else? Mr., Dahl.

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR:

Thank you.

S5c I have to work all week

My wife has a surgery

scheduled for Friday if we go in to Friday that I would have

to be able to be there for her.

THE COURT: Okay. And where
at?
A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Carson
THE COURT: Carson City. Is
that's pbeen scheduled for a while?
A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. I'm golng
Any objection frem the State?

M5. BAKER: No, your Honor.
MR, NETDERT: No,
THE COURT: Ms. Clerk.
THE CLERK:
THE COURT:
A PROSPECTIVE JUROR:

THE COURT:

your Honer.

Valerie Atkinson.

Good morning, Ms.

1s that scheduled

City.

that something

to excuse Mr. Dahl.

Atkinson.

Good morning.

I'1ll go through and Jjust ask you a
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few gquestions. Do you know or are you acquair :d with
Mr. Jchns?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No.

THE COURT: Do yocu know any of the attorneys or
the people in their offices?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No.

THE COURT: Are you related to or do you know
anycne in law enforcement?

A PROSPECTIVE JURCR: My husband and my
granddaughter.

THE COURT: And, your husband, where does he
work?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: He just recently retired
two years ago from —-- he was a sheriffs deputy police officer
and administrative judicial judge and then my granddaughter
works as a detention officer at Truman Hall.

THE COURT: Ckay. Here in Churchill County?

A PRCSPECTIVE JURCR: In Churchill.

THE COURT: And, your husbkand, where did he last
work?

A PROSPECTIVE JURCR: 1In California.

THE CCURT: <California. Anything about those
relaticnships that would cause you to favor either one side

or the cother in this case?
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A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: T do have to say I would
lean more towards law enforcement.

THE COURT: Is that just because of your
relationship with your daughter and your husband?

A PFROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes. And, unfortunately,
what we see on TV these days.

THE CCURT: But, if I were to ask you to be able
to put those feelings aside, would you be able to do that and
listen to this evidence as it comes in and treat each side
fairly and impartially?

A PROSPECTIVE JURCR: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. Thank you. Do you know any of
the facts of this case elther by listening to it on the
radio, television, internet, social media?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No.

THE COURT: Would you follow the law as I
instruct you in it if you end up serving on the jury?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes.

THE COURT: Have you served on a jury before?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No.

THE COURT: Have yocu ever been involved in the
legal system before?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: HNo.

THE COURT: Do you have any health reasons that
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would impact your abkility to sit on this jury?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No.

THE COURT: Do you have any personal or business
reason that woula prevent you from sitting on the jury?

A PROSPECTIVE JURCR: No.

THE COURT: Very well.

Is there anyone else that has any other reasons?
Mr, Annand.

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Annand, sir. On the 12th I
have a UNR graduation as well.

THE COURT: ©Okay. And is that Thursday?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I'm pretty sure it's the
12th., T woulg have Lo check my phone.

THE COURT: Are you graduating?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: My daughter.

THE COURT: Your daughter is. Okay. And are you
planning on attending?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Very well. I would like tc excuse
Mr. Annand also. Is that okay?

MR. NEIDERT: No objection.

MS. BAKER: No objection.

THE COURT: Thank ycu, Mr. Annand.

Ms. Clerk.
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THE CLERK: Dallin Bracken.

THE COURT: Good morning, Mr. Bracken.

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Hello.

THE COURT: 5o do you know or are you acguainted
with Mr. Jchns?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No,

THE COURT: Do you know any of the attorneys or
the people in their offices?

A PROSPECTIVE JURCR: I know Art Mallory.

THE COURT: And how do you know him?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: From concealed weapons
class and from church.

THE COURT: Okay. And is there anything about
that relationship that would cause you to either favor one
side or the other in this case?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No.

THE COURT: Are you related to or do you know
anyone in law enforcement?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: My hrother-in-law is
currently working as a pclice officer in Mesguite, Nevada.
And 1 was a corrections cfficer and a reserve police officer
in the early two thousands for four years.

THE COURT: And either of those experiences or

relationships that would cause you to favor eilther one side
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cr the other?

A PROSPECTIVE . JROR: No.

THE COURT: Do you know any of the tacts of this
case either by reading it in the newspaper, hearing it on
radio, television, internet, or social media?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No.

THE COURT: Would you follow the law as I
instruct you in it if you end up serving on this case?

A PROSPECTIVE JURCR: Yes.

THE COURT: Have you served on a Jjury before?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No.

THE COURT: Have vyou been involved in the court
system either as a plaintiff or defendant before?

A PROSPECTIVE JUJRCOR: Net me personally, but my
anesthesia group was sued before. I wasn't involved
directly, so not really.

THE COURT: Anything about that experience that
would negatively impact your ability to sit as a juror in
this case?

A PROSPECTIVE JURCR: No.

THE COURT: Do you have any health reascons that
would impact your ability te sit as a juror?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No.

THE COURT: Do you have any personal or business
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reason that we haven't covered that might impact your ability
to sit as a juror?

A PROSPECTIVE JURCR: No personal reasons. But I
guess I would say from an employment standpoint it would be
an extreme hardship.

THE COURT: Sure. Thank yvou. I'm going to go
ahead and ask everyone ncw tc -— And what we'll do is we'll
have you pass the microphone down. I'm going to have you
stand up, state your name, tre community you live in, whether
you live in the city or the county, your occupation, your
marital status, your spouse's occupation, and the number and
the ages of your children. And we'll start with Mr. Billett.

A PROSPECTIVE JURCR: TI'm currently retired. I
have lived here in Churchill County since 1982. I have three
children. One is 41, the other one i1s a5, and the other son
is 36. My wife 1s, actually she was chosen as & juror tog,
and she's in the audience. Any other questions, your Honor?

THE COURT: What's her occupation?

A PRCSPECTIVE JJROR: I was in ——

THE COURT: Hers, hers.

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: My wife's?

THE COURT: Yeah.

A PRCSPECTIVE JURCR: She's retired.

THE COURT: Ckay. Thank vou.
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Mr. Kel -.

A PROSPECTIVE JURCR: FPhillip Keller. I'm a
resident of Churchill County since 2005%, single, employed at
University of Nevada, Reno, Department of Chemistry. What
was --

THE COURT: Children, any children?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No children.

THE CCURT: 0Okay. I think that's it.

A LLOSPECTIVE JUROR: Michelle Nutting. And I am
currently a stay-at-home mom. We've been in Churchill County
since 2018. My spouse is currently active duty Navy with NAS
Fallon. We have three children, 11, nine, and three.

THE COURT: Thank you.

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Hello. My name is Kathryn
Beatty and T work for the Divisicn cof Child and Family
Services. I am married to a heavy equipment operator. T

have lived in Fallen for approximately 12 years. No

children.

THE COURT: Thank you.

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: My name 1s Katy Loop. T
have lived here —- I moved here when 1T was three, went away

to college, came back in 2000, and have lived here ever
since. I'm married to a sergeant at the Churchill County

Sheriff's Office. 1 have two children who are 17 and 14.
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And I am a teacher.

THE COURT: Thank you.

A PROSPECTIVE JURCR: Adam Nunley. I work as a
contractor on NAS Fallon as well as drilling reservist. My
wife works as a veterinary technician. Znd I've lived here
since 2014. HNo children.

THE COURT: Thank vyou, sir.

Go ahead and give that to Mr. Cromack and then we
can just go this way.

A PRCSPECTIVE JUROR: My name is Tyler Cromack.
I'm working in accounting for the WCW Corporation. I've
lived in Fallon Since 1996 off and on. Single. No kids.

TEE COURT: Thank vycu.

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: My name is Jim Brown. I
work in the electrical fileld. Married for 40 vyears. We have
a son 33, daughter 37. Churchill County.

THE COURT: Thank you.

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: My name is Jennifer McEwen.
I work at Fallon Physical Therapy. I live in Churchill
County. I am separated. He is a heavy equipment operator.

I have two children, 20 and 17.
THE COURT: Thank you.
A PROSPECTIVE JURCR: My name 1s Peter Rowe. And

I'm a computer tech up in Ferno but I live down here. TI've
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lived here since 2020. I'm in a relationship but no marital
status. No kids. I missed my chance earlier. I do also
have a personal, whatever the word is, obligation, I suppose.

THE COURT: Ckay. And what is that?

A PRCSPECTIVE JURCR: My girlfriend i1s graduating
as well?

THE COURT: From where?

A PRCSPECTIVE JURCR: UNR. Her parents are
coming up and we have a hotel rcom that we're going to stay
at and then we're going to go dewn to LA afterwards.

THE COURT: And when is the graduation?

A PROSPECTIVE JURCR: Friday. I thought it was
Friday, but folks have been saying Thursday. Hopefully it's
Friday.

THE COURT: All right. Thank you.

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I'm Gall Reed-Ellis. I've
been here since 1989, Currently married. T am retired. My
husband is retired. I have three daughters, ages 44, 35, and
33.

THE COURT: Thank you.

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I'm Carrigan Rogers. 1've
lived here since 2011. I live in the county. TI'm a
cosmetologist in the daytime and I work at a hotel at night.

And then I'm single and I have no kids.
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THE COURT: Thank vycu.
A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Stephanie Wimberly. T wor
for Churchill County Federal Credit Union. Married. I live

in the county. My husband works ground collision. We have

nc kids.

THE COURT: Thank you.

A PROSPECTIVE JURCR: My name 1is Jordan and I've
lived here since I was born in 1998. I'm a student and 1I'm

not employed zurrently. Nct married. lNo kids.

THE COURT: And, Jjust fcr the record, Jordan
Munoz; right?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes, that's correct.

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Fredna Gibson. We've lived
here going on four years in July. We're retired. I have two
sons. One is 48. The other one is 47.

A PROSPECTIVE JURCR: My name is Ona Hunt. I am
retired. I have a partner. I have two kids, 47 and 46.

THE COURT: Thank vou.

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Hi. I'm Carol Self. I am
on disability, although, I do work part time as a caregiver.
And I've lived here for almost nine years. I have three
adult sons, 35, 33, 28,

THE COURT: Thank vyou.

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: T'm Valerie Atkinson. I've
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lived here since 2019 in the county. I'm retired. My
husband is retired. We have one son who is 47.

THE COURT: Thank ycu.

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I'm Daniel Martinez. I'm
married. T work at McDonald's. She works as a hostess at
The Depot. We both live in the county. We have a son who is
two years old.

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: My name is Ana Cornejo and
I have lived in Fallon since 1986. We currently reside in
the county. My husband is a welder. I work at NMB3S, which
is New Millennium Building Systems. My occupation is a
dispatcher. We have twc children, 15 and 23.

THE COURT: Thank you.

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: My name is Dallin Bracken.
I work at BRanner Churchill in the surgery department. I'm a
nurse anesthesiclogist. I've lived in Fallon since 2014. My
wife works as a teacher's alde at Oasis. And I have four
kids.

THE COURT: Thank you.

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: My name is William
Mnichowski. I'm retired from the Navy. My wife 1s a
teacher's aide at Tahontan Elementary. I have a
stepdaughter, 52, Jaime. And my grandscn, Cody, is 28. And

T live in the county.
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A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Hi. My name is Robin
Anaya. I've been living in Fallon ever since 1998. I'm
married and I —-- Right now I'm on medical leave. My husband
works for A and K. He's a concrete finisher. I have four
children. My oldest daughter, she is 33. And I have twins
that are 32. And my youngest daughter is 29, And T think I
got everything.

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: My name is Sheldon Wade.
T've been here since 1986. Work on NAS Fallon. Not married.
I deon't have any children.

THE CCURT: Thank you.

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Michael Rice. I'm a
lifelong resident of Fallon. I have a wife and we are both
retired. And T have two children, one 37 and one 33.

A PROSPECTIVE JJROR: My name 1s Sadie Gagliardo.
I work for the Nevada Air Naticnal Guard. My husband works
at the Nevada State Bank. We have two children, ages four
and three months. And we've been in Fallon on and off since
2010.

THE COURT: Thank you.

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: EKevin Wickware. I work for
the school district. My wife is a hygienist. T have a
three-year-old son and I have lived here pretty much my whole

life.
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THE COURT:

Thank vyou.

So, Mr. Rowe, you say your girlfriend is

graduating?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes,

THE COURT:

girlfriend?

How long has she been your

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: For three years,

THE COURT:

For three years. Okay.

I'm inclined to also excuse Mr. Rowe. Do vou

have any cbjection?

MR. NEIDERT:

No, your Honor. I was going to

suggest that. TIt's graduation week. We didn't know that.

THE COURT:

Thursday or Friday.

You better find out whether it's

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Thank you.

THE COURT:

THE CLERK:

THE COURT:

Ms. Clerk, call our next juror.
Allen Barbee.

Is it Barbee?

A PRCSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes.

THE COURT:

Okay. Mr. Barbee, T'm just going to

go over a few questions with you. You can be seated if you

want. Do you know or are you acquainted with Mr. Jchns?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No.

THE COURT:

Dc you know the attorneys or anyone
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in their office?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Nobody in the legal system
here. I know cne former Fallon police officer who is a
neighbor around the corner.

THE COURT: And who is that?

A PROSI™ITIVE JURCR: Tom. T can't remember his
last name. He's alsoc a volunteer.

THE COURT: Okay. ©Not so close that it would
be —-—

A PROSPECTIVE JURQCR: No, not real close.

THE COURT: Would 1t impact your ability to be
fair and impartial on this case?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yeah. I'm fine.

THE COURT: Ycu would ke fine?

A PROSPECTIVE JURCR: T myself, however, used to
be a reserve police officer in San Diego from '86 while I was
in the Navy. No prejudice involved there either.

THE COURT: Okay. Do you know any of the facts
of this case?

& PROSELCTINC JUROR:  Just what's stated. That's
it.

THE COURT: Yeah. But you don't know any ——

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No facts. Just the

charges.
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THE COURT: Okay. Would you fcllow the law as I
instruct you in it if you end up serving as a jurcr?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yeah.

THE COURT: Have you ever been on a jury before?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Four times.

THE COURT: Let's take the criminal or civil?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Criminal.

THE COURT: All of them?

A PROSPECTIVE JURCR: All c¢f them.

THRE CQURT: And were verdicts reached in all four
cases’?

A PROSPECTIVE JURCOR: The first two. The third
one was —— one was a plea bargain out on, 1like, day four or
five. And then the other one was a plea bargain as we were
getting started.

THE COURT: COkay. When you say we, you mean the
parties; correct?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yeah, the parties. Excuse
me.

THE COURT: Okay. Have you ever been involved in
the court system as a plaintiff or a defendant?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yeah. 1I'm divorced. And I
went in for child custedy twice.

TH'™ COURT: Anything about those experience that
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would affect your ability to be tair and impartial in this
case?

A PROSPECTIVE JURCR: Only with social services.

THE COURT: They're not a party in this case.

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: However, 1 won, so.

THE COURT: Would you be able to put that aside?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yeah. There's no problem.

THE COURT: Do you have any health reasocns that
would prevent you from serving as a juror?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No. I just need to take
one medication by 10:30 in the morning.

THE CCURT: Ckay. And any personal or business
reason that would affect your ability?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No.

THE COURT: Would you state your name, the
community you live in, your occupation, your marital status,
your spouse's occupation, and number and ages of children.

A PROSPECTIVE JURCR: My name is Allen Barbee.
I'm disability retired. My spouse is also retired. We moved
here last year in July of 2020. And I have three children,
38, 40, 44, all living in »>ise, Idaho.

THE COURT: Mr. Neldert, you may inguire further.

MR. NEIDERT: Thank you. Ycur Honor, am I being

heard?
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T 7 COURT: MNo. You'll have to push the button.

MR. NEIDERT: Am T being heard?

THE COURT: We'll get vyou.

MR. NEIDERT: Geod merning, everybedy. PFirst of
all, I'm not going to let people off the hook. There's
several people that saild they were retired and so I'm going
to come back. And I know the judge asked you to say 1f you
were retired. But I would expect if we asked each of you
what you did prior toc retirement we would get different
answers from everybody. So I'm going to very guickly ask
those who said they were retired what kind of occupation they
had prior to retirement. And I1'll start with Mr. Billett in
the back.

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I was an educator here in
Churchill County for over 30 years. I taught at the high
school. Also was a coach for 20 years here at Churchill
County High School.

MR, NEIDERT: And Ms. Ellis.

L PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I was a transportation over
dimensional specialist.

MR. NEIDERT: And Mr. Barbee.

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Last job I had I worked on
computer networking for about nine years. Was in the Navy

for 12. Qut on disability. Worked in defense for five on
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electronic weapons development,
MR. NEIDERT:
A PROSPECTIVE JUROR:
then I became a housewife. So,
retired; right?
A PROSPECTIVE JUROR:
MR. NEIDERT: Ms.
A PRCSPECTIVE JUROR:
Churchill County.

MR. NEIDERT:

And Ms.

And your partiner,

Gibson.
I was an in-courter and
technically, I'm not really

That's right.

Hunt.

I was a custedian for

who 1is also

retired?
A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: He was an animal control
officer.
MR. NEIDERT: Ms. Atkinson, what did you do?
A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I was in banking for 32

years and my husband in law enforcement.

MR. NEIDERT: Mr.

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR:

chief from Fallon Churchill Fire Department.

Rice.

T was —— I'm a retired fire

I also worked

for CC Communications and I'm retired from both.

MR, NELIDERT: Mr.
you're retired Navy.

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR:

Mnichowski,

yvou indicated

What did you do in the Navy?

I was aviation boats and

worked on fly tech aircraft carriers and staticned here at
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Fallon a couple of times.

MR. NEIDERT: Now, I'm going to ask a general
question and I hcpe you will answer —- feel free to answer
these questions to the best of your ability. But, first of
all, the way our system is set up or you've probably all seen
it on televisicn is that the prosecution puts on their case
and I ask cross-examinatiocn and I cross—examine witnesses and
then after their I put on my case. So 1is there anybody who
feels that just because they hear the prosecution's case
before they hear anything else that should be enough for
them? Or do you all feel like you have an open enough mind
you'll wait to hear what all the evidence might be in the
case? I don't see any hands.

Likewise, the -- there's also a presumption in
the law that my client as he sits here right now 1s innocent.
It's a burden on the State to prove his guilt beyond a
reasonakle doubt. So, part of what that means is I'm not
required to do anything. T could sit here the entire rest of
the trial, say nc questions after every witness, and make no
argument on behalf of my client. And, trust me, I'm not
going to do any of those things. But I could do all of that
and if the State did not prove to your satisfaction beyond a
reasonable doubt, you would still have to find him, my

client, not guilty. Do you understand that? Does anybody
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have a problem with that concept?

The —-- Likewise, under our system, you're not
allowed -- 1if my client chooses to testify, he can testify.
But 1f he chooses not to testify, he's not reguired to
testify. And the US Constitution provides everybody the
right to remain silent. If my client did not testify in this
case, would you hold that against him? Would that be enough
to say he should be telling me his story, 1f he has scmething
to say, he should say it? Does anybody have a problem with
the concept that my client 1s not required to testify if he
chocses not to testify?

You might also notice or it's kind of hard with
distances that my client is Native Bmerican. Is there
anything about the fact that my client is Native American
that would cause you to feel one way or the other with
respect to this case about whether my client was guilty or
not guilty?

I have some more specific gquesticns. Those are
the questions I had as a general question for all of you.

Let's see. Ms., Atkinson, would you ——- when you
first came up, you menticned that you were more —— And I'm
not trying to put words in your mouth and if I'm
misrepresenting what you say, please correct me. I'm not

trying to put you on the spot and make you feel bad cr
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anything ¢ se. I'm just really trying to get to the heart of
the issue. You indicated that you might be more inclined to
believe law enforcement over non law enforcement. Do you
want to the elucidate on that a little bit, please?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Law enforcement are trained
in service. They've gone through every educational process
possible for investigation, detaining criminals, anybody who
is perceived has done a crime. I just teel that they have
the tools and the knowledge and the experience to know what
they're looking at.

MR. NEIDERT: Do you think they always get it
right?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Nao.

MR. NEIDERT: Okay. So even though you believe
that based on your experience that police officers are
trained observers and know investigative techniques as part
of their job, you would still —— you would weigh the evidence
of testimony of all witnesses in analyzing this case to
determine what -- whether the -- my client is deserving of a
verdict of guilty or nct guilty?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Ceorrect.

MR. NEIL_.:.: We had -- Mr. Brown and Ms. McEwen
both indicated they were on juries about seven years ago.

Were you on the same jury or do you remember?

B6
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A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No, I don't remember.

MR. NEIDERT: You were just -- It wasn't like vyou
formed a club after jury duty and got together afterwards.
Would you say your service on that jury was a positive
experience?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yeah.

MR. NEIDERT: Did you -- &And I would ask this
gquestion for all the people that have served as jurors. Is
there anybody that served on a jury that did not feel like it
was a positive experience? Okay. I think jury service is
very, very important and I'm glad that none of you have
negative feelings about that.

Mr. Billett, I'm going to pick on you just for a
second. Your wife is not on the panel yet, but we're not
done yet either. And this is true for all. But, as you
mentioned, specifically your wife is in the panel and still
sitting in the audience. Hypothetically, if you and she both
ended up sitting on this jury, do you think that would be a
proclem?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No, not for me. 1 would
say not for her either. But, you know, that's always a
difficult question to answer.

MR. NEIDERT: You could discuss it and agree to

disagree if you disagreed on scmething?
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A PROSPECTIVE JURC : Yeah.,

MR. NEIDERT: Do you - Do you —-- Does anybody
Again, I prompted a visual question, but this is more of a
general guestion. My client is charged with a variety of
crimes. We heard four or five that were mentioned to you by
the Court so far. With respect to that, do any of you have a
problem with the concept that each crime 1s separate so that
if, for example, you thought he might have done one, then
that certainly means he did all of them? Does anyobody have a
problem —— My microphone suddenly is dying.

THE COURT: Well, we've got the one over here we
can use.

MR. NEIDERT: TIt's working again?

THE COURT: Yeah.

MR. NEIDERT: I don't know what happened. All of
a sudden it decided T was talking too much.

Did anybody have a problem with that concept that
just because somebody i1s charged with a whole bunch of crimes
that, A, he must be guilty of something because he's charged
with a whole bunch of crimes, or even, B, and Lhis 1is a
separate part B, that if you decide he's guilty of cne crime
he must be guilty of everything? Does anybody have any
problem with that?

THE COURT: We'll switch microphones out.
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MR. NEIDERT: Thank you.

Do any of you have a problem with the concept
that in our system each crime has a number of discrete
elements? And the judge will instruct you at the end of the
trial as toc what the elements of theose crimes are., But do
any of you have a prcblem with the concept that in crder for
you to find the person guilty you have to find evidence
peyond a reascnable doubt with respect to every element of
that crime in reaching a verdict? Does anvbody have any
problem with that?

Ms. Nutting, you indicated you have child care
issues.

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I'm a stay-at-home mom. My
youngest 1s with me every day. If it's just this week, I can
work out something.

MR. NEIDERT: Okay. So who 1s watching today if
I might ask?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: My husband, who is
currently active duty Navy, requested that he stay home for
today so that I can be here today.

MR. NEIDERT: And is he going to watch your child
the rest of the week if hé has to?

A PROSPECTIVE JURCR: If need be, yes, he will.

MR. NEIDERT: Okay. And yocu also indicate you
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have physical therapy?

LA PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes, sir. Two times a week
every week,

MR. NEIDERT: And -- But that's something you
also think you can work around, call your physical therapist
and say, can I move my appointment or whatever until next
week?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes.

MR. NEIDERT: Your Honeor, I have nc other
questiocns of the prospective jurors at this time.

THE COURT: Do you pass the panel for cause?

MR. NEIDERT: I pass the panel for cause.

THE COURT: Thank you.

Ms. Baker, you may inquire further.

MS. BAKER: Thank you, yocur Honcr. T just want
to take this gpportunity and thank every jurcr that's
appeared today, either called or not called. 1 know that
sometimes it can be an inconvenience, but it's a very
important process in this judicial system. So I just want to
thank everybody for being here today. And I have no further
guestions.

THE COURT: Do you pass the panel for cause?

MS. BAKER: Yes, your Honor.

THE COURT: I'll talk te the jurors who have not

20

CAPITOL REPORTERS (775) 882-5322 204




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

been called. If your nar has not been called today, it will
not be called. Now, that's some good news and some bad news.
The good news 1s you're going to be able tc get back to your
lives in just a few minutes. But the bad news is you still
are in our jury panel or potential pocl of jureors for the
rest of this calendar vyear. And so you may be called back to
serve.

And sco 1f you get another summons, there's a
greoup of 3,000 potential jurors. And so you may not get
called again. But you me--. And so I just want you to know
that you are still subject to service.

But T want to take just a minute and echc the
thoughts of both the attorneys and just thank you for your
willingness to serve. The system only is possible —-

MR. NEIDERT: Yocur Honor, can we approach real
quick?

THE COURT: Yes.

{Discussion was held at the bench but not reported)

THE COURT: Ms. Reed-Ellis, we did have one lssue
that you wanted to take up outside the presence of everyone
else; is that correct?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yezh, I do.

THE COURT: Okay. Then what we'll do is we will

teke a brief recess and excuse everyone but Ms. Reed-Ellis.
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Actually what we'll do is we'll -— T think we have to do it
in here just because cf space. So we'll excuse everyone just
out there. It shouldn't take longer than ten minutes. Sc
please don't wander too far and then we'll call you back in.

But, Ladies and Gentlemern, we're going to take a
roughly ten-minute recess. During this recess you must not
discuss or communicate with anyone, including fellow jurors,
in any way regarding the case or its merits, either by vcice,
phone, e-mail, text, internet, or any cther means of
communication, social media -- or social media. TYou're not
to read, watch, or listen to any news or media accounts or
commentary about the case. You're not to do any research
such as consulting dictionaries, using the internet, or using
reference materials. You're ncot to make any investigation,
test the thecry of the case, recreate any aspect of ‘e case,
or in any other way investigate or learn about the case on
your own. You're not to form or express any opinion
regarding the case until it's submitted to you for a
decision.

And so we will stay in the courtroocm but we will
excuse all of the jurors just out in to that area and call
you back 1n as soon as we're ready.

Sc this 1s Case Number 20-0552, State of llevada

versus Casey Alan Johns. The record should reflect that the
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presence of th parties and present and all officers of the
court. We have excused all prospective jurors expect for
prospective juror number nine, Gail Reed=Ellis. There was a
question that the Court had asked about any health reasons
and she requested the ability to address that outside “he
presence of everyone else. And so that's what we're doing.

Does everybody agree that that's where we're at?
Ms. Baker?

M5. BAKER: Yes, your Honor.

THE COURT: DMr. Neidert?

MR. NETDERT: Yes, your Honor.

TEE COURT: Anything else before we inquire
further of Ms. Reed-Ellis?

MR. NEIDERT: Nz, vour Honor.

MS. BAKER: No, your Honor.

THE COURT: Ms. Reed-Ellis, go ahead.

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: I had cancer surgery. Most
of my bowels are gone. I had Ileostomy reconstructive
surgery three months a go. And I really thought I could do
this. T really wanted to do this. But I don't think I can.

THE COURT: Just for comfort reasons, like, being
able to sit?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Incontinence reasons.

THE COURT: Anv --
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MR. d IDERT: I have no objection to her being
excused for cause.

THE CCURT: Any objection, Ms. Baker?

MS. BAKER: No, your Honor.

THE CQURT: Okay. We'll go ahead and excuse vyou.

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Thank you. And I
apologize.

THE COURT: No. That's ckay.

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Thank vcu, everybody.

THE COURT: Thank you.

Let's go ahead and call everyone back in.

MR. NEIDERT: <Can T use the restroom?

THE COURT: Ch, ckay.

{Recess was taken)

THE COURT: So, we're back on the record in Case
Number 20-0_53Z, State cf Nevada versus Casey Blan Johns. The
record should reflect the presence of the parties, counsel,
all officers of the court, and the full prospective jury
panel, including, the 26 of the 27 prospective jurors who
have been placed in the jury box.

Jurcr number nine was excused for cause. Does
everybody stipulate to the correct seating of the prospec ive
jury panel?

MR. NEIDERT: Yes, your Honor.
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prospective

MS. BAKER: Yes, vyour Honor.

THE COURT: Ms. Clerk, will you call the next
juror.

THE CLERK: Martin Delacruz.

THE COURT: Mr. Delacruz, have a seat right here

on the second row. And I'll go through and just ask vou a

few questicns. Mr. Delacruz, do you know or are you

acquainted w

ith Mr. Johns?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No.

THE COURT: And cculd you speak up.
A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No.

THE CCURT: Do you know any of the attorneys or

any of the people in their cffices?

enforcement?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No,

THE COURT: Do you know anyone in law

A PROSPECTIVE JURCR: Yes.

THE CCURT: Who do you know?

A PROSPECTIVE JURCR: Sam Ugaldi.

THE COURT: And how do you know him?
A PROSPECTIVE JUJROR: He's my cousin.

THE CCURT: Okay. And is there anything about

that relationship that would cause you to favor either cone

side or the

other?
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A PROSPECTIVE JURCR: Nc.

THE COURT: Do you see him often?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Here and there.

THE COURT: Would you tend to either believe him
or not believe him more or less because >f that relaticnship?

A PROSPECTIVE JURCR: Probably believe him. But
we never talk about.

THE COURT: Ckay. Could you set all of that
aside and lister to the evidence as 1t comes in and treat
each side fairly?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes.

THE COURT: Would you follow the law as I
instruct you in it if you end up serving on the jury?

A PROSPECTIVE JURCR: Yes.

THE COURT: Do you know any of the facts of this
case by reading it in the newspaper, hearing it on
television, radio, or the internet?

A PROSPECTIVE JURCR: No.

THE CCOURT: Have you served on a jury before?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No.

THE COURT: Have you been involved in the court
system before?

A PRCSPECTIVE JURDR: No.

THE. CCURT: Lo you have an, hea.th reas-ns that
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would prevent you from serving on the jury?

reason that

is in ICU.

the most.

A PRCSPECTIVE JUROR: No.

THE COURT: Do you have any personal or business
would prevent you from sitting on the jury?

A PROSPECTIVE JURCR: Right now my mother—-in-law

So my wife and me are the ones that care for her

THE COURT: And she's in the ICU where at?
A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Renown.

THE COURT: Renown. How long has she been there?
A PROSPECTIVE JURCOR: Since Saturday morning.

THE COURT: Okay. And is she anticipated to stay

there for the rest of the week?

there was a

juror?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Well, she just last night
little bit of movement, but she's 1in a coma.
THE COURT: And that's your wife's mother?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Any objection 1f we excuse this

MR, NETDERT: Ng&, ycour Honor.
M5. BAKER: No, your Honor.

THE COURT: We'll excus vou.

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Thank you.

THE CCURT: Ms. Clerk, will you call the next
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prospective juror.

THE CLERK: Josephine Amos.

T~ COURT: Good morning, Ms. Amos. Do you know
or are you acguainted with Mr. Johns?

A PRCSPECTIVE JUROR: No.

THE COURT: Do you know either of the attorneys
or any of the people in their offices?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No.

THE COURT: Do you kncw or are you related to
anyone in law enforcement?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No.

THE COURT: Do you know anything about this case
either by reading 1t in the newspaper, hearing about 1t on
the internet or on radiec, television?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No.

THE CCURT: If you end up serving on this jury
would you follow the law as 1 instruct you on 1t?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes.

THE COURT: Have you served on a jury before?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No, I haven't.

THE COURT: Have you been involved in the court

, am in any way?
A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No.

THE COURT: Do you have any health reasons that
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would prevent you from serving as a jurcr?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No, I den't.

THE COURT: Do you have any other business or any
other reason that would prevent you?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: My mother-in-law did pass
away yesterday. And I am self-employed. So, when I'm not at
work, I don't make any money.

THE COURT: And where does your mother-in-law
live?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: She lives here.

THE COURT: And 1s there a funeral scheduled this
week?

A PROSPEC VE JUROR: Not this week.

THE COURT: Okay. Would you state your name, the
comuunity you live in, your occupation, your marital status,
your spouse's occupation, and the number and ages of your
children.

A PROSPECTIVE JURCOR: My name is Josephine Amos.
I've lived in Fallon since "76. 1 am married. My husband is
retired from the City of Fallon. 1 have twc boys. They are
36 and 38.

THE COURT: And ycu sald you're self-employed?

A PROSPECTIVE JURCR: I'm self-employed.

THE COURT: What do you do?
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A PROSPECTIVE JURCR: I'm a cosmetologist.

THE COURT: Okay. Okay. And there's a been a
number of people who have talked about the hardship of
serving and T totally understand that. You know, when you're
self-employed, when you're in the medical profession, I've
had —- I've never had the privilege of serving as a juror,
but I've had a number of judge colleagues who have had to
vacate their dockets. And it does create hardship and I'm
aware of that. It's just part of our duty as citizens. And
s0 those are generally not goling to be excuses that the Court
will excuse people for.

50, Ms. Amos, Mr. Neidert, do you want to examine
Ms. BAmos for cause?

MR. NEIDERT: Ycu -- Your mother died?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: My mother-in-law died
yesterday.

MR. NEIDERT: OQOkay. And do you believe that her
passing i1s going to create distraction or hardship for
serving on a jury in this case?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: No. It's just more
emotional support for family.

MR. NEIDERT: OCkay. You zve { 1dly in 2
Fallon and things like that?

A PROSPECTIVE JUROR: They already live here and
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there's some that are out or town too. But most of us live

here.

ty

MR. NEIDERT: I have nc otrf r qu stions o
Ms. Ames. I would pass her for cause.

THE COURT: Ms. Balker?

MS. BAKER: Thank vycu. GState passes for -ause.

THE COURT: Very well. There were a couple of
jurors that raised their hands and I said we had to do
everything on the record so I don't know what they were. Was
cone of them Ms. Rogers?

A PROSPECTIVE JURCR: Yes, slr. So 1t was kind
of the same as hers. I'm a cosmetologist as well. Sc I have
appolntments that have beer set for arnvwrere from L[our to six
weeks and anywhere from 2:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m. And then I
have my second job from anywhere to 32:07 p.m. until 7:30
a.m.,

THE CCURT: Sure. And it will ke the same
answer. And that's -- I've had doctors Jet mad at me because
they've had to cancel their whole schedule. I've had
dentists. 've had self-employed. Tt's just we would never
be able to seat a jury if we did that.

Is there anyone else? Was 1t Mr. Mnichowski?

Did you have something?

A PROSPECTIVE JURCR: No. I Jjust —-- During lunch
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today I need Lo take my wit= her car ir we're going =c be
here until later.

THE COURT: OCkay. We'll breax for an hour and a
half or so whenever we finish. Very well.

And so, Mr. Neldert, you pass the panel for
cause?

MR. NEIDERT: Yes, your Honor.

THE COURT: RMMs. Baker?

M5. BAKER: Yes, your Honor.

THE COURT: Very well. So ncw I'll go bacx and
speak to the rest of the parel. Tf your name hasn't been
called, it's not going to be today at this point. 1I'm going
TO excuse you In just a minute. And I was in the process of
just thanking you for your willingness to serve. I want to
remind you that vou are sub‘ect to being zalled for rfutire
jury trials that we have for the remainder of the year.

But this system, which is a magical and 1it's a
system that really is very uriquely Amerizan and it's only
possible because of people that are willing to sacrifice.
Ind sometimes the sacrifice is great for your service. And
so we'll now excuse those that are seated ocut there and let
vou return to your life.

At the beginning wnen the court clerk first

started calling the names, I mentioned that the jury consists
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time where the Court will allow each side to exercise their
peremptory challenges. &s I saild earlier, the reascns that a
Jury -= juror may be relieved can be a good reason, a bad
reason, or no reason at all. T do want to just remind you
that we saw each of these attorneys pass y~u for cause. &4nd
what that means is that they all agree thank you are suitable
to serve as falr and impartizl jurors on this case. But we
dc have some business to do.

So what I would like to de is take a brief recess
and at which point I'm gcing to give counsel about ten
minutes to go over their notes, at which point, cutside the
presence of the jury, they will exercise peremptory
challenges.

After the recess, we'll invite you bkack irn and
we'll have you seated out in the audience. &nd then the
clerk will seat the jury at that time. Counsel, vou'll have
ten minutes to go over your notes and then we will meet back
right here to <ercise peremptory challenges.

"idies and Gentlemen, we're joing to taxe what
will be about a 20-minute rec ;5 for you. We will come out
and get you when it's -- when the recess 1s over.

But you must not discuss or communicarte with

anyone, including your fellow jurors, in any way regarding
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the case or its merits either by voice, phone, ¢ 1ail, text,
internet, or other means of communicaticn or sccial media.
You are not to read, watch, or listen to any news or media
accounts or commentary about the case. You're not to do any
research such as consulting dictionaries, using the internet,
or using reference materials. You're not to make any
investigation, test the theory of the case, recreate any
aspect of the case, or in any cther way investigate cr learn
about the case on your ocwn.

You're not to form or exXpress any opinion
regarding the case until it has been submitted to you. So
we'll be in recess.

(Recess was taken)

THE COURT: We're back on the record on Case
Number 20-0552, State cf Nevada versus Casey Alan Johns. Let
me go ahead and turn my microphone off. Are your guys'
microphones off?

MR, NEIDERT: Yes.

MS. BAKER: Yes.

THE COURT: The record will reflect the presence
of the parties and counsel, all officers of the court. And
we are meeting outside the presence of the prospective jury
panel for the purpose of exercising peremptory challenges.

Mr, Johns 1s present.
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Sc does everybody understand we have 27
prospective jurcrs. Jurors one through 20 are the jury panel
proper. You will have fcur peremptory challenges between
jurors cone through 20. Jurors 21 through 27 are the
potential alternates. Because we're golng to have three
alternates, each side will have two peremptory challenges for
the prospective alternate jurors. Do you have any questions
about that Ms. Baker?

M5. BAKER: Ng, your Honor.

THE COURT: Mr. Neidert?

MR. NEIDERT: ©Nc, your Honor.

THE COURT: And you've gone over that with your
zlient, Mr. Neidert?

MR. NEIDERT: I have, your donor.

THE COURT: So we'll go ahead and start with
State's first peremptory challenge.

M5. BAKER: Jordan Munoz.

THE COURT: Jeraan Muncz. Aand would you say what
juror number they are.

M5. BAKER: 14.

THE CCURT: Juror number 14, Jordan Munoz.

Mr. Neildert.

MR. NEIDERT: t-r our first we will -- juror

number 18, Valerie Atkinscon.
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THE COURT: Juror numper 15, Valerie Atxinsan, is
the defense first peremptory challenge.

The State's second.

MS. BAKER: Daniel Martinez, number 19,

THE COURT: Jurcr number 18, Daniel Martinez.

And the defense second?

MR. NEIDERT: Your Honor, Jjust for the record --
And T hope I'm wrong. But T wculd notice that the first two
people named both had Hispanic last names. For the basis of
a Batson challenge, does the State have a non-ethnically
related reason for those two?

THE COURT: S0 Muncz -- let's see. Jordan Munoz
and Daniel Martinez. I don't disagree that those are r.ames
that potentially could be associated. They didn't strike me
from an appearance standpcint. But what -- So your
facially -- your prima facie case 1s that they're Hispanic?

MR. NEIDERT: Right. And the fact that they're
the first two, again, I'm hoping that there's a reason, but
for the record when I saw them —-—

THE COURT: £¢ we're golng to 3o through —-- The
Supreme Court 1in their most recent case on this 1ssue,
there's one that just came out recently, It's Dixon v. State.
And they go back over the challenge. 3o let's go cver the

steps that the Supreme Court has identified as -- Step one
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is - So Batscn first step is a prima facie showing of
discrimination. And Mr. Neidert has asserted that Jordan
Munoz and Daniel Martinez are two names that potentially have
a Hispanic nature. But, would you disagree, Mr. Neidert,
that they don't have an overt appearance of Hispanic?

MR. NEIDERT: I would agree with that, your
Henor.

THE COURT: Okay. I'm going to find that that is
a prima facie showing.

S0, the next step, step two, 1s Ms. Baker, would
vou state the reason for striking your first one, Jordan
Munoz.

MS. REKER: Thank you, your Honor. For Jordan
Munoz, the reason is he is a student ancd he did not appear to
the State when he was answering guestions that he was paying
attention, that he was zoning out. So that gives the State
pause that he wouldn't be -- take this matter sericusly.

THE COURT: Okay. And as to Daniel Martinez?

M3, BAKER: Mr. Martinez, the reason for this 1is
there was a pricr demestic violence conviction on his record.

THE CQURT: Okay. Mr. Neidert, 1s there anything
you want to address?

MR. NEIDERT: No, your Honor. £&nd, again, 1'm

protecting the record. But I do belleve that she's given
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racially 1eutral reascns fcor those twe strikes. But T just
needed to make the record as we were going along.

THE COURT: And do you disagree with her --

MR, NEIDERT: T do not disagree with her
ceonclusions, butr T ——

THE COURT: No. And I agre=. But sne said that
Jordan Munoz was not engaged.

ME. NEIDERT: I thirk, your Honor, I saw
Mr. Munoz, he did seem like he was —-— he wasn't the most
engaged juror out there. BRut he didn't say much. Elther
way, he pbasically sat there. I don't even remember him
answering any of the guestions that the Court asked. He had
ro overt sign of anything other than when n=s was asxed to
introduce himself.

THE COURT: T d: recall when I asked him to state
his name he just said, I'm Jordan.

MR. NEIDERT: That's correct, your Honor.

THE COURT: I'm going tc fina that for both
Jordan Muncz the State's stated reascn, which was his lack of
engagement, 1s basically neutral, and LDanial Martinez, his
criminal histcry and his experience is also basically
neutral. And so I'm geing te allow both of those strikes.

Mr. Neidert, do you wan:t t2 ma<e any type of

additional record?
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MR. NEIDERT: Nz, ycur Honor.
THE COURT: Your second peremptory challenge.
MR. NEIDERT: Katy Beatty, your Honor, juror
rumber four.

THE COURT: The State's third?

M5. BAKER: Trank you, your Honor. Carrigan

Rogers, number eight.
THE COURT: Jurcr number eight, Carrigan Rogers.

Mr. Neidert, ~our third?

Mz, NEIDERT: Xaty Loop, jurcr number five.

THE COURT: Juror number five, Katy Loop, will be

the defendant's third.

The State's fourth and fina’@?
M>. BAKER: Jennifer McEwen, number 11.
THE CCOURT: Juror number 12, Jernifer M-oFwen.

MS. BAKER: Oh, thank you.
THE COURT: Mr. Neidert, the State's fourth —— or
the defendant's fourth?
ME. NETDERT: +Yzur Honor, for cur fourth and
final one, we would excuse Josephine Amos, who was very
briefly in the box.
THE COURT: And that 1s jurcr number?
ME. NEIDERT: Juror number nine.

THE COURT: 1Mire, Ms. Amos.

109

CAPITOL REPORTERS (775} 582-5322 223




19

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Very well. The alterne : Jurors, each side will
have twoc. They'll be jurors number 21 through 27. They are
not aware that they're alternates and they will not be aware
that they're alternates until the case is submitted to the
jury.

What is the State's first challenge?

MS. BAKER: Thank you, vyour Honor. It's William
Mnichowski,

THE COURT: Mnichowski.

MS. BAKER: Yes. Thank vyou.

THE COURT: The defense first?

MR. NEIDERT: Michael Rice. That was number 23.

THE COURT: State's second?

MS. BAKER: Sheldon Wade, number 24.

THE COURT: Jureor number 24, Sheldon Wade, 1s the
State's second.

And the defense's second?

MR, NEIDERT: WMr. Bracken, juror number 27.

THE COURT: Juror number 27, Dallin Bracken,

MR. NETDERT: Dallin Bracken, yes.

THE COURT: Is there anything else with respect
tc this?

MR. NELIDERT: No, vyour Honor.

Ms. BAKER: No, your Honor.
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MR. NEIDERT: N-t from ocur p=arspective.

THE COURT: And so the jury proper, we'll have
that list in Jjust one second. The clerk will have it for me
and then we'll have it up.

There was a pre-rial motion to exclude the
defense's witnesses. The Court ordered the defense to
respond to that. And the Court is going to defer that. I'm
going to find that it's not ripe at this time until those
witresses are ready to testify. We'll rave a hearing cutside
the presence of the jury to determine wherher or nct that was
made.

And, Mr. Neidert, do you have any additicnal
contact information for those witnesses?

MR. NEIDERT: UMz, vycur Honor., I provided all I
have to the State,

THE COURT: If you get any additional —-

MR. NEIDERT: I will do immediately.

THE COURT: Are there any other issues that we
have to take care of outside the presence of the jury?

MR. NEIDERT: WNo, ycur Honor.

M5. BAKER: No, your Honor.

THE COURT: As scon as we have the list, TI'l1l
read them tec you and make sure we'res all in agreement.

S0 the jurors are juror numker one, Johnny
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Billett. Juror number two, Phillip Keller. Juror number
three, Michelle Nutting. Juror number four, Adam Nunley.
Juror number five, Stephanie Wimberly. Jurcr number six,
Allen Barbee. Juror number seven, James Brown. Juror number
eight, Tyler Cromack. Juror number nine, Fredna Gibson.
Juror number ten, Cna Hunt. Juror number 11, Carol Self.
And juror number 12 is Ana Cornejo. Alternate number one is
Kevin Wickware. Alternate number two is Sadie Gagliardo.
And alternate number three 1s Rcbin Anavya.

Everybody agree with that? And I'1ll start with
you Ms. Baker.

M5, BAKER: Yes, your Honcr.

THE COURT: Mr. Neidert?

MR. NEIDERT: I agree as well, yocur Honor.

THE COURT: Very well. Then what we'll do 1is
I'11 just stay here. We'll go off the record and invite
prospective jurors back in and we will seat the jury.

{(Pause in the proceedings)

We're back on the rececrd —-- We're back on the
record on Case Number 20-0552, State of Nevada versus Casey
Alan Johns. The record will now reflect the presence of the
parties and counsel, all officers cf the court, and the
prospective jurors.

Will the parties stipulate that all the
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prospective jurors

MR. NE

1at we have nol excused are present?

IDERT:

MS. BAKER:

THE COURT:

THE CLERK:

THE COURT:

forward and have a

seat

THE CLERK:

Juror

Juror

Juror

Juror

Juror

Juror

Juror

Juror

Jurcr

Jurcr

Juror

Juror

Juror

number
number
number
number
number
numbear
number
number
number
number
numbear
number

15, Ro

THE COURT:

been called as jurors, vy

that I told the previous jurors, and you have that same good

Yes, your Honor.
Yes, your Honor.
The clerk will now seat the jury.
Juror numker one, Jehnny Billett.
Mr. Billett, if you'll just come
cn the chair with the number one.
Juror number two, Phillip Keller.

three, Michelle Nutting.

four, Adam Nunley.

five, Stephanie Wimberly.

six, Allen Rarbee.

seven, James Brown.

eight, Tyler Cromack.

nine, Fredna Gibson.

ten, Ona Hunt.

11, Carol Self.

12, Ana Cornejo.

13, Kevin Wickware.

14, Sadie Gagliardo.

bin Anava.

Ladies and Gentlemen that have not

ou heard the good and the bad news
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and bad news. In a minute you'll be excused and you'll be
able to go about your day. It could be good or bad news
depending on your perspective. You are subject to being
recalled as jurors for the remainder of the year. And so I
want you to just be aware of that.

I do want to remind you that all counsel passed
you for cause, so they all agreed that you would be fair and
impartial jurors, but you were not selected to serve upon
this jury. So if you want to take up your lives again,
you're excused.

Ladies and Gentlemen of the jury, I would like
now to briefly explain the role that each of you and each
party in the courtrocm is to play in these proceedings. You,
at the conclusion of the evidence, will determine the facts
in the case and apply those facts to the law which will be
stated to you by the Court. ©On that basis, you will reach a
verdict consistent with the facts and the law,

It 1s the duty of the attorneys to present their
respective cases in the most favorable light consistent with
the truth and the law. However, statements and arguments of
counsel made during the trial are not to be treated to you —-—
by you as evidence except as to matters of which a fact which
have been stipulated to by both attorneys.

Keep an open mind and refrain from forming or
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If any objection > the admission ¢ evi 2r : 3
sustained, you must not 51 ulate as to what that answer
might have been or draw any inference from the guesticn
itself,

During the course of the trial, matters may arise
which must be determined by me as a matter of law outside of
your presence. You are not to speculate or be concerned in
any way as to the reason for such occurrences. They will be
as limited in frequency and in duration as the law permits.

Observe carefully each witness as he or she
testifies and consider carefully all of the evidence as it is
presented. It 1s you, the jury, who must determine the
credibility cf the witness and wherein lies the truth.

If during the examination of witnesses some
questions occur to you, be patient. The answer will probably
be given before the case 1s concluded. If not, write your
question on a slip of paper and hand it to the bailiff during
a recess. The bailiff will give the question to me. And, if
the question is a proper question under the law, I will see
that i1t 1s answered.

You may individually tal nctes during the trial.
For that purpose you have been provided with pencils and
notepads. In the event cf a conflict between notes of the

individual jurors during vyour deliberations, you are not to
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rely on the notes. The court reporter's notes contain the
complete and the authentic record of the trial.

The clerk will now swear the jury.

THE CLERK: If everybody could please stand.
Ralise right hand.

(The jurors were sworn in)

THE COURT: Thank ycu.

Ladies and Gentleman of the jury, you are
admonished that no jurcr may declare to his fellow jurors any
fact related to the case as of your own knowledge. If any
juror discovers during the ccurse of the trial or after you
have retired that he or she or any other jurcr has persocnal
knowledge of any fact in controversy in this case, you shall
disclose such situation to me cutside the presence cof other
jurors.

You are to use the jury room during all short
recesses in the trial. Now, for purposes of this trial,
we'll be back in the court house, 73 North Maln Street, on
the second floor. The trial will be in the larger courtroom,
number one, and the jury room will actually be the courtroom
two across the hall. There will be a sign on it that says
jury room. You're to use that during all short recesses and
when you return back from breaks or lunches. That will be

your room for all times that we're not in court. It will
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also be open to you in the morning befcore trial begins. The
bailiff will have refreshments and waters. We normally would
have coffee. But because we're implementing some safety
protocels, we won't have coffee, because we don't want people
touching. But you're welcome to bring coffee with you if
that's what you want. So, 1n the mornings when you arrive,
after lunch when you arrive, Jjust go straight in to that room
and help yourself to anything that's there. There's a
refrigerator that I think is stocked with waters and T think
scda. And if there's anything that you need for your comfort
or to accommodate your needs, please let the bailiff know and
we will do our best to meet those needs.

The bailiff is Mr. Brandon McCain. He is right
here. &And, if anything you need, just reach cut to him.

Counsel, does either party wish to invoke the
rule of exclusion?

MR. NEIDERT: Yes, your Honor.

THE COURT: Very well. Then what T will do is
admonish both sides teo make sure that their witnesses are
aware that the rule of exclusion has peen invoked and to make
sure that they're not listening to any testimony either on
live stream or discussing it with any witnesses prior to the
testimony.

Ms. Baker, will you do that.
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MS. BAKER: Yes, your Honor.

ThL. CCURT: Mr. Neidert, will you do that?

MR, NEIDERT: Yes, your Honor.

THE CCURT: Ladies and Gentlemen, we're going to
go to lunch now. It's 1:06. We'll start back at 1:35. So
vou get essentially an hour and a half lunch hour.

MS. BAKER: Your Honor, just for clarification,
you said it's one. It's actually noon.

THE COURT: Yeah. It's 12:06. I'm sorry. And
we'll come back at 1:35.

Ladies and Gentlemen, we're going to take an hour
and a half lunch break. During this recess, you must not
discuss or communicate with anyone, including your fellow
jurcrs, in any way regarding the case or its merits either by
voice, phone, e-mail, text, internet, or cother means of
communication or social media. You must not read, watch, or
listen to any news or media accounts or commentary about the
case. You must not do any research such as consulting
dicticnaries, using the internet, or using reference
materials. You must not make any investigation or test the
theory of the case, recreate any aspects of the case, or in
any cther way investigate or learn about the case on your
owrl. You must not form or express any opinion regarding the

case until it has been submitted to you.
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We will go ashead and break now for lunch and
we'll meet back at the court house at 73 North Main at 1:35.
Thank you.

(Lunch recess was taken]

THE ZOURT: Case Number Z0-0552, State cof Nevada
versus Casey Alan Jchns. The record will now reflect the
presence of the parties and counsel, all officers of the
court. We are meeting ocutside the presence of the jury at
the request of counsel. Is trere something you want to put
on the record what the issues 1s?

MS. BAKER: Yes, your Honor. Thank you. It's
come to the State's attention that deputy, or I think it's
the detective now, Investigator Rudy Maynez, he's listed as a
witness in this case sclely for the purvaose of if he's needed
to testify regarding pricr bad acts. It hasn't been ruled
on. 1t's just kind of if the issue arises we can discuss
that matter outside the presence of the jury. So he was
listed as a precaution on the information. But it was
also —— 1t came to the State's attention that he may be one
of the deputiles rotating in for security.

Sc the State discussed this issue with counsel.
And because 1t's not -- he's not testifying regarding these
events, 1t 1s the parties' stipulatior that he still may be

present to do his duties even if he is called later to
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Testify.

THE COURT: Mr. Neidert.

MR. NEI™™RT: And T told Ms. Baker that that's
actually arisen in other trials I've had here because of the
size of the Churchill County Sheriff's Department and staff.
It"s become a necessity. And certainly given the limited
nature of the testimony if he does testify, it's not like the
rule of exclusion we'll be hearing facts that are anywhere
relevant to his testimony. So, on that basis, I have no
objection.

THE COURT: And right now he has not been doing
that; 1s that correct?

MR. NEIDERT: What?

MS. BAKER: Your Honor, clarifying. He was at
the convention center screening jurors. But —-

THE COURT: Okay. OQOutside?

MS. BAKER: Yes.

THE COURT: And any other record you want to make
on that?

MR. NEIDERT: No, your Honor.

There is cone other thing that my client asked and
I wasn't gquite sure how to answer the guestion to him and
that is that I understand -- T was also warned by the clerk

with respect to muting microphones and everything because of
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it being brcadcast. My client had a gquestion as to now if
somebody in the general public wanted to watch this trial how
they would access it. What 1s the acress tc doing thart?

THE COURT: I think the web pzge is listed right
on the outside of the docr, the public who would come up and
normally see the trial, tney can see that and actual vy
observe that.

M. NEIDERT: I wasn't paying attenticn tc the
outside of that docr. I came in the other door.

THE CQURT: DMs. Clerk, 1s that on both docrs?

THE CLERK: I'm not sure if <hat's on --—

THE COQURT: Let's just check real quick. Let's
Just double-check.

THE CLERK: But I think its on the website.

MR. NEIDERT: Iy client asked that questior.
It's a fair question to ask because it is a public trial. So
if pecple wanted to watch the trial, how would they do that.
fnd 1 wanted to be able to give him a firm answer.

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: 1t's on both doors.

MR. NEIDERT: Cxay. I wasn'® paying a lot of
attention as T came in.

THE COURT: And it's alsoe on the website.

Anything else?

MR. NEIDERT: I don't believe there's anything
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else, your Honor.

MS. TAKER: Your Honor, just one thing. 1 just
wanted to clarify for the exhibits. Exhibit 25, 26, and 27
had been stipulated to. They're the certified copies of the
medical records from Banner, Saint Mary's, and Northern
Nevada Medical.

THE COURT: And, Mr. Neidert, do you --

MR. NEIDERT: That's correct, your Honor. If all
we're going to have is the records custodian come in and
testify that these are kept in the normal course of business
by the respective facilities, I didn't see any reason for two
of them to take a two-hcur drive for five minutes worth of
testimony, so I stipulated to that. Because, Churchill
Banner, we might as well do them all at one.

THE COURT: Based upon the stipulation, 25, 2g,
and 27 are admitted.

MS. BAKER: Thank you, your Honor.

THE COURT: Anything else?

MR. NEIDERT: I believe -- I don't believe
there's anything else at this point, your Honor.

THE COURT: So are we all in agreement we all are
wearing the same blue mask. T call it the generic surgical
mask. That includes all the court persconnel and Mr. Johns.

So just for everyone's information, if there
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comes a polnt where we ask for an identification of a
witness -- When a witness testifies they will not have their
mask on. If the witness is asked to make identification, I
think what the agreement is is they'll ask 1f they need for
the mask removed. If the masks are to be removed, all court
perscnne!l and -- the jurors will keep their mask on, the
sheriff's deputies will keep their mask on, the court
reporter will keep her mask on. But everycne else in the
courtroom wili take their mask off for the identification at
the same time. Does everybody agree with that?

MR. NEIDERT: Yes, your Honor.

M5. BAKER: Yes, your Honor. The cnly gquestion
the State would have is will it be at the Court's direction?

THE COURT: Yes. And T'll do that. And that
would include Mr. Johns and all the court personnel and
staff. The only exception would be the court reporter and
the sheriffi's deputies, ockay.

So we'll get started. I'll take a brief recess.
We'll bring the jurors in. They'll be in the gallery there.
And then we will begin shortly.

MS. BAKER: Thank you, your Honor.

{Recess was taken)
THE COURT: Case Number 20-0552, State of Nevada

versus Casey Alan Johns. The record will new reflect the

124

CAFITOL REPQRTERS (775) 882-5322 238




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

presence c¢f the parties, counsel, all cfficers of the court,
and the full jury and the alternate jurors.

Will counsel stipulate to the correct seating of
the jury?

M5. BAKER: Yes, your Honor.

MR. "TII'RT:  Yes, your Hecnor.

THE COURT: Ladies and Gentlemen, we have now
reached the stage of the proceedings where the attorneys will
make their opening statements. The law provides that the
attorney for the prosecution may make his opening statement
first. The attorney for the defendant may then make his
opening statement or may reserve it until the conclusion of
the prosecution's evidencs.

Ms. Baker, you may make your cpening.

MS. BAKER: Thank you, your Honor., Good
afternoon. So cne of the witnesses the State intends to ¢ L1
this afternoon is Michael Malone.

(The court reporter interrupts)

THE COURT: You need to speak in to the
micropheone. Is that on?

M>. BAKER: Is that better? Does anybody need
the headphcnes? All right.

One of the witnesses the State intends to call

this afternocon is Michael Malone. He goes by Mike. Mike
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lives 1n Winnemucca and he's friends with Deanna Douglas, who
goes by Dee. And on April 1l6th, 2020, Mike came to Fallon to
take Dee back to Winnemucca for the weekend. You see, Dee
had been staying at the Budget Inn for about six months and
needed to get out of the hotel room.

Specifically, Dee had been staying in room 135,
which 1s in this second building of the Budget Inn next to
this field right on the end. Thank you.

You will hear and see evidence of the events that
occurred that day. Mike Malone will testify around 1:00
p.m. he sees an unknown male individual, later to be
identified as Casey Alan Johns, the defendant. He sees the
defendant walking towards the room, 135, where Dee is in.
Mike will testify that he goes up there and blocks the
doorway and says, not here, dude, and has the defendant keep
walking down the other row of hotel rooms. Mike then goes
inside. Mike hears socme pounding noises.

You will see video surveillance of the defendant
going towards room 132. Room 132 is being rented by a Marcia
Gower. You will hear her testimony that she wasn't there at
that point. You will see on the surveillance video the
defendant taking the screen off that window and start hitting
it with something in his hand. Detective Sergeant Fransden

will testify that that object in his hand is actually a
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folding pocket knife.

After hitting the window, the defendant then
kicks in the door tec room 132, He then enters the room for a
few moments and then exits. Once he exits you'll sce on the
video surveillance red droplets dropping from his hand on to
the walkway. You will also see him then walk back and forth
along the hotel rooms. Finally, you will see him go back
towards room 135 where Dee and Mike are.

Mike will testify that he sees the defendant
coming back and the door 1s open. So he goes and tries to
shut the door put he's too late. The defendant had already
stuck one of his fcot inside the hotel room.

Mike will testify that he then puts his body
between the defendant and Dee to protect her, arms out, palms
facing forward. At that point the defendant takes his pocket
knife and slashes Mike's hand. Mike receives a cut, a deep
cut, on his right hand the length of the palm all the way
across.,

Dee will testify that she then yells for somebody
to call 911. The defendant just stands there. Then Dee will
testify that he -- that she believes he said you better call
911 or he'll bleed cut. The defendant then takes a step back
outside the room. Dee takes that oppecrtunity and shuts the

door and calls 911.
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Officers arrive a few minutes later and sees e
defendant standing outside the door with whal appears to be
blood on his hands. They have him sit on a log next to the
room while they do their investigation. After they conduct
their investigations, Officer F vin Grin s arrests the
defendant. After being cuffed and masked, they stand him up,
and the defendant then starts resisting and then starts
kicking his feet. Officer Grimes is then kicked in the shin
during that altercation.

A search of the defendant revealed a wallet.

That wallet contained a driver's license, credit cards, and
some cash, amcng some other things. The driver's license and
the credit cards were all in the name of a Brandie
West-Castillo. Brandie will testify that her wallel was
stolen.

After you hear all the evidence in this case, the
State will ask you that you find the defendant guilty on all
charges. Thank you,

THE COURT: Mr. Neidert, do you wish to give an
opening statement at this time?

MR, NEIDERT: Yes, your Honor. Thank you.

Good afterncon. This 1s going to be a relatively
straightforward case. You will be hearing from a variety of

witnesses throughout. For that you do -- So I want you to
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listen > the context of everything that happened wi 1 1is
case. And I want you to listen to the context cof this case
because, as I mentioned durir~ ocur voir dire this morning
when T was speaking to you then, there's a variety of charges
that my client faces. Each of those charges has a variety of
elements.

Think of it like a recipe. If you want to make a
cookle, you want to make a chocolate chip cookie, you've got
to have certain things. You've got to have milk, you've got
to have sugar, you've got to have chocolate chips. And, if
you forgot the chocolate chips, you make a cockle, but it's
not a chocclate chip cookie.

And that's what it's like with the elements of a
crime. If they don't have one of those elements, just one,
for a crime, they don't have that crime because they have not
completed the recipe.

I also want you, as you listen to this case, to
listen to the context. For example, Ms. Baker said that one
of the witnesses in this case saw the defendant and said, not
here, dude. That doesn't make any kind of sense unless who
is not here. And you'll hear testimony that my client was

q

actua’' ' 7 calling out for somebody named Corey and he was
indicating that Corey was not there.

Ms. Baker alluded to the fact that ocne of the
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officers was kicked in the shin. You're going to also hear
testimony from this officer, I fully anticipate, that he
didn't even fee¢  the kick. You're going to hear testimony
from that officer that he noticed something was wrong when it
looked like a shoe impression on his pants leg.

You're golng hear about what was supposedly a
stolen wallet. And we fully anticipate that the person knew
their wallet was missing, had not reported it stolen. And,
in fact, she'll alsc testify, even though the charge we're
facing is unauthorized possession of a credit card, none of
the credit cards were used.

So I want you, as you listen to this case, listen
to all of it, listen teo not conly what's there but what is not
there. And T believe if you do that, at the end of the case,
vou will be charged by the judge to make true and exact
Judgment. And I have every hope and expectation from all of
you that when, in fact, you hear all of the evidence, you
will do that and make the appropriate verdicts of not guilty
with respect to my client. Thank you very much.

THE COURT: Ms. Baker, you may call your first
witness.

MS. BAKER: Thank you, your Honor. The State
would like to call Amiben Bhakta.

THE COURT: Would you please come forward tce the
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witness stand. Come all the way up to here. BAnd, before you
sit down, 1f you would raise your right arm and face the
clerk, you're going to take the ocath of a witness.
(The witness was swern in)

THE COURT: Great. Thank you. Please be seated.
You may ke your mask off. That klack microphone in front
of you is a microphone., If you'll move that in front of you
and speak right in to 1t sc¢ everyone can hear you. It's
adjustable, so you can move it closer. Okay.

Ms. Baker, you may proceed.

AMIBEN BHAKTA
Called as a witness on behalf of the
State, having been first duly swecrn,

Was examined and testified as follows:

DTIRECT EXAMINATION

By Ms. Baker:

Q. Good afternoon. Can you please state and spell
your name for the record.

A. My first name is A-m-i, Ami. And my last name is
B-h—-a-k-t-a.

C. And how do you pronocunce that?

A. It's Ami Bhakta.
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Q. And, Ami, 1s that short for something?
A. Can you repeat please?
Q. Ami, 1s that short for something? Do you have a

lenger name?

A. My whole name is A-m—-i-lI :-n.
Q. And how do you pronocunce that?
A. It's Amiben.

0. Thank you. And how are you currently employed?

A. I'm a manager at Budget Tnn.

Q. All right. And how long have you been a manager
at the Budget Inn?

A, Tt's almost been, like, one year and, like, seven
or eight menths.

Q. Okay. And where is the Budget Inn located?

A It's 60 Scuth Allen Road. 5o it's Fallon,
Nevada. 89406 is zip code.

Q. Thank you. And that's in Churchill County?

A, Yeah, it's in Churchill County.

Q. And what are your duties for your employment?

A, While I need to manage the front desk and I'm
also, like, a housekeeper too at the time. So I'm a manager
and housekeeper toc both.

Q. Okay. And do you maintain the records of who

stays at the Budget Tnn?
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L. Yeah.

O. And does the Budget Inn have a surveillance
system?

A, Yes.

Q. And who -- who keeps track of their surveillance
system?

A. T keep track of the surveillance.

Q. Okay. And so what kind of surveillance system do

you have?

A. The surveillance system 1s just like the
movement, it's the movement, while it does not have the voice
recording. So 1t's like 24 to seven the cameras would record

the movements of the people in the property.

Q. QCkay. Sc the cameras are there 24-77?

i Yeah.

Q. But you're saying it only records?

A, When there is a movement.

o. Okay. So, then if somebody is moving around,

that's when it gets recorded?

A, Yeah.

Q. Okay. And the time, the date and time stamp on
the surveillance system, how i1s that set?

A. Well, the date is correct, but the recording, the

time in the system is, like, a minute ditference. So it's

133

CAPITOL REPORTERS (775) 882-5322 247



10

11

1z

13

14

15

le

17

13

19

20

21

22

23

24

not the exact time in the recording.
O. Okay. But is it -- How close is 1t?
A. It's close to, like, a,
minutes ahead.
0. Okay.
A. So five or ten minutes.
Q. And who set the time?
A. Well,

that's my owners,

Q. All right. Has 1t ever changed?

there is five or like ten

they set the time.

A. No, they never change the system.

Q. Okay. All right. BAnd were you working on April
léeth, 2020, around 1:00 p.m."?

A. Yes.

Q. What were you doing around that time?

A. At that time I was cleaning the rooms. And I

Jjust finished cleaning my room and then I just came back to

my laundry room.

Q. And did anything unusual happen that afternoon?

A. I just came in my laundry room and then I saw

there were a lot of the cops in my next building.
went cut to check what was Lhe issue going on.

Q. And did you show an officer the video
surveillance?

A, Yes.

S50 T just
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Q. Okay. And, 1if you were shown a copy of that
surveillance system, would you be able to identify it?
A. Yeah.
M5. BAKER: The State has proposed bBxhibit 30 and
1t has videos 34014, 34206, 34417, 34449, 35530, 33422,
33627, and 34002. May I approach?
THE COURT: Of course. And all of those have
been marked as Exhibit 307

MS. BAKER: Correct.

Q. (By Ms. Baker} Okay. Can yocu see one of the
Screens?
A, Yeah.

Q. Okay. What's been marked as the first video,

which is 34 -- ending in 34014.
(Video was played)

Q. And T am pausing it at colon -- 00:16. Do you
recognize what you're seeing on this screen?

A Yes.

C. And what are -- What are -- Is this from the
Budget TInn?

A. Yes, that's Budget Inn.

0. Okay. And where is it at the Budget Inn?

A, The location is next building is near room 131

and 13Z2.
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Q. Qkay. And is that on what floor?

A. That's the next building, so it's downstairs.
Q. It's downstairs?

2. Yeah.

Q. And is there an upstalrs?

A, Yeah.

MS, BAKER: I don't know. Do you want to go
through each one?

MR. NEIDERT: If there's a foundation that these
were all taken in the same location, no objection.

THE COURT: Objection to?

MR, NEIDERT: Well, I think these were all the
same general area, and I believe she laid a foundation with
respect that they're all in the same system and at periods
close in time and I have no cbjection to them being played at
this time. No objection.

MS. BAKER: We'll ask a couple more questions and
then verify.

Q. (By Ms. Baker) So up on the top corner of the
screen, 1s that a date and tLime stamp?

A, Yes.

Q. And it indicates that it's on April 16th, 20207

Al Yes.,

Q. QOkay. And have you seen all the videos listed on
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this disk?

A,

A.

Q.

Yeal.

And they're all from the April 1o¢th, 20207
Yes.

And they're all from the Budget Inn?

Yes.

And they're all from your system?

Yes, that's from my system.

And then going to three Sorry. This is 33422,

This 1is a different camera; 1is that correct?

A,

Q.

A.

Yeah, thal's differenl camera.
Okay. What camera i1s this?

This camera 1s of the next building that's facing

the property.

Q.

A,

And what room is it showing?

IL's Lhe room starts from 126 and the room ends

in 235. So 1it's the next building. The camera is facing on

the next building.

Exhibit 30,

MS. BAKER: 8o the Stale does move to admit
all the videos included.

ME. NEIDERT: No objection.

THE COURT: No objection?

MR. NEIDERT: ©No cbhbjecticn.

THE COURT: Exhibit 30 will be admitted.
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Q. {By Ms. Baker) So, do you know who was renting
room 132 on April l6th, 20207
AL Yeah.

Q. Who was that?

A It's my regular custcomer. Her name is Marcia
Gower.

Q. Okay.

A. Yeah. And she has been staying for, like, one
year.

Q. Okay. And that day did her room come to yo!
attention?

A, That day, like, she usually goes on walks. So we

just gave her the sidewalks.

Q. Okay. Did officers point you to rocom 132 that
day?

A, Yeah.

Q. And what did you see when you went to that room?

A. I just saw the room door was cracked from the

side and it was from all the way from the door kncbh to the
end.

Q. Okay. And what about the lock?

A, The lock was broken. It was totally, like,
tilted, the door knob.

Q. All right. Did you have to dc measures to fix
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the door?

door.

A.

Q.

Yeah.
And what did you do to fix the door?

I need to call the maintenance guy to fix the

Ckay. Did you have to replace the door?
Yeah.
And why did you replace the door?

Because the door frame was totally broken and the

door kncb was also broken, so T need to put the whole new

door.

Q.

A.

Q.

And did you notice anything about the window?
No.

Okay. And let's talk about room 135, Did you

see room 135 later that day?

there.

1357

13572

A,

There was a lady 1n the room, so T did not went

Okay. Was there any damage to anything in room

No.

Ckay. Did you have to replace anything from room

No.

MS. BAKER: Okay. Pass the witness.
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THE CQURT: Mr. Neidert.

CROSS-EXAMINAT LON

By Mr. Neidert:

Q. Does the Budget Inn have a pet policy?

A. Yes.

Q. What is the pet policy?

A, The pet policy is, like, if you have a pet, we
charge ten dollars a night.

0. OCkay. Was —-- Did the occupants cf the two rooms
we discussed, either 13Z or 135, have a pet?

A. The lady 135 she has a pet.

0. What kind of pet?

AL Can you repeat please?

Q. What kind of pet?

A. It was a dog.

0. Okay. Do you remember what kind of dog?

A, I don't know the dog breed.

Q. With respect to room 132, did you clean that room

after the door jamb was fixed?

A, No, we did not clean the room. The lady she has
to change her room.

Q. So when you say she has to change her room, do
you mean because of her broken door you had to move her to a

different room or does she clean her own room?
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A, We don't clean the room until the lady she moves
all of her stuff from cne room to another room.

Q. So did the lady that was in room 132, did she
move to another room?

A. Yeah, she was moved to another one.

Q. And after she was moved cut of room 132, did you
clean room 1327

A. Yes.

Q. Do you remember cleaning any blecod out of room
13272

AL Well, I don't remember about the blood thing.

Q. You don't remember any blood, okay. Now, you
testified that these videos have a time stamp system,

correct, the video survelllance system has a time stamp;

correct?
A, Can you repeat please?
Q. I'm sorry. The video system has a time stamp; is

that correct? The video system, the surveillance system for

the hotel, has a time stamp; 1s that right? You testified

about —-—
A It's time.
Q. -- a time and a date on the video?
A. Yeah. We have the time and date on the video.
Q. And those are automatically set; correct?
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A, ¥ ah, it's av me <.
Q. Okay. And those are accurate with both the date
and the time, or fairly close; correct?
A The date is accurate but the time is not.
Q. How -- Well, is it -- Okay. So how —— Is it
close to being accurate with the time?
A, Yes.
M3. BAKER: Your Honor, objection. The 3State
went over that. It's been asked and answered.
THE COURT: I understand. I'm coing to coverrule
the objection.
Go ahead, Mr. Neidert.
Q. (By Mr. Neidert) So the time is not as accurate
but it's close; correct?
i Yes, 1t's close.
0. And that time system has an hour, a minute, and a
second; correct?
A. It's not hour.
0. Well, okay. So, let me -- I have a couple of
things to mark. You gave me this?
MS. BAKER: Uh-huh.
THE CLERK: Your Honor, it would bpe Exhibit
Number 32 and Exhibit Number 33.

THE COURT: Okay.
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Q. (By Mr. Neidert) And this, do you recocgnize
what's marked as Exhibit 33? Do you recognize that?
A. I cannot see --
Q. Well, would you agree with me that that's a still
from one of the Budget Inn videos?
THE COURT: And if you need to get to where you
can see it better, you can stand up and lcok.
THE WITNESS: That's the Budget Inn picture.
Q. {By Mr. Neidert) That came from video from the
Budget Inn surveilllance video; is that correct?
a, Yes.
Q. And the same with number 3Z. Would you agree
with me that that's also a still from the Budget Inn video?
A, Yes.
Q. Now, you testified that in the upper right-hand

corner there is a date and time; correct?

A. Yes.

0. I want you to take a look at Exhibit 32. It's
hard to read on the screen, so I'm going to hand you —— May I
approach?

THE COURT: Of course.
0. (By Mr. Neidert) T would like you to look at the
upper right-hand corner of Exhibit 3Z2. And I want you to

read what it says on the date and time stamp.
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A. Ckay. It's 04-16 2020, and the time is 01:43:47

Q. Ckay. So 1:43 and 47 seconds p.m.; correct?

A. Yes. That's minutes.

0. Well, it would be 1:00 o'clock, 43 minutes, AND
then 47 seconds; correct?

A. Yeah.

Q. I'm going to show you Exhibit 33, and I would
like you to read the same numbers?

THE COURT: Mr., Neidert, just sc the microphone
picks you up, we'll have you stand back by the microphone so
that you can be heard.

THE WITNESS: The date is 04-16 2020 and the time
is 01:43:47 p.m.

Q. (By Mr. Neidert) And is that the same time, the
exact same time -- It's the exact same time that's reflected
on both photographs?

A, Can you repeat please?

Q. Are those two numbers you read, the entire string
of numbers, are they identical?

A. Yes.

0. Okay. And 1is the person in the photograph in the
same position in both photographs? They're not the same

photograph, are they?
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b, The position is not same.
MR. NEIDERT: Okay. Your Honor, I would move for
the admission of my two exhibits, 32 and 33.
MS. BAKER: No objection.
THE COURT: Exhibit 32 and 33 will be admitted.
Q. (By Mr. Neidert) A&nd, just so we're clear,
ma'am, you didn't -- you saw what you saw on Lhe video but
you did not actually see anything live and in person? You
heard scme nolise but you did not see anything. Is that a

falr statement?

A. I Jjust saw the video.

Q. You saw the video but you didn't see it actually
happen?

A. No.

MR, NEIDERT: Okay. Thank you. I have no other
questions.

THE COURT: Redirect.

M3. BAKER: Yes, your Henor. Thank you. May 1
approach?

THE COURT: Of course.

M5. BAKER: Court's indulgence. For some reason
it's not responding.
s
/1
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REDIRECT EXAMINATION

By Ms. Baker:

Q. $o this is Exhibit 30, video three, ending in
34417, 1'm going to have you take a look at this video.

THE COURT: And so, once again, we're goling to
need to make sure, because we want Lo make sure we get
everything recorded when we ask gquestions, we're by the
microphcne.

MS. BAKER: Is there a microphone?

THE COURT: You can have the portable one or you
can have the one at your desk. That one doesn't move.
That's not portable.

MS. BAKER: Thank you, your Honor.

Q. (By Ms. Baker) So I'm going to replay the video
one more time and I'm going to have you loock at when this
individual is walking past and the time, okay.

A. Can I just go over here?

0, Of course.

(Video was played)
Q. I stopped it at colon 09. 3o what did you

observe when this individual walked past?

A, The guy he tries to go near the room 133 and 134
at the end.
Q. But the time of it, was 1t -- Let's look at thcse
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photos again marked as Exhibit 30 32 and 33.
A. I have trouble seeing the time. So can I just go

a little bit back and clearly try to see the Lime?

Q. Okay.
A, I can see the time, It's 01:23:50.
0. Ckay. And so when he was walking past was the

defendant in multiple positions during a specific time?
THE COURT: Go ahead and sit down.
THE WITNESS: Can you repeat?
Q. (By Ms. Baker] So, when we saw these pictures,
Exhibit 33, this exhibit, when you read the time to this
Exhibit 32 and you read the time on the Exhibit 33, 1is that

consistent with what we see in the video, the timing?

A, The timings are different.

Q. Okay. But the times are different con the photos?
A. Yeah.

Q. But are the times from the photos censistent to

the videc? Are they the same on the video?

a. The timing -

Q. Okay. So I'm trying to get this. When we see
this, what's depicted in Exhibit 32, 1s that the same that
what we saw in the videc?

A, Yes.

Q. Okay. And then, what's depicted in Exhibit 32,
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is the time the same on the video for what we see on this

exhibit?
A. Timing is not same.
Q. Okay. The times are different between the

pictures; correct?

A Yeah.
Q. But are they —— do they match the video?
A. Yeah.

Q. Okay. I think we got there. TLast gquestion, the
individual you see in this Exhibit 32, do you reccgnize him
from being a customer at the Budget Inn?

A, No, he's not a customer.

Q. Okay. Did you have a record of a Casey Alan
Johns staying at the Budget Inn?

A. No.

MS. BAKER: All right. Thank you, your Honor.

THE COURT: Mr. Neidert?

MR. NEIDERT: Notl 1g further, your Honor.

THE COURT: Thank you. May this witness be
excused?

MR. NEIDERT: I have nc cbjection, yocur Honor.

MS. BAKER: No cbijection, your Honor.

THE COURT: Thank you. You're done and ycu can

put your mask on and you're 1 leased, so you can go back to
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work.

THE WITNESS: Okay. Thank you.

THE COURT: Thanx ycu.

Ms. Baker, ycur next witness.

M5. BAKER: Yes. Thank you, your Honor. The
State would like to call Marcia Gower.

THE COURT: Marcia Gower,

Ms. Gower, if ycu'll come right up here “o the
witness stand, right up here. If you wculd stand and face
the clerk and raise your right arm to take the ocath of a
witness.

(The witness was sworn 1in)

THE COURT: FPlease be seated. And, Ms. Gower,
you can take your mask off. And if you'll just spezak in to
that microphone, I think we'll all be able to hear you well.

Ms. Baker, you may proceed.

MARCIA GOWER
Called as a witness on behaltf cof the
State, having been first duly sworn,
Was examined and testified as tollows:
v
/7
i
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DIRECT EXAMINATTON

By Ms. Bzker:

Q.

sorry. I'm all the way over here. So if you

have troubie hearing me, Sust let me know.

record.

G-o—-w—-e-r,

20207?

Can you please state and spell your name for the

Yeah. 1It's Marcia, M-a-r-o-1-a, Gower,

Thank you. And how are you currently employed?
I work at Macy's.

And how long have vycou been wecrking there?

Over nine years.

Okay. And where were you staying on April 16th,

At the Budget Inn in Fallorn.
And what room was that?

I don't remenbkber the rcom rurber, It was

130-something. 1I'm sorry.

0.

Okay. And how long had you been in that room

prior to April 16th7

AL

Q.

A couple of months.
And can you describe wth tnat re-m 17
Okay, let me see. Am I allowed to use wy hands?

Absolutely.
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AL

Ckay. ALl right. The Budget Inn has a separate

wing that goes this way. And T was in the wing cver this

Way.
Q.

you be able

Now, 1f I showed you what is kind of a map, would

to point to the room you were staying in?

A, Yes.
MS. BAKER: Any objection?
MR. NEIDERT: No.
MR. WEED: May I approach, your Honor?
THE COURT: Of course. And, just for the record,
what exhibit -- is this an exhibit?
MS. BAKER: This has been marked as Exhibit —-
THE CLERK: 31.
MS. BAKER: -=- 31.
THE CLERK: 31.
THE WITNESS: I think it was in here, right in
here.
Q. (By Ms. Baker) Okay. S50, on this Exhibit 31

map, yocu're
Al
Q.
A.
Q.

were you in

pointing to building number two; is that correct?
Right.

Thank you. And you were on the —— which floor?
The first.

Ckay. And on April 16th, 2020, around 1:00 p.m.,

your room?
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Q.

A.

Nc.
Were you at work?

Yes.

When you returrea to your rcom that day —-

Exzuse me. I was at the food bank becaise we

were laid off for a while.

Q.
A
Q.
you notice?
A,

happened to the door and there were blocd stains all over the

Okay. It was during COVID; correct?

Yes.

When you returned to your rcom that dav what did

Okay. I noticed that the door -- scmething had

cement up to my door.

Q.

AN

Ckay. Anything else?

MNo.

Did you go inside ycur rocm?

Yes.
Was there anything missing?
No.
Did you do arn inventory?
Yes.

Was anvything cut of place?

There was a plastic cup on ~he floor.

Okay. And dia you give anvone permis

That's 1it.
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enter your room?
A, No. Just the staff.
Q. Okay. Did you give anybody permission to break
the docr?
A, No.
Q. Do you know the individual by the name of Casey
Alan Johns?
A, No.
Q. Would you have given Casey Alan Johns permission
Lo enter your room?
A, No.
MS. BAKER: Pass the witness.
THE COURT: Mr., Neidert.

CROSS-EXAMINATION

By Mr, Neidert:

Q. So, it T fully understand, you were staying in a
room at the Budget Inn and you had been there for a couple of
months; EOrrect?

A. Yeah.

Q. You came back from the food bank and at that
point the police or somebody told you there was something
wrong with your room. Is that a fair statement?

A. It wasn't the police. It was the owner of the

notel.
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Q. The cowner of 1ie he =21 :1d you that there was
something wrong. You weren't aware of -- Did they meet you
as you came up or after you had been te your room cr do you
remember what the time sequence was with respect to that?

A. Yeah. The owner sent me a text saying I needed
to go to the office before geocing to my room. So I called the
owner and she told me what had happened. And then T went to

the office and then I saw my door and the blcood stains on the

cement.
Q. Okay. So cdo you know‘about what time that was?
A. No, I don't.
Q. Was it mid afternoon, late afternoon, dc you
know?
A, Probabkly late afternocn.
Q. And these blcood stains, you have no idea how they

got there, do you?

A, No.

Q. And, with respect tc your room, there was —-
other than the door being broken open, there was no damage,
there was -- the inside of your rocm just had a cup on the
floor. Beyond that, your persconal belongings in that room
were not disturbed in any way, were they?

A, No.

Q. Nobody had gone through your things, had they?
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A. Not to my knowledge.
0. You didn't seen any sign that your room had been

rummaged through or anything like that?

A, No.
0. And then you were moved to a different room?
A. I was given the option to. But I stayed in there

for a couple of months and then T moved to a different room.
Q. Ckay. 8o, after that day, they changed the lock

or got a new lock or whatever --

A, Yes.

0. -—- and ycu stayed in the same room?

A. Right.

0. You said this blood you saw on the outside on the

sidewalk; correct?

A, Yes.

0. Did you see any blood in your room at all?

A. No.

0. Other than that plastic cup on the flcor had
you —— you were aware ycu could see signs when you arrived

that the door had been broken in; correct?

A. Yes,

0. Other than that did you see any signs of any
other damage or anything else in respect Lo your room?

A, No.
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ME. NEIDERT: Ckay. Thank you very mucn.
Nothing further.

THE COURT: Ms. Baker?

MS. BAKER: TYes, real quickly. Thank ,ou.

F™OIF™"T EXAMINATICHN

By Ms. Baker:

Q. S0, on that day, can you describe what Your room
locked like before you left that day?

A. I mean, 1t was clean. Everything was in order.
There wasn't anything out of whack.

Q. You had been staying there a while?

A. Yes.

Q. Had you unpacked?

a. Yeah. I had things hanginrg up.

0. Did you have, like, suitcases out?

A. I had -- Yeah.

Q. Okay. Could have somebedy gone through those
without you knowing?

a. T could tell. TI'm wvery detall-oriented, and
nothing was touched.

Q. To your knowledge?

A. Te my knowledge.

MS. BAKER: All right. ©Nothirg further.

MR, NEIDERT: Nothing based >n that, your Hcnor.
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COURT: Ms. Gower, thank you very much.

May this witness be excused?

MS. BAKER: Yes, your Honor.

MR. NEIDERT: No objection.

THE COURT: And you are released from your
subpoena.

Ms. Baker.

MS. BAKER: Your Honor, the next witness is
Deanna Douglas. She might take a little while. I don't know
1f this is a good time to take a break.

THE COURT: We've been going for about an hour.
So we will take a recess. This will be a ten-minute recess.

Ladies and Gentlemen of the jury, we're going to
take a ten-minute recess. During this recess you must not
discuss or communicate with anyone, including fellow jurors,
in any way regarding the case or its merits either by voice,
phone, e-mail, text, internet, or other means of
communication or social media. You must not read, watch, or
listen to any news or media accounts or commentary ak 1t the
case. You must not do any research such as consulting
dictionaries, v .ng the int :net, or using reference
materials. You mus' not make any investigation, test the
thecry of the case, recreate any aspect of the case, or in

any other way investigate or learn about the case on your
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own. You must not form or express any opinion regarding e
case until it has been submitted to you. We'll take a
ten-minute recess.

(Recess was taken)

THE COURT: Case Number 20-05%52, State of Nevada
versus Casey Alan Johns. The record should reflect the
presence of the parties and counsel, all officers of the
court, the full jury and the alternate jurors,

Will counsel stipulate to the correct seating of
the jury?

MR. NEIDERT: Yes, vyour Honor.

MS. BAKER: Yes, vyour Honor.

THE COURT: Ms. Baker, your next witness,

MS3. BAKER: Thank you, your Honor. The State
would like to call Deanna Douglas.

THE COURT: Ms. Douglas, if you would please come
to the witness stand. If you would face the clerk and raise
your right arm to take the cath of a witness.

(The witness was sworn in)

THE COURT: PFPlease be seated. And, Ms. Douglas,
you can take your mask off. And if you'll just speak in to
that microphone then everyone will be able to hear you.

/17
/77
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CEANNA DOUGLAS
Called as a witness on behalf of the
State, having been first duly sworn,

Was examined and testifisd as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

By Ms. Baker:
Q. Geod atternccn. I'm over here. T apologize.

vou have trouble hearing me, just let me know.

If

Can you please state and spell your name <or the

record?
A, Deanna Kaye Douglas, D-e-a-n-n-z K-a-y-e
D-o-u-g-l-a-s.
Q. Thank you. And do you go by a nickname?
L. Dee.

Q. And how do you spell Dee?

A, D-e-e.
Q. Thank you. And do you know z Michael Malone?
. Yes, ma'am.

Q. And what do you call Michae.?
A. Mikey.

Q. Mikey. And how do you know hum?

A. I met him in Wirnemucca. I'm from, like, BRattle

Mountain. So I went up there for New Years. And we're just
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Inn?

my home.

Q.

A,

Okay. And how long have you been have known him?
About 19 months now.

Okay. And where were you on April lo6th, 20207
The Budget Inn.

And how long had you been staying at the Budget

Oh, goodness, six, seven, elight months. It was

So you had been in there a while?

Yes, ma'am.

And who were you with on April le6th, 20207
Michael Malone.

And when did he arrive?

About 9:00 o'cleck in the morning t  plck me up

to take me to Winnemucca for the weekend.

Q.

Okay. And why were you going to go to Winnemucca

for the weekend?

AL

To take a break from Fallon.

Okay. And anyone else with you?

No, ma'am. My dog.

Okay. What kind of dog do you have?
He's a German short hair and black lab.

Okay. It's -~ male?
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A. Yes.

Q. What's his name?

A. Pcoper.

Q. Oh, how cute. Can you describe -- What room were

you staying in in the Budget Inn?

A, 135.

Q. And can you describe that room?

A, Yes. Il's second building all the way at the end
closest to the field on the bottom floor.

Q. Okay. And when you walk inside the room what
would you see?

A. Right when you walk in to the left, the very
front, so you walk to the left, there's a table. And then
there's the bed and then kind of a walkway and then here
would be, like, a dresser and the TV and then refrigerator
and a little kitchen area and the sink, a little closet, and
then the bathroom.

0. Ckay. And so there was just the one bed?

A, Yes, ma'tam.

Q. And around 1:00 p.m. what was Mike doing?

L. He was helping me load up my stuff in his truck.
Q. What were you doing?
A, I was in the bathroom.
Q. What were you --
lel
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A. Putting my boots on. I just g¢ out of the
shower.

Q. Okay. So you were getting ready?

A, Yes, ma'am.

Q. Okay. And did anything unusual happen?

A, T heard a slam.
Q. Okay.
A, I came out of the bathroom and I'm, like, what

was that and he's, like, some guy.

Q. And then did you see someone else in your room
that afternoon?

A. Yes, ma'am.

Q. Okay. Prior to April 1é6th, 2020, had you ever

seen that person before?

A. No, ma'am.

Q. Did that person have permission to enter your
room?

A, No, ma'am,.

Q. When did you first notice that person?

B. Right when T came out of the restroom.

Q. Okay. And that was after a bang, 1s that what

you said?
A. Yeah.

Q. Okay. And would you be able to recognize that
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person if you saw him again?

A, Yes, ma'am.

0. Okay. Would it help if certain individuals take
off their masks in order to identify him or can you identify
him with a mask on?

A. I can identify I " a.

Q. Ckay. Can you please point te him and describe
an article of clothing the person that you saw enter your
room that day?

A. Pink shirt.

MS. BAKER: May the record reflect the
identification ¢f the defendant?
THE COURT: So noted.
Q. {(By Ms. Baker)} And, when vyou first saw this

perscn, what were your cbservations of him?

A. Instantly I went on guard.
Q. Why?
A. Something --

(The court reporter interrupts)
A. comething in his eyes.
Q. Okay. Do you remember what he was wearing that
day?
A, Not really.

Q. Ckay.
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THE COURT: Ms. Douglas, I'm going »> ask you to
speak up, Jjust so thal we make sure everyone can hear you,
Q. (By Ms., Baker) What was his behavior like?
A, Erratic.
Q. Was he saying anything?
A, Yes.

Q. What was he saying?

A. He was looking for his girlfriend.
Q. Okay. What was your response?
A, This is my room. I introduced myself basically

and said please leave.

Q. S0 you asked him to leave?

A. Yes.

Q. What did he do?

A Just was locking for his girlfriend cack and
forth telling us to let her come out.

Q. Where were you when he came in the room?

A. By the time he got in to the room, I was already
to the table.

Q. And where 1s that?

A, Right when you come in.
Q. _+ /. And where was Mike?
A, He was on the bed.

Q. Ckay. What did Mike do?
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A.

Q.

AL

Q.

A,
Q.
A.
Q.
language?
A,

Q.

up?

chest?
A,
was kind of

Q.

A,

Well, I was :lling him to get out, and Mike was

just kind of standing in between, you know.

So Mike got in between what?
Me and him.

Okay. 8o, when you looked at Mike at that point,

what were you seeing, what part of Mike?

The side back.
Okay. So Mike was facing the defendant?
Yes.

And what was -— what was -- how was Mike's body

On quard, defensive.
Okay. Where was Mike's hands?
Here.

Okay. Let's describe that. So were his hands

Yeah.

Okay. Were they up over the head, up by the

I'm not sure. I think they were like this. 1
behind him.

Okay. 8o palms, his fingers were stretched and

his palms were facing the defendant?

Yes, ma'am.
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my backpack before he came in the room.

Q.
put 1t?
A,
2.
A,
Q.
defendant?
A,
Q.
A,

Q.

hands up, you're benind Mike, and the defendant is in the

Okay. What did you dc at that po t?

I already had my knife out. To be honest with
I was already on the defensive.

Okay. So you had a knife?

Yes, ma'am.

Can you describe that knife?

Yes. It's a hunting knife.

Okay. Is it -- Does it fold?

Yes, ma'am.

And where had you had it? Where was 1it?

It was in my backpack and I had retrieved it from

Okay. And when you retrieved it where did you

Just down by my side.
Okay. Did you flip it out?
Yeah, I would say yeah.

Okay. But, again, Mike was between you and the

Yes, ma'am.
Did you ever use the knife on anyone?
No, ma'am.

At this point, Mike is standing between you,

lee
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doorway. What happened next?

A Just back and forth. And then my dog was there
somewhere too, you know. So, I mean, because Mike stood up.
And then I think he looked back at me and then all of a
sudden there was just blood everywhere, you know. So T
grabbed him —-- grabbed him on the corner on the bed.

Q. Okay. 5o you say there's blood everywhere?
Where did the blood come from?

A His hand.

Q. Whose hand?

A, Michael's.

Q. Okev. And as soon as you saw blood you said you

grabbed what?

A. Towels to make a tourniquet bhasically.
Q. How many towels did you grab?
A, Two. At east two.

Q. Okay. And let's talk about the amount of blood.

AL Okay.

Q. How much?

A. Ridiculous amount.

Q. Where had -- Did you notice where the blood went?
A. Ceiling, walls, I mean, bed, all the way to the

back of where the bathroom is at. I mean, it was all t

on the back wall.

he way
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Q. Ckay. Any on you?

A, Yeah, a little bit.

Q. Okay. So then you wrapped the towel up around
Mike's hand?

A. Uh-huh.

Q. Did you say anything?

A, Screaming scmebody call 911.

Q. What was the defendant doing?

. He was in and ocut. He was, like, yeah, he's
probably going to bleed out. Ycu need to call 911.

Q. So the defendant told you to call 9117

A, Uh-huh.

Q. At one point did the defendant exit the room?

A, He stepped back far enough to where I let go of
Mike and kicked the door shut and locked it, pushed him out.

Q. Ar 7 I'm geing to have you step just a little
closer to the mic so we can get these details.

A. Okay.

Q. S0 the defendant exits the door. What did you do
next?

I wasn't quite out the door but it was encugh to

where I could stand up and kick the door shut and shove him
out and lock it.

Q. Okay. So you shut the door and locked it. Then
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what?

A.

He was still screaming, 911, got back to Mike

with the tourniquet, grabbed my phone and called 911.

Q.

A,

coherer

Q.

Al

reactor,

Okay. How was Mike during this time?

Pretty much in shock. But he was pretty

Okay. How were you?

I handle stress, I guess, very well. I'm a

S0. ..

And did officers arrive?

Yes, ma'am.

About how long did they take to get there?

Prokably about seven minutes. Because they were,

like, lost over at Walmart, T guess.

Q. Okay. And was Mike still bleeding at this point?

A, Oh, yes, ma'am.

Q. Okay. Where was the blood going?

A, Tt was puddling by then.

Q. Tt was puddling where?

L. On the == the becd side, like this, it was
puddling down on the flcor beneath the bed.

Q. So it was running off the floor -- off the bed on

to the floor?

A,

Yeah. Off the comforters and stuff.
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Q. Ckay. When officers arrived what happened --
Well, let's talk abcut what happened when officers arrived.
Did they come in to ycur room?

A. They came up to the room. The door was still
locked. And Casey was over here and that's when Mike said,
him.

Q. Ckay. So let's talk about you're saying that the
defendant, Casey, where was he when the officers arrived?

A. He was in front, pacing back and forth, like,
waiting for them,

Q. Okay. And did you indicate to the officers that
the defendant was the one that they should talk to?

A. Michael did first.

0. And then did you confirm that?

A, Yes, ma'am.

Q. Okay. And then you -- Did the defendant at any
time during this altercaticn threaten you?

A. No. Well, yeah, he did.

Q. Ckay.

A. Yeah. He said he was going to —- Yeah, he did.

C. Qkay. What did he say?

A. 77 my throz' --

{(The court r zorter interrupts)

THE COURT: Yeah. I'm going to ask ycu to speak
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up louder, just so that You've got to make sure at
everyone can hear,
THE WITNESS: Okay. Is that better?

THE COURT: Yes, much better.

Q. (By Ms. Baker) So can you repeat what the
defendant -- how he threatened you?
A, That he was going to slit my throat.

Q. Why? Did he ask for something?

A. His girlfriend.
Q. Okay. Was his girlfriend in the room?
Al No.

Q. And then where did your knife go?

A. It was beside me the whole time. So here's the
bed. I was on this side of Mike and heolding it like this and
it was on this side of me.

Q. So it was on the right side of you?

A, Yes.

C. Ckay. And were you injured?

A, No, ma'am.

Q. Okay. UID1 you have blocd on you after the
incident?

A, Yes, ma'am.

Q. And let's talk about your room. Did you go back

to room 135 at some point?
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A. Yes. After it was cleared.
Q. Ckay. And did any of the sheets need to be
replaced?
A. Yeah, everything. And I started cleaning it and
I got mad and I just threw it out and T said I'm done.
Q. Okay. All right. Now let's go back. Had you
ever seen the defendant before this day?
A, No, ma'am.
MS. BAKER: OQkay. Pass the witness.
THE COURT: Mr. Neidert.
Counsel, can you approach?
{Discussion was held at the bench but not reported)
THE CLERK: 34, 35, and 36.
THE COURT: And Mr. Neidert, would you like the
podium here?
MR. NEIDERT: I'm going to be using -- Yeah, T
would like the podium for this.

CROSS-EXAMINATION

By Mr. Neidert:

Q. Ma'am, you testified that you had a knife that
came out during this incident?

L. Yes, sir.

Q. I'd like to show you what's been marked as

Exhibit 34 and see 1if you recognize this.
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If I might approach?
THE COURT: Yes.
THE WITNESS: Yes, that's my knife.

C. (By Mr. Neidert)} Now, would you -- would you
agree with me that what's depicted in the photograph is
slightly a little bit bigger than real life, than it is in
real 1life but close, is that a fair statement?

L, Yes, sir.

MR. NEIDERT: I would move for the admission of

Exhibit 34.
MS. BAKER: No objection,
THE COURT: Exhibit 34 will be admitted.
Q. (By Mr. Neidert) And I'd like -- T'm showing you

what's been marked for identification as Exhibits 35 and 36.
Do you recognize what's depicted in those photographs?

A. Yes, sir. That's my room.

0. Ckay. And ¢ : both 35 and 36 a fair and accurate
depiction of what your room looked like on that date?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. Showing you exhibit —-- That would be the view of
your room from the back of the rcom towards the front door.

T that a falr -atement?

A, Yes, by the restroom, yes.
Q. And if I have the layout of this room correctly,
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whoever tock this photograph was standing approximately where

the bathroom porticn of the room is?

A. Yeah. Yes, sir.

Q. Looking towa Is the bed; correct?

A, Yes.

0. And that's a queen-size bed if I'm not mistaken?
A. Yes, sir.

Q. And then there is a space that you testified
there was a desk to the left as a person was facing —— is
coming in to the room. Is that the desk that's I'm pointing
with my finger?

A, Yes, sir.

Q. Would you agree with me that there's about three
to four feet between the doorway of the room to the end of
the bed that's closest to the door?

A. Yes.

Q. Now, on the date in question, you testified that
initially Mr. Jchns was at the door asking for Corey;
correct?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. And Mike was trying to stop the door from being
opened with his foot but ultimately Mr. Johns came in; 1is
that correct?

A. The door was open.
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Q. The dcor was open completely?

A. Yes.

Q. Okay. So when Mike tried to -- Mike's foot in
the dcor wasn't to keep the decor from shutting, the door was
wide cpen?

A. It was wide open.

Q. Okay. And where were ycu, 1f you could pcint
out, when you first saw Mr. Johns where were you?

n. I was coming from where this picture was taken
towards the door.

Q. So you were 1in —— You testified I believe you

were in that area —--

A. Yes, sir.
Q. —— by the desk area?
A. No. T was coming from the restroom.
0. You were coming from the restroom. So were
you —— Could you point on the picture -- Could you stand up

and just point out where you were at?

A. When I first —- I came cut of the restrcom right
here,

Q. All right.

A. And then I got to right here when I seen him over
by the window.

Q. Okay. And where was Mike at at that point in
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ime?
A, Mike was right here, on the corner of the bed.
Q. So, when Mr. Johns first came in to the room, who
was closer to Mr. Johns, you or Mike?
A, I was closer. By the time he got to the room, I
was already getting my backpack.
Q. And that backpack is -- We can actually see that

backpack on the chair right underneath the window, can we

not?

A. Yes, sir,

Q. And that was the backpack you retrieved the
knife?

. Yes, sir.

0. And there was some conversation where Mr. Johns

was asking about Corey; correct?

A. Yes, sir.

0. For some amount of time when he first came in?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. Ts it a fair statement that when he first came in

he didn't come in and immediately lunge at Mike, did he?

A. No.

Q. No. There was a passage of time —-
A, Yes,

Q. —-- of -me number of seconds?
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. Yes, sir.

Q. So Mr. Johns stepped in the room, he said he was
lool"ng for Cc y?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. Correct? And you were over by the desk area so

yvou went and you pulled out your knife and opened it up?

L. Yes, sir. And he never came all the way in the
room.

Q. He never came --

A. My dog was there as well.

Q. Okay. So what you're saying is that Mr. Johns
was standing at the entrance?

A, Yes. And that he left and then came back.

Q. Okay. During the entire time of pulling out the
knife, he left and came back?

L. I had mine out the whole time.

Q. Okay. So you pulled out a knife?

A, He never seen 1it.

Q. Okay. At some point you pulled out a knife. You

were 1n the area by the desk area; correct?

AL Yes, sir.

Q. Mike was in the area by where my finger is;
correct?

. Yes, sir.
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. Mr., Jchns was right here?
A. Yes, sir.
Q. Ri~ht at the entrance. And he was having —-- And

he basically he stepped in to the room?

A. Yes.

Q. And was having this conversation saying he wanted
to find -- was looking for Corey?

A, Yes, sir.

Q. And then it's your testimony after he was in the

room he reached out and slashed Mike's hand?

A. Michael stood up.

Q. Michael stood up, ckay. So for the first -- for
a few seconds, at least, Mr. Johns was there and you were
talking and Mike was sitting down?

A, Yes, sir.

0. And then Mr. Johns had come in and was standing
in the entrance way and they were talking and you both were
trying to get him out?

A, Michael never sat down. He was standing the
whole time,

Q. Okay. If I 1 sstated that, I apclogize. So Mike

was —— So Mike was standing right about there by the bed?
h. Yes, sir.
Q. And Mr. Johns had stepped in to the rocm saying
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he was looking for Corey?
A, Yes,

Q. And then Mike had his hands cut?

n, Yes, sir.
Q. And this conversation happened for several
seconds. And then at that point is when you —- 1is when the

slash happened and there was a lot of blcod?

A. It was several minutes.

Q. Several minutes. 0Okay. So there was some
passage of time before the slashing happened because he said
he was looking for Corey?

n, Yes.

Q. Ckay. And, this is your knife; correct?

A, Yes, sir.
Q. And it was closed in your purse?
a. In my backpack, yes, sir.

Q. And am I guessing based on this knife that this
arca that I'm polnting to right here, this little metallic
area next to the gold portion of the bottom of the knife, is
something that you push to unlock so the knife will open up?

i Yes, sir.

Q. Sc you reached in to your purse or backpack,
excuse me, and you pushed that little button and then you

pulled the knife out?
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time?

I pulled it out and then --
Pulled the knife and then opened it?
Yes, sir.

You said your dog was in this room the entire

Yes, sir.
Was the dog doing anything?

To be honest with you, I don't remember where he

was at. The way my dog is, he's always between me and

another person, so he had to have been there right in that

area between me and the doorway.

Q.
Al
Q.
he —-— Well,
A

forth.

Q.

Was your dog barking?

No. He was probably growling though.

And Mr. Johns, was he just standing still or was
was he just -- What was he doing?

He was Jjumping up and down kind of back and

Was he acting like he was looking for socmething,

trying to look around things?

A.

Thank vyou -

Yes.

MR. NEIDERT: Just a mcment, please, your Honor.
'y much. T have nc other questicns at this time.
THE COURT: Ms. Baker.

MS. BAKER: All right. I don't want to stand
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between the jurors and the witness, so I'm going tc move that
back cver.

REDIRECT ~ 7 'INATION
By Ms. Baker:

Q. So, when Mr. Neidert was talking to you about
where the defendant was, you indicated that he came in and
out of your room; is that correcl?

A. Yes, ma'amn.

Q. QOkay. When he was in your room how far did he go
in your room?

A. Can you bring that picture back up, please?

0. Sure,

May I approach?

THE CQURT: Of course.

THE WITNESS: Qkay. So between here and the
door. Maybe two foot. He never made it even to the corner

of that shelf that the TV was on.

Q. Ckay. But the motel room had wood floocring:;
correct?

A, Yes, ma'am.

0. Okay. So was the cdefendant's feet fully on to

the wood flooring?
A Yes.

0. Okay. And when you said he looked around, did
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he -- what did he look around?

A He was loocking around and underneath the bed,
like toward the bathrocm.

Q. So, he ducked to lcok under the bed, is that what
you're trying to say?

A, Yes.

Q. Okay. And you said you pulled your knife out.
Let's go back over that. At what peint did you pull the
knife cut? Where was the defendant?

A. I walked out of the bathroom and I seen, like, he
was halfway through the window, two pieces. And by the time
he got to the deor, I had already had it.

Q. Okay. And you said he was locking fcor?

A, Corey.

Q. Okay. Did he think you were Corey?

A. Yeah. He was in and out. T think so. Becauss
he kind cof stcpped right there. Went and turned and seen me.
And then, yeah, I would say yeah.

Q. Okay. What did you say?

AL I'm like, no, I'm Dee, I've been living here for,
like, six months.

Q. And did Mike ever hold your knife?

A. No.

Q. And then going back to the statement where I
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asked if he had 1reatened you.
A, Yes, ma'am.
Q. Okay. What exactly did he say again?
A. He said, I'll slice your threat, bitch, if you
don't —=- something -- It's been a year.
Q. If you don't do what?
A. Lel her come out or let me see her.
MS. BAKER: Okay. Nothing further.
TEh. COURT: Mr. Neidert,

RECROSS-EXAMINATIOM

By Mr, Neidert:

Q. The sequence of events you —-- The thing about
your throat, that happened after Mike was cut; correct?

A, Yes.

Q. And at the same time you told him that -- you
said we need to call an ambulance; correct?

A. Yes.

Q. And there was —— And Mr. Johns did not prevent
you from calling the ambulance, did he?

A. Yes and no. Because my phone was behind me and I
was holding Mike's arm and we were still threatened, you
know.

Q. Well, in fact, you wrote a statement with respect

to this case, did you not?
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A, Yes, sir.
Q. And ycou wrote this on the 16th of April of 2020,
did you not?
A, Yes, sir.
MR. NEIDERT: May I approach?
THE COURT: Of course.
Q. (By Mr. Neidert) TIf T might show you this
document. Is this the statement that you wrote that day?
A, Yes, sir.

Q. Okay. And that's your signature on both pages;

cor  =ct?
A. Yes, sir.
0. Now, with respect tc the statement, when you said

you better call an ambulance, did he not say, yeah, you
better or he's going to bleed cut?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. Okay. And sc you testified that you then called
911 at that point?

A. No. After I got the door closed I called 911.

Q. Okay. So if I == Tf I -- And I'1ll read this to
you and I want tc make sure that T have it right. That you
wrote he kept looking ¢ the bed and 7en he said, yeah, you
better or he's going to bleed out. I called 911. He walked

back outside. Ts that what you wrote in your statement?
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A
Q.
right after
A.
Q.
A,

Q.

Sure. I mean, T was a little in shock,

And you wrote this statement at a point in time
this incident happened, ncot a year later?

No.

You did this statement that day?

Yes, sir.

So, if 1 read this statement, at least the way

you put it out, you said you called 911 and then he walked

out.

A,

Q.

Well, I was screaming call 911.

Okay. And after he walked out then you slammed

the door; correct?

AL
Q.
stepped out
year ago-?
A,
Q.

A,

He stepped ocut twice.
Okay. He stepped out twice. Did you put that he

twice in that written statement that you wrote a

No.
And once he was outside did he run away?

First time he went outside is when he got the

weapon cor whatever. Because he stepped ocut and then came

back in.
Q.
A

Q.

Was this before or after Mike ¢ 7 ¢’ ashed?
Before.

Before, BSo after Mike was slashed and he went
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outside he did not come kack inside?
A, No. Because I basically shoved him oul the door
and locked the door.
Q. Okay. And at that point did he leave the area?
A. No. He stayed right in front,
Q. And, in fact, several minutes passed and then the
police showed up?
A, Yes, sir.
C. And he was basically waiting outside that entire
time until they showed up?
A, Yes, sir.
MR. NEIDERT: Thank you. I have nothing further.
THE COURT: Thank you.
Ms. Baker, any follow-up?
M5. BAKER: Yes, vour Honor.

FURTHER REDIRECT EXAMINATION

By Ms. Baker:
Q. Let's go back to April 16th, 2020. You indicated

originally that you handle stress pretty well?

AL Uh-huh.
Q. But it was a stressful day; correct?
A, It ——

(The ccourt reporter interrupts)

A. It turned in to be.
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Q. So, when you're writing in your statement, how
are you feeling?

A, My adrenaline was rushing and my son had called
me at the same time from priscn. So it was a little
stressful day.

Q. So were there things that maybe you didn't put in
the statement?

A. Absclutely.

Q. Okay. But, to the best of your reccllection,
everything that you wrote in your statement, is it true?

A, Yes,

MS. BAKER: Nothing further,

Th.. COURT: Mr. ! dert,.

MR. NEIDERT: Nothing based on that.

THE COURT: Ms. Douglas, thank you.

May this witness be excused?

MR. NEIDERT: No objection.

MS. BAKER: Yes, your Honor.

THE COURT: Thank you,

Ms. Baker, your next witness.

MS$., BAKER: The State would like to call Michael
Malone. He's also going to take a " ttle wr ' :. It's been
an hour. We can proceed cor go a little while and then take a

break.
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THE CQURT: T think we'll 3ke a -- we'll just
stick on that break every hour. So we'll take about a
ten-minute recess.

Ladies and Gentlemen, we're going to take a
ten-minute recess. During this recess you must not discuss
or communicate with anyone, including fellow jurcrs, in any
way regarding the case or its merits either by voice, phone,
e-mail, text, 1nternet or other means c¢f communication or
soclal media. You must not read, watch, or listen to any
news or media accounts or commentary about the case. You
must not do any research, such as consulting dicticnaries,
using the internet, or using reference materials. You must
not make any investigatlcns, test the theory cof the case,
recreate any aspects of the case, or in any other way
investigate or learn abcut the case on your own. You must
not form or express any opinion regarding the case until it
has been submit :d to you. We'll be in recess for ten
minutes.

(Recess was taken)

THE COURT: We're back on the record on Case
Number 20-0552, State of Nevada versus Casey Alan Johns. The
record will reflect the presence of the parties and counsel,
all officers of the court and the full jury and the alternate

jurors. Will counsel stipulate to the correct seating of the
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Jury?

M5. BAKER: Yes, your Honor.

MR. NEIDERT: Yes, your Honor.

THE COURT: Ms. Baker, you may call your next
witness.

MR. NEIDERT: Ycur Honor, before Ms. Baker does,
a housek¢ Hing matter. The defense would ask to move and
admit Exhibit 35 and 36. They were identified with the
previous witness.

THE COURT: Any objection?

MS. BAKER: Ng, your Honor.

THE CCOURT: Exhibits 35 and 26 will be admitted
in to evidence.

MS. BAKER: Thank you, your Honor. The State
would like to call Michael Malone.

THE COURT: Mr., Malone, if you'll come up to the
witness stand. Mr. Malcne, if you would face the clerk and
raise your right arm and take the ocath of a witness.

(The witness was sworn inj

THE COURT: Please be seated. And, Mr. Malone,
you can take your mask off.

THE WITNESS: Thank vyocu.

THE COURT: And I'll ask that you speak directly

and clearly in to that microphone just so it picks everyone
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up.
THE WITNESS: Sure, yes, absolutely.
THE COURT: Go ahead, Ms. Raker.

MS. BAKER: Thank you.

MIKE MALONE
Called as a witness on behalf of the
State, having been first duly sworn,

Was examined and testified as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

By Ms. Baker:

Q. Hi, Mike. I'm over here. Sorry. I don't
to get in the way of the jury.

A. Right, right.

Q. Thank you. Can you please state and spell
name for the record.

A, It is Mike Malone, M-i-k-e M-a-l-o-n-e.

Q. And I just want tc —— Do we want to verify

everybocdy can hear now?

want

your

THE COURT: Can everybocdy hear? I'm getting

“hwuamke up from everyone.

MS. BAKER: Thank you.

Q. (By Ms. Baker} In what city do you live in?
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A, Winnemucca, Nevada.
Q. And how long have you lived there?
A. Appreoximately 15 years.

Q. Okay. And do you know a Deanna Douglas?

A, I do.
Q. And how do you know Deanna?
A. You met her where T work and she invited me to

come down to Fallon a couple of imes.
Q. Okay. And what do you call Deanna?

A. Dee.

Q. Okay. So, 1f you say Dee, we know we're talking

about Deanna?
A. That would be who TI'm talking about.
Q. Okay. And you said she invited you down. Was

that on April 1leth, 202072

A. That was the second time.

Q. Okay. And where did you come when you came to
FFallon?

Al Excuse me.

Q. Where exactly did you come when you came to

tallon to meet Dee?
A. Went to the Budget Inn Hotel.
Q. Okay. And 1s -- do you know what address that

is?
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A. I'm not sure of the address.

Q. Okay. But that's in Churchill County?

A, Yes.

Q. Okay. And what room was Deanna staying in?

A. Room 135.

Q. Ckay. And do you know what building that was at

the Budget Inn?

A. It was adjacent -- It was adjacent to the main
building.

Q. Ok y. And v 5 it on the first floor or second
floor?

A. First floor.

Q. Okay. And do you remember where on the first --
on that first floor?

A. Very end of the hotel.

Q. Ckay. What was next to that room?

A, Next to the room were some other rooms.

Q. Cn the other side?

A, Yes.

Q. Okay. And then you said it was at the end?

A, Yeah. Her room was at the end of that building.

0. Ckay. After the building what was next to that
building?

A. There's a field on the other side.
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or the —-

you.

Q.

Okay.

Just off the building.

Okay. And did you drive there?

T'm sorry.

Did you drive there?

Yes.

What kind of vehicle were you driving?
A 4Runner, Toycta 4Runner.,

MS. BAKER: Okay. May T approach?

THE COURT: Yes.

MS. BAKER: So are you able to see this screen?
THE WITNESS: Yes, I am.

THE COURT: We can get you the lapel microphone

MS. BAKER: Thank you. I always forget. Thank

(By Ms. Baker) So this has been marked as

exhibit -- proposed Exhibit 12. Are you able to see it on

the screen?

A,

Yes.

Qkay. What is this a picture of?
That picture is a vehicle, my vehicle.
And where 1s 1t parked?

That's parked just off the side. Room 135 is
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right in front of that white vehicle or thereabouts.
Q. Okay. And does this picture accurately reflect
the April 16th, 2020 when you went to visit Dee?
A. Yes.
M5. BAKER: Move to admit proposed 12.
MR. NEIDERT: Nno objection.

THE COURT: Exhibit 12 will ke admitted.

o. (By Ms. Baker) One last question. So you were
parked -- How was your vehicle parked?
AL It was backed up towards her -- towards the rocm.

Q. And why did you park that way?

A. To load up some of her stuff to take to storage.

Q. S0, continuing on that, what was your purpose of
visiting her on April 16th?

A. The purpose was to take some of her stuff to
storage and then take her on a trip to Winnemucca, get her
out of the hotel rcom for a couple of days.

Q. Why is that?

A. She had been there for guite some time.

Q. Okay. And around 1:00 p.m. that afternoon what
were you specifically doing?

A. Loading stuff up.

Q. Okay. And, the door to Dee's rcom, was it open

or shut?
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A. The room door —-- or the door to the room?

Q. Yes.
A. It was opern.
0. And, your vehicle, was it open?

A. At first I had the hatchback open kecause I was
loading.

Q. Okay. And at any point did you close that
hatchback?

A. I did when I seen an individual coming through
the field that seemed zgitated.

Q. Okay. So when did you first see this individual?

A. When I first seen him, I heard somebody walking
out there. Well, I heard what I thought was a hands-free
phone device. He was hollering a perscon's name. And that's
when T looked out. That's when T seen him walking towards
the hotel.

Q. Okay. And do you recall what name he was
calling?

A. It was, like, Camille or Carmen, something to
that effect.

Q. Okay. And so when you saw this individual what
was your first reaction?

A, First reaction was he was lcooking for somebody

and he was agitated.
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0. Okay. And would you be able to recognize that
individual if you saw him again?

. I should, vyes, absclutely.

Q. Would you be akle to recognize that individual
with a mask on or would you need everycne to take a mask off
to ke akle to identify him?

A. Probably with a mask either on or off.

THE COURT: Why don't we do this. Not to the
jurors, but everyone else that's in the ~—ourtroom, exzept for
law enfcrcement, just take your mask off. And this is just
something we've agreed to do ahead of time. Go ahead.

THE WITNESS: That gentleman right there is the
persorn.

THE COURT: What's he wearing?

THE WITNESS: He's wearing a purplish shirt, long
sleeve.

MS. BAKER: May the record reflect identification
of the defendant?

THE COURT: 5o noted.

Q. +By Ms., Baker) Have yocu ever seen this
individual before?

A, Before that day?

Q. Correct.

A. No.
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Q. Okay. So, when you saw him, what did he do next?

B. When I saw him, T was just standing at the door.
And as he's walking through the field, he's starting to come
in the direction of the hotel room, still agitated, still
hollering that name. And I just put my hand up and said, you
know, as he got closer, not here, dude. And, as he's walking
by, he just kind of, you know, put his head to the side kind
of like loocking in the room.

Q. Okay.

A. And then he just proceeded to walk away.

Q. Okay. And what direction did he walk?

A. It would be -- Well, he's cocming from my
left-hand side. He continued to keep walking to the right.

. Is that —- that would be towards the other rooms?

A. Yes.

0. Okay. Not the field?

A. Right.
0. And what did you do next?
A. Just watching Dee keep packing, still had the

door open, and then I heard some banging.

Q. Okay., What was Dee doing arcund this time?

A. S5till packing. She didn't think any 1ing of it
as far as I know. She didn’'t think anything of it.

Q. Okay. Was there anyone else in the room with
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you?
AL
Q.
A.
else.
.

What's that?
Who else was in the room with you?

Just her, myself, and she had a dog. Nobody

Okay. And after you heard the banging what

happened next?

A.

Well, it sounded like banging on a door. And

then it sounded like a door being slammed shut. That's what

it scunded like to me.

Q. Un-huh. ©Ckay. And then what happened?
A. Well, at that time, T thought he was just going
te continue walking wherever -- You know, I assumed he was

Jjust going to keep walking, but he didn't. He came walking

back.

Q.

A.

the window.

it.

And where did you see him coming back?
T was inside the room and I seen him walk past

And that's when I went to grab the door and shut

Okay. Were you able to shut the door?
I was not able to.
Why?

As he walked in to the doorway, he put his foot

over the threshold, and I couldn't shut the docr.

198

CAPITOL REPORTERS (775) 882-5322 312



10

11

12

13

14

15

l¢

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Q.

A,

here. Dee would be cn this side.

Okay. Where was Dee at this point?
Dee was —— Well, the door —-- the door is right

And she started yelling at

him, get ocut of my rcom, get out cf my rocom, and I'm not her,

I'm not her,

Q. And why was she saying not her?
A. Because she didn't know who he was talking about.
He was looking -- It secemed like he was looking for somebedy.
MS. BAKER: Qkay. May I approach again?
THE COURT: Yes.
M5. BAKER: Exhibit 35,
Q. {(By Ms. Baker) So this is Exhibit 35. Do you
know what this i1s? Do you = »>gr ze what's in this photo?
A, That appears to be Dee's room.
Q. Okay. And it's —-— You see the door —-
A, Yes.
Q. -— in front of you? And that's the door --
A. Yes.
0. —-— the defendant entered?
A. Uh-huh.
Q. And how far did he enter?
A, At firs he ¢ Ly had one foot =z \rox: ely two,

get out of my room.

two and & half, feet within the door.

Q.

Uh-huh.
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A. And his other foot was still out, you know, over
the threshold on the outs*-e of the door at that time.

Q. 50 one foot was on the wood?

A, One foot was on the flooring inside the room,
yes.

Q. Okay. And then what happened at that pcint?

T

At that point he's just seemed to be transfixed
on jus . staring at Dee. She's still saying, get out of my
rocm, get out of my room. And then he took —— he took -- he
took his other foot and then stepped both of them within the
room over Lhe threshold,

Q. Okay. Where were you before you went tc grab the
door when you first saw the defendant?

A I'm scorry. Repeat that.

0. So, when you first saw the defendant coming back
towards the room, where were you in this room?

A. I was probably seven feet, eight feet within the
roorm.

Q. QOkay. And then when he came in the room where
were you?

A. I was at the door.

Q. Okay. And why were you at the decor?

A. I was holding 1it. I wasn't going to try to push

him out at that time. I didn't want to agitate him anymore,
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Q.

A,

Q.

A.

saying?
AL
fingers up.
Q.

A.

the barrier,

thinking, you know, he just would leave. And he didn't.

Ckay. And where was Dee?

AT that time he still had his fcot in. However,

when he brought both feet in to the room, that's when I came
from behind the door and then got in front of him. Not
holding the door, just got in front of him with my hands like

this, not touching him, but just letting him know, this is

this is —- this is it. And still thinking the

situation would diffuse itself,

Ckay. So let's talk about that --
Sure.

—— because we have to make a record.
Yep.

So you put your hands up, is that what you're

I put my hands out in front of me, palms up, and

And how high were you holding vour hands?
Right shoulder level.

Shoulder level. And how far cut?
Extended.

All the way?

Yes.

Okay. And ycu sald the palms were facing the
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defendant?
AL Yes.

Q. Okay. And then why did you do that?

A. Just so he wouldn't come any further in. I
didn't know what he was -- what his intentions were when
he -- as he's -- the way he's looking at Dee and how agitated

he was, T didn't know what his intentions were.
Q. Okay. Did you purposely put yourself between the

defendant and Dee?

A. T did.
0. Why?
A, T didn't want him coming in any further. I

didn't know what he was gcing to do.

Q. Did you see the defendant have anything in his
hands?

A, No. At that time, nc, I did not.

Q. Okay. At any pcint did you see scmething in his
hands?

A, Not at that time. I'll jump ahead just a little
bit. Not at that time. But T thought it might get physical
because he's just not backing down. He's just -- I don't
know how to explain it. 8o, at that time, T went to look
behind me, back behind me in the rcoom to see 1f there was

any —- anything that I might trip over as 1T became what I
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thought was going to become physical.

Q. And why is that?

L. Just the way he was acting. So that's when as I
looked —— went to loock behird me, I glanced down in his left
hand and I seen a pointed cbject. I just seen a pointed
object, thinking it looked like the tip of a pair of scissors
or something like that. That was a fleeting thought that I
had at that time and that's when T seen something in his
hand.

Q. Ckay. And then after the mcment you saw
scmething in that hand did you get cut?

A, Yes.

Q. About how long had passed?

A, Fror the time I seen it, it was a fleeting
glance, I'm looking -- just went to look behind me, fleeting

glance, it was preobably less than a seccnd and then my hand

was cut.
0. Okay. Did you see your hand get cut?
A. No. My head was turned away.
Q. Okay. And when did you first nctice the cut?
A. As scon as I felt it. As scon as 1 felt it.

Q. And what did you feel?
A. I felt something cut my hand.

oR Ckay. And let's talk about yeour hand.
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JiN Yes.

Q. Where was 1t cut?

A, Across my palm from end to approx iately all the
w3y across.

Q. Okay. Did your hand start bleeding?

L. Yes. It cut the artery. It was bleeding guite a
bit.

Q. Okay. When you say quite a bit, do you remember
whrere the blood went in the room?

A, Blood spattered all over the place. T had to put
my —-- I was able to get my fingers in tc the wound to try to,
you know, slow down the bleeding. But it went all over the
rocm. T sat down immediately. Well, immediately as soon as
I seen it and felt it, I sat down, and jus: wondering what he
was golng to do next.

Q. Okay. What did he do next?

A, He stood there and he mar  a comment to Dee, it
was either let him bleed out or don't let him bleed out.

Q. wWhat did Dee do?

A. She was hollering for 911.

Q. QOkay. What happened next?

A As she's hollering for 911, she grabbed a towel
from the bathroom area and gave it to me to compress the

wound. At that time, the defendant walred away. And I told
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y, stop yelling, just grab your phone and call 911.

Q. Okay. Did she ca’™ 9117

A. She did.

Q. Where was the defendant v en she called 9117

A. He walked over to the end of the parking lot,
same direction he came from originally, and went over to the
edge of the parking lot and sat down on a log or scmething
like that.

Q. Okay. At this point did you feel any pain?

A, No,

Q. Okay. Were you in shock?

A. I was calm, but T might have been in shock.

Q. Okay. Did you ever feel pain?

A. Not at that time.

Q. Ckay. We'll get in to that. So Dee called 911.
Did officers arrive?

A. Yes.

MS. BAKER: QOkay. May 1 approach?
THE COURT: Yes.
Q. (By Ms. Baker) 1I'd like to show you what's been

marked as proposed Exhibit 24. Is this you in the

photograph?
A. That is me.
0. And is that Dee next to you?
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A, It 1is.

Q. And the deog?

A, Yes, that's hers.

Q. Okay. And what's around your hand?

A. That is the towel.

Q. And does this truly and accurately reflect what
happened that day when officers arrived, what they would have
saw —--— seen?

A, When they first -- they were —-- I was —— at that
time as they were walking up, I was at the door, and I asked
them to take care of the defendant who is sitting over there
because he still had something —-- I thought he still had
something that he could cause damage with. So T asked the
officer, you know, I said, take care of him basically, you
know, take care of him, he's not going to do anything.

Q. And then did you sit back deown on the bed at this
point?

A. Yes.

Q. And is this a true and accurate reflection of
what happened next?

I Yes. Waiting for the ampbulance.

MS. BAKER: Okay. Move to admit 24.
THE COURT: Mr. Neidert.

MR. NEIDERT: No objection.
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THE COURT: Exhibkit 24 is admitted.

Q. (By Ms. Baker} So let's talk abcut the amount of
vlood here. So, when you were sitting and holding your hand
with a towel, it was still bleeding; 1is that correct?

A, Yes.

0. And the red staining on the bed spread and floor,
what is that?

B. That 1s blood.

0. And whose blocod 1s that?

A. That is my blood.

Q. Okay. And what's proposed Exhibkit 17, that is a
similar picture?

A, That is. That is.

Q. Ckay. Now, did you notice when you were in the
room before leaving for the ambulance did —- do you see all
the red droplets on the floor? Are you able to see that in
this picture?

L. I know —— I know of them. But, vyes, there's red
droplets throughout the room. Also at the dcor.

Q. “kay. And do you know what the red droplets are?

B My blecod.

MS. BAKER: Okay. Move tc admit Exhibit 17.
THE COURT: Mr. Neidert.

MR. NEIDERT: No cbjecticn.
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THE COURT: Exhibit 17 will be admitted.
Q. (By Ms. Baker} So let's go back to when officers

arrived. Did you identify the defencdant to the officers?

A, I pointed him out, yes.

Q. Where was he at that time?

A. He was sitting on that log -— still sitting on
that log.

Q. And what log 1s that?

A, Tt's the log right next to the —- right next to
the parking lot.

Q. Ckay. And once the officers dealt with the
defendant what happened next?

A. Then he came over to me and that's when he called
the ambulance.

Q. Ckay. And did you see the paramedics arrive at
the scene?

I, Yes. Yes. They pulled right up to the -- right
up in front of the room.

Q. Okay. And they pulled up in an ambulance?

A. Yes.

Q. And what happened next?

A. That's when he came over, had me take my -- take
the towel off so he could look at the wound, and then

immediately put the towel right back and then I had to get in
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the ambulance and be transported.
Q. And where were you transported?
A. To the Fallon hospital er rgency room.

0. Okay. Is that Banner?

A. T believe, yes, Banner.
Q. Okay. And at Banner that was the emergency room?
A. That was the emergency room.

Q. Okay. And what happened at the emergency rocm?

A, That's when they locked at my hand and ended up
deciding tc —- at first they were going to life flight me but
that was already being used. So then I had tec be transported
for special -- specialty reasons of some sort, transported to
Saint Mary's in Reno.

Q. Ckay. So let's ge back. Did they take the towel
off?

A. At the —— At the emergency room they did and then
they had to put a tourniquet on.

Q. And why did they have to put a tourniguet on?

A. Because it was bleeding so ruach.

Q. Okay. At this point did anything -- was anything
painful?

A. Yes, at that pc’ € there was. Tl

A%
-

significant pain.

Q. And what do you mean significant?
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n. Mainly due to the tourniquet that was put on.
GC. Ckay.
A. Yeah, it created quite a kit of pain also.

Q. Ckay. And how long did that pain last?

A. Until I got to Saint Mary's, an hour and a half,
with the tourniguet on.

Q. Ckay. And did they do anything else to the hand
other than the tourniquet?

A. At Saint Mary's they did.

Q. What abcut Banner? Did they wrap it?

A. Yes, they wrapped it. Yes, they —— No. I had to

keep holding that towel, I believe.

Q. Okay.

A, That T don't recall for sure.

Q. Okay.

B But the tourniquet was placed on me.

MS. BAKER: May I approach?

THE COURT: Of course. And if this 1s a moment
while thev're doing this if the jurors want to just stand up
and stretch your legs just for one second. 1 know we've had
you sitting for a minute. Anycne who wants to stand up can.

. (By Ms. Baker) What T'd like to show you is
proposed Exhibit 1. Is this you in the photograph?

A. Yes.,
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Q. And is this the tourniquet con your right arm and
then halfway on your arm?

A. That is.

Q. Do you recognize this as at Banner?

A. I don't reccgnize it. It appears to me that
that's at Saint Mary's. 1'm not sure.

Q. Okay. But it’'s either at Saint Mary's or Banner?

A, Right.

Q. And 1s it on April leth, 20207

A, Yes.

MS. BRKER: And move to admit State's propesed

Exhibit 1.
MR, NEIDERT: No cbjection.
Th_ COURT: Exhibit 1 will be admitted.
Q. (By Ms. Baker) And what's marked as Exhibit 2,

proposed 2, can ycu please identify what's in this picture?

A, That is the wound on my right hand.

Q. And the tourniquet is -- the tourniquet is still
on your arm?

A, That 1is.

Q. And does this injury that we see in the
photograph truly and accurately reflect whe occurred on
Bpril l6th, 20207

A. It 1s.
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Q. And let's look at the picture. Again, this cut
goes from what pcint to what point?

A Almost all the way across my entire palm.

Q. OCkay. And how deep did it go?

A, It didn't cut the tendons, but it cut the nerves
and an artery.

MS. BAKER: Okay. Move to admit State's Exhibit

MR. NEIDERT: WNo cobkjection.
THE COURT: Exhibit 2 is admitted.
Q. (By Ms. Baker) Do you recognize this photo?
A T do.
Q. And what is this photo of?
A. That's a photo of them -- That's a photo of them
doing surgery on my hand tec reattach the nerves.
Q. Okay. And do you know where this —-
A, This was also at Saint Mary's.

Q. Qkay. And it was on April 16th, 20207

A. Not the surgery.

Q. Okay.

A. The surgery was approximately two weeks later.
Q. So this would have been about two weeks later?

A Yes. ©On the 1é¢th they sewed up my hand in order

for the bleeding to stop and then scheduled the surgery.
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MS, BAKER: Move to admit proposed Exhibit 3.

MR. NEIDERT: Just very brief volr dire with
respect to this.

TH™ CCURT: Of course.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATICN

By Mr. Neidert:

Q. Sir, with respect to Exhibit 3, you don't know
who took this picture, do you?

A. The nurse tcok the photo.

Q. Were you -- In your surgery were you under a
local —-

A. I was under anesthesia, general -

(The court reporter interrupts)
Q. I'm sorry. Were you under general anesthesia or

local anesthesia?

A. General.
Q. So you were Unconscious?
A. No, I was not.

Q. Okay. T'm just trying to clarity when it was
taken. It was taken at the time of surgery at Saint Mary's
at some poir’ 1 time after April 26th; correct? But you
recognize this photograph as being a fair depiction of wha’
your hand looked like on that date at the time of that

surgery’?
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A. Yes.
MR. NEIL_RT: Cn that basis, ycur Honcr, I have
no cbjectiocn.
THE COURT: Is that Exhibit 37
M3. BAKER: Yes.
THE COURT: Exhibit 3 will be admitted.
Q. (By Ms., Baker) And so at one point did you go

back to the police department for follcw-up photos?

A Yes. They asked me tc take some over to them.
Q. Ckay. Do you remember when that occurred?
A That wculd have been -- It would have been about

two weeks, I believe two weeks, after the surgery, after they
could take the —— I think it was take the cast off. And then
go and -- so he could see, you know, my hand and measure —-—
take a measuring stick and just measure, you know, how big

the wound was.

0. So you had > have a cast on?

A I had the cast cff at that time.

Q. Okay. How long did you have a cast on?
A. -vo weeks before the surgery and then

approximately two weeks after the surgery.
Q. Ckay. During that time while you had the cast on
and the surgery, at any point was the injury painful?

A. I would have to say on a scale from one tc ten it
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was probably a constant three or four.

Q. Okay. Did you have to take any medication for
the pain?

L. Yes, at first.

Q. So what's marked as Exhibit proposed 4, is that a

photograph of you?

A. Yes. That's at the police department here in
Fallon.

Q. So this was afte; the cast was taken off?

A, Yes.

0. You still had stitches?

A. Yes.

Q. Okay. Does this truly and accurately reflect
what 1t looked like about two weeks later?

A. Yes, after the surgery.

Q. After the surgery. And how long was the surgery

from the incident?

A. From the incident?

Q. Uh-huh.

A. Approximately two weeks.

0. So this would have been four weeks alter the
injury?

A. This was about four weeks after the injury.

MS. BAKER: Okay. Move to admit State's proposed
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Exhibit 4.
MR.
THE

Q. (By

NETIDERT: No objecticn.
COURT: 4 is admitted.

Ms. Baker) And this is proposed Exhibit 5.

What are we seeing in this photo?

A. That's also at the police dep :tment where he's

measuring the size of the wound.

C. Ckay. And this, again, is four weeks after the
incident?

A, Approximately four weeks, yes.

Q. Okay. And this is where you received the

stitches, the stitches that go across the palm?

A. Yes.
MS.
proposed 5.
THE
MR.
THE
Q. (By

have to have?
A. One

Q. And

BAKER: Okay. Move to admit State's Exhibit

CCURT: Mr., Neidert.
NEIDERT: No objection.
COURT: Exhibit 5 is admitted.

Ms. Baker) So how many surgeries did you

surgery.

what was that surgery for?

A. To attempt to reconnect the nerves in my hand.

They were cut due to the wound.
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Q. Okay. And what kind of effects do you have with
your right hand because of the nerves being cut?

A. From my ring finger, I have from the first
knuckle up I only have feeling, a slight bit of feeling next
tc my pinky. On my middle finger from the first knuckle up T
have nc feeling. And on my pointer finger from the first
knuckle up I have nc feeling in those.

Q. And when did that start?

A, Immediately.

Q. And to this day?

A. To this day, yes.

Q. Ckay. Have you talked to the doctors about that?

A. Yes. Multiple times.

Q. Okay. What about -- Are you right-handed?

A. T am right-handed.
Q. How has that atfected your writing ability?
A, It makes it very, very frustrating.

Q. And why is that?

A, Because I can't -—— I can't write. I shouldn't
say can't write. It's very difficult writing and it's
difficult to try to do it for any length cf time because I'm
over—-compensating trying to hold the pencil from sliding and
it just -- where I do have feeling below that first knuckle,

it jJust starts aching there.
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Q. So it's still painful?

A. Yes, yes.

0. And so let's go back and let's step through all
the doctors that you saw. You first went to Banner and then
from Banner you went where?

A. Saint Mary's.

Q. Okay. And then from Saint Mary's did you go
anywhere else?

A. No, not at that time.

0. Okay. At any point?

A Yes. I went back to Saint Mary's for the
surgery.

0. Okay. Did any surgeon work for the Northern
Nevada Medical Center?

A. It was Great Basin Orthopedics.

Q. Okay. So that was the orthopedic surgeon?

A. Yes,

Q. And what did the surgeon do?

A. Attempted to reconnect the nerves and then sew it
back up.

Q. And that was the surgery you had about two weeks
later?

A, Two weeks after the Saint Mary's, first Saint

Mary's trip to have it stitched up.
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Q. QOkay. So you indicated that at first it wasn't
painful. At what point did you start feeling pain?

A. Well, I did have some pain medication that I
take. But, you know, but even then, there was a constant
ache, you know. And that's what I'd have to describe as
between three and four on a ten scale.

Q. Ckay. So at the scene on April 16th did you
complain about pain?

A, No. T wasn't complaining about anything.

Q. Ckay. And did you complain about pain tc any
doctors?

A, They asked me about the pain.

0. And which doctors?

A, You know, I don't know which doctor. It was the
emergency room doc >r at Banner.

Q. Ckay. And do you have any other effects from

your hand?

A, Other than the feeling in those fingers?
Q. Correct.
4. Well, yeah. On my palm, you can't notice it, you

know, through any photo, but there's scar tissue underneath
“~ skin, which T have to constantly rub my hand and do
physical therapy in order to try to get things back to

normal, which it's, from everything I understand, it's not
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going to get back to normal.

0. OCkay. And how cften dc you gc to physical
therapy?

A. I was goling to physical therapy, actual physical
therapy, for, I believe, three months, right around three
menths and just started doing my own therapy based on what
they advised me to do. The reason I was going, main reason
geing to physical therapy was trying to get the feeling back
in my hand. And that really wasn't doing anything. So I
just started doing physical therapy on my own.

Q. Okay. Do you have any concerns about not being
able to feel your fingers?

L. well, yeah. It's, you know, difficult for me to
even hold utensils. And with my job now I am a server.
Difficult to held a tray, you know, which I don't do anymore.
Yeah, just everyday little things, buttoning up my shirt,
puttoning my pants, you kncow, zipping up, you know, many,
many things.

MS. BAKER: Pass the witness.
THE COURT: Mr. Neidert.

CROSS-EXAMTNATION

By Mr. Neidert:
Q. Mr. Malone, showing you Exhibit 35.

A, Yes.
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Q. Do you recognize that as the room that Dee was
staying = ?

A, Yes.

o. And does that -- And does that fairly and
accurately reflect the way the room looked on the day of the
incident, on April 26th; correct?

I That does appear that is on that day.

0. Okay. And where were you -- When you flrst saw

Mr. Johns, where were you in the room? If you could point

that out.
A. Point it out?
Q. Yes.
A, If you look at the end of the bed, I was on that

far end in the photo, standing there.
Q. You were —— 1'll point real quick ad see if I'm
pointing in the right place and you can see if T am or not.

You ilndicated you were about here?

. Yeah, that's about where T was standing.
Q. And where was Dee at?
A, That's —- When I was standing there, he was out

in the field. I didn't see him in the field not until I
loocked ocut the door.
Q. Okay. 3So you saw a person out in the field.

Where was Dee at at that point, do you know?
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A. Dee was just packing. But, where you point 1,
1at's —- he's that way out of the door. The field is to
that side of that door.
Q. This side of the door or this side of the door?
A. The first -- Where you pointed first.
C. Right here?
A. Yeah, that is the direction of the field.

MR. NEIDERT: And, for the record, vyour Honor,
he's pointing tc an area of the left side of the photograph
as 1it's depicted.

THE COURT: So, as I understand it, looking out
towards the deor, the way you're describing it, it's the left

side if you're looking out?

Q. {By Mr. Neidert) Would you agree with that, sir?
A, Yes.
Q. That's when you first saw him. And where was he

the second time you saw him?
. The second time I saw him? Well, the first time
is when I, you know, put my hand up and said, not here, dude,

and then he walked off. I didn't see him again --

0. That's when he came from over here; correct?
L. Yes, when he came from over there.
Q. And so you said not here because he's asking for

somebody else, he's asking for somebody by name?
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A, I wasn't mentioning any names. I Just didn't
want him --
Q. No, no, not him -- Not you. Him. He was

mentioning a name for somebody?
A, Indication it seemed like it was a girl, a

female's name, Cameron or Carmen or something like that.

Q. Some C name?

A, Right.

Q. But you don't remember a specific name?

i T don't recall.

Q. Could it have been Cocrey? Could it have been
Corey?

L. Corey, could have been.

Q. Okay. So you first -— So he first came from

where my pen is pointed to the left part of the photocgraph?

A Yes, ves.

O. You were here. You sald she's not here; correct?

A. When I went to the door I was —-- Well, first
where you first pointed at the end of the bed, that's where I
was standing before I heard his voice.

Q. Am I pointing approximately correctly at this
point in time?

L. Yes. But once I heard his voice 1s when I walked

to the door.
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Q. So you walked this direction?

k. I walked to the door and watched him coming
across the field getting closer and closer.

Q. And, after you said she's not here, what

direction did he then walk?

A. He continued to the right.

0. 50 he continued this direction toward —-
A, Yes.

Q. -- that side right there?

A, Toward the other end of the hotel.

Q. And he was gone for a short period of time?

A, Very short.

Q. And then he came back towards the room?

b, Yes.

Q. I 1 when he came back towards the —>om were you

standing -- had you gone back by the bed?

A, I was standing right back where you're pointing
now.

Q. Right about --

A. Right -—-

(The court reporter interrupts)
THE COURT: S0 let's slow down. So, Mr. Neidert,

ask the question and then let the witness respond.

Q. (By Mr., Neidert) Okay. So you were standing,
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according to the photograph, by this edge of the bed th: I'm
pointing to with my pointer; correct?

L. Yes,

Q. And that would be the end of the bed that's
closest to the door?

A. Yes.

Q. And you were standing -- Were you standing in
front of the bed cor to the side of the bed, do you remember?
A. Standing right at the end, right where you

originally pointed.
Q. Right here?
A, Yes.
Q. And then he came back, correct, after & short

period of time?

A. Yes.

Q. And you were still standing at that same
location?

B, Yes., Until T seen him walk past the window.

Q. Past this window?

A. Yes.

Q. And at that point you indicated you would try to

shut the door?
A. Yes. At that peint T went to close the door.

Q. And he stopped at the open doorway?
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I After he put his foct across the threshold
blocking the docr from being closed.

Q. Do you remember if it was his left foot or his
right foot?

L. That would have been his right foot.

Q. And at some polnt he then stepped in to the room?

A. He did.

0. And he continued to look agitated?

I, He was —— He did appear agitated.

Q. And he = od 1ere for approximately 30 seconds,
didn't he?

A. As soon as he put his foot, other foot, in to the
door, he -- the whole time he's just glaring at Dee. And as

soon as he put his other foot across the threshold and
entered the room, that's when I stood in front of him.

Q. But it was that time once he was 1n the room was
about 30 seconds, correct, before he stabbed you?

A Right around there. I would guess right around
there.

Q. That's the amount of time you testified at a
prior hearing; correct?

A Tt's kind of hard to determine that with the
adrenaline going. But, vyeah, approximately.

Q. So he was inside for a full! 30 minutes and then
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you were —-—
A. I'm sorry. About 30 seconds.
Q. Did I say something else? 1 apologize if T did.
L. T thought you said minutes.
Q. 30 seconds. So appros ately 30 seconds after he

was inside, you loocked over To see where Dee was, and 1t was
approximately shortly thereafter that, that you felt the stab
with a slice in your hand?

L. I'm sorry. I wasn't looking to see where Dee was
at. I was looking to see if there was anything behind me
that I would trip over.

Q. Ckay. So —— And I apologize. I'm not trying
To ==

A, No, 1 know.

Q. So you were looking over hers to see if you had

to back up, you didn't want to trip on anything if you backed

up”?

A. No. No. 1 locked towards the right of the
window.

0. Because he looked —— This area here?

A. Yes. That's the area on that far side of the bead

where T turned around to " wk 1d see 1f there was anything I
was golng to trip over, vyes.

Q. And was Dee in that approximate area as well?
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A, T didn't even notice where De was at that time.

Q. Did you see Dee's knife that day?
A, I'm sorry. Say that again.
Q. Did you see Dee's knife that day? Did you see --

Did you see Dee's knife that day?

A, No.

Q. Okay. You were aware that Dee had a knife?
A. I knew she had a knife,

Q. Did you see the knife after —— while you were

walting for the police or any other point during that day?
A, T never seen it that day.
Q. Okay. At a point where your hand was sliced, you
saw what appeared to be a sharp object in the person's hand?
A. Well, I couldn't —— T can't say that I determined

it was sharp.

Q. You saw a polinted object?
A. There was a pointed cbject, ves.
Q. I'm not trying to put words in your mouth, sir.

I apologize i1f you think I am. I apologize.

A, No. That's fine.

Q. And at that point you were taken first to --
Well, e > ce eventually arrived; correct?

A, Yes.

Q. And T'm guessing paramedics and ambulance arrived
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about the same time the police did or shortly thereafter?

A. Shortly, shortly after the police arrived.

Q. And the people —-- the paramedics decided they
took you out of there fairly gquickly to take you to the
emergency room?

A. Tmmediately out of there.

Q. And you went to the emergency room, Banner
initially, and Banner said, it's beyond our duty, we'll send
you some place else and send you off to Saint Mary's?

A. Basically, yes, basically.

C. And they transported you by ambulance then from
Fallon to Reno?

A, Yes.

Q. I'm just trying te find something. And they took
you to the emergency room at Saint Mary's; correct?

A. That 1s correct.

Q. And, as part of the screening at Saint Mary's, do
you remember talking to a nurse or sor »ody about various
things?

A. Well, yeah, I talked to the nurses, vyes.

o, Well, do you remember a nurse getting history
from you?

A. Names?

Q. A nurse getting a history from you about, you
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know, your general medical background.

A. A little bit.

Q. Do you remember being asked if you were a smoker,
for example, and things of that r “ure?

AL I believe they did ask me all of those gu stions.

Q. Do you rememper asking 1f you had drug use and
you said none? Do you remember them asking about drug use in
that initial thing == Saint M cy' ?

A. I'm sure they did ask.

Q. Do you know -- Do you have any idea —- And you
said none to that cor did you say no to that?

A. Yeah, that was a no.

O. Okay. The reason I'm asking is I was Jjust
curious because 1t said about a line about drugs, 1t says
none. And then drug cessation, it says no. And then it says
patient refused. Do you know why 1t said that on the intake
at the emergency room?

AL I'm sorry. I didn't understand why it would say
what?

0. Well, after the drug use it says none and then
the same note says drug cessation, no, patient refused. Do

you know what that would be all about at all?

A. Ne, neo. I'm not aware of that at all.
0. Okay. And that was, you were in the hospital
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then that day, they stitched you up that day, o>rrec . and
then they salid you got to come back because we have to try to

do scmething else

A, Yes.

Q. -- for that nerve damage?

A, Yes.

Q. And about two weeks later ycu went back To Saint

Mary's for the hand surgery to try to restore the nerves?

A, Yes.

Q. And that surgery was unsuccessful?

A, Evidently unsuccessful.

Q. From your perspective was 1t unsuccessful?
A, Unsuccessful,

MR. NEIDERT: Thank you very much. I have no
other guestions at this time, your Honor.

TEE COURT: Ms. Baker.

MS. BAKER: Thank you, your Honor.

REDIRECT EXAMINATION

By Ms. Baker:
Q. In room 135, when you saw the defendant come in,
at any polnt did you have a weapon on you?
No, not at all.
Q. At any point did you touch the defendant?

A, No.
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Q. And earlier when you first saw him, you indicated
yvou said, not here, dude?
A, Correct.

0. What did you mean by that?

A. Didn't want any problems, keep going.
0. OCkay. So it's not that somebody wasn't there.
You just —- What was your --— What did T clarify? Because we

talked about
A Correct, 1t was -- Correct. No, nct that he was

locking for anybody specific. It was just his demeanor and
appeared to be agitated. I just didn't want anything there
and that's why I sald not here dude.

MS. BAKER: Ckay. Nothing further.

THE COURT: Mr. Neidert.

MR. NEIDERT: Nothing further, ycur Honor.
Nothing based on that.

THE COURT: Thank yo- May “"1s witne 3 be
excused?

MS. BAKER: Subject to recall, vyour Heonor.

THE CCOURT: Subject to recall, okay.

So thank you. You're going to be sub- :t to
recall as a witness.

THE WITNESS: Okay.

THE COURT: So, Counsel, it's about 4:36. And
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I'd like to go for the full day, but I think we're probably
close encugh that we probably couldn't get through another
witness. Does anybody have any cbjection if we recess until
tomorrow afterncon?

MR. NEIDERT: No, your Hcnor.

M5. BAKER: No, your Honor.

THE CCURT: So, Ladies and Gentlemen of the jury,
we are going to recess for the evening. We won't have trial
tomorrow morning, because I have my normal law and motion

calendar. But we'll have you come back at 1:30 and we'll

" start promptly. If you ceuld be here about five minutes

before 1:30, at least five minutes, and go in to the jury
room and we'll start promptly at 1:30 and just resume
TOmMOrrow.

You can anticipate we'll start at 9:00 a.m. on
Wednesday and 9:00 a.m. on Thursday and Friday 1f needed.
And we'll go from nine until nocon and then 1:30 until --
approximately —— If we finish a little bit before noon, we'll
take an hour and a half for lunch and then we'll come back
and go until five on those other days.

So, Ladies and Gentlemen of tThe jury, we're goling
to take our overnight recess. During this recess, you must
not discuss or communicate with anyone, including fellow

jurors, in any way regarding the case or its merits, elther
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by voice, phone, e-mail, text, internet, or other means of
communication or social media. You must not read, watch, or
listen to any news or media accounts or commentary about the
case. You must not do any research such as consulting
dictionaries, using the internet, or using reference
materials. You must nct make any investigation, test the
theory c¢. the case, recreate any aspect cof the case, or in
any other way investigate or learn about the case on your
own. You must not form or express any opinion regarding the
case until it is submitted to you.

We'll go ahead and dismiss the jurors and then
we'll just go over a couple of items of business with
everyone outside the presence of the jury.

We're back on the record on Case Number 20-0552,
State of Nevad  wve sus C ey Alan Johns. The record will now
reflect that the presence of the parties and counsel, all
officers of the court, we are now meeting at the close of the
first day of trial outside the presence of the jury and the
alternate jurors.

I always like to meet at the end of the day and
see "% there are any items that we need to go over. One
thing that the Court makes 1t & practice of anytime there's a
bench conference I note the time and what my recollection or

my understanding of what it was. 2and I give everybody a
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chance to make any record that they want, because that's not
always captured at the bench conference.

We only had one bench ccnference this afternoon.
It happened at approximately 3:00 p.m. I asked both ccunsel
to apprecach. And the purpose was Mr. Neidert was marking
three photos as exhibits and I Just wanted to inquire on
whether or not those had been previously marked. And it's my
understanding it was represented te the Court that one had
and two had not. And then those two were marked as exhibits.

And, T'll start with you, Ms. Baker. Do you want
to - Is that an accurate reflection of what happened at that
bench conference?

MS. BAKER: Yes, your Honor.

THE COURT: 1Is there anything you want to add?

MS. BAKER: No. I appreciate the Court taking
notice because I -- when I was looking at the pictures, I
noticed that one of them did look familiar. So I'm glad that
we clarified that.

THE COURT: And, Mr. Neidert, anything?

MR. M_IDERT: Your Honor, the only
clarification —— And this is being very persnickety. That it
was four photographs and ncot three. The three photographs,
one I ended up was not marked, the other three were, and

they've actually subsequently been admitted in to evidence.
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THE COL_T: And do you want the other one marked?

YL PTTTTRT: No, there's no reason to. It 1s an
exhibit that is in the exhibit book. I fully anticipate it
will be offered at the appreopriate point in time. I was
going to use it as part of my cross-examination and decided
not to. And so it was during the heat of the moment T was
going to and then I decided not to. And the photographs I
did admit met my purposes.

THE COURT: TIs there anything else from the State
that we need to discuss outside the presence of the Jury?

MS. BAKER: No, your Honor.

THE COURT: Anything else from the defense?

MR. NEIDERT: ©No, your Honor. Now that I know
this room will be locked —— I know you're having court in the
morning -— if I leave certain things behind that I don't need
overnight, do I leave them in the jury room or will they be
protected? I know that prisoners are kept there during law
and motion but I alsc know —-

THE COURT: Yeah. 1 think what I'm going to ask
is because we are going to do law and motion in here 1s that
each of you take everything out.

MR. .._IDERT: That's fine. Th: 's why I war
to ask.

THE COURT: This will be the only night that that
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will have to happen. But that way you'll be given as much
time as you need to get everything cut. Anything else?

MS. BAKER: Nc¢, your Honor.

MR, NEIDERT: No, your Honor.

THE COURT: Thank you everyone. Then we will be

in recess.
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STATE OF NEVADA )

COUNTY OF WASHOE )

1, CHRISTY Y. JOYCE, Nevada Certified Court
Reporter Number 625, do hereby certify:

That I was present in the District Court of
Fallon Township, in and for the State of Nevada, on Monday,
the 10th day of May, 2021, for the purposes of repcrting in
verbatim stenotype notes the within-entitled hearing;

That the foregoing transcript, consisting of
pages 1 through 237, is a full, true, and correct transcript

of said hearing.

Dated at Reno, Nevada, this 17th day of June,

2021.

Chri
CHRI #6225
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